T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

North Planning

Committee

Date: THURSDAY, 25 AUGUST
2011

Time: 7.00 PM

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5
CIVIC CENTRE
HIGH STREET
UXBRIDGE
uUB8 1UW

Meeting Members of the Public and

Details: Press are welcome to attend

this meeting

This agenda and associated
reports can be made available
in other languages, in braille,
large print or on audio tape on
request. Please contact us for
further information.

This Agenda is available online at:

Public Document Pack

To Councillors on the Committee

Eddie Lavery (Chairman)

Alan Kauffman (Vice-Chairman)
David Allam

Jazz Dhillon

Michael Markham

Carol Melvin
David Payne
John Morgan

Published: Wednesday, 17 August 2011

Contact: Charles Francis
Tel: 01895 556454

Fax: 01895 277373
cfrancis@hillingdon.gov.uk

http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?Cld=116&MId=1147&Ver=4

Lloyd White
Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

www. hillingdon.gov.uk

R

ﬁi"
4

=

(—L“” -

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE



Useful information

4
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at w e
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, \‘3‘* A
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a ‘;étu j
short walk away. Limited parking is available at V/
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and MZE

how to book a parking space, please contact

R i
Democratic Services Sl N i \Fg
opping % i
Chimes
Cemr Shopping
)

Please enter from the Council’s main reception ‘ P O
where you will be directed to the Committee ‘(“\% ]
Room. An Induction Loop System is available for £ park
use in the various meeting rooms. Please contact . . ..# M, :
us for further information. — Rt

Muzraring
rar park

Please switch off any mobile telephones and
BlackBerries™ before the meeting. Any
recording of the meeting is not allowed, either
using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

If there is a FIRE in the building the alarm will
sound continuously. If there is a BOMB ALERT
the alarm sounds intermittently. Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
BOMB ALERT the alarm sounds intermittently.
Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.

Recording of meetings - This is not allowed,
either using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones and BlackBerries before the meeting.

Petitions and Councillors

Petitions - Those who have organised a petition of
20 or more borough residents can speak at a
Planning Committee in support of or against an
application. Petitions must be submitted in
writing to the Council in advance of the meeting.
Where there is a petition opposing a planning
application there is also the right for the
applicant or their agent to address the meeting
for up to 5 minutes.

Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with
by the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at
the beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-

1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s),the petition organiser
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant

followed by any Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the
petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek
clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by
having regard to legislation, policies laid down
by National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee
must conduct themselves when dealing with
planning matters and when making their
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s
Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee
cannot take into account issues which are not
planning considerations such a the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the Committee
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for
refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application,
the applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

Chairman's Announcements

1

a ~ W0 N

Apologies for Absence

Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting

To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meeting - 14 July 2011

Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent

To confirm that the items of business marked Part 1 will be considered in public
and that the items marked Part 2 will be considered in private

Reports - Part 1 - Members, Public and Press

Items are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the

Chairman may vary this. Reports are split into ‘major’ and ‘minor’ applications. The
name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the address of the premises or
land concerned.

Major Applications without a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
6 | Bishop Ramsey Eastcote & | Redevelopment of site to provide 17 - 54

Church of England East 35 residential units (outline

School, Eastcote Ruislip application - means of access

Road, Ruislip only)

19731/APP/2006/1442 Recommendation: Approval of

variation to S106 Agreement

7 | Day Centre - Plot 1, South Erection of a two storey buildingto | 55-90

Acol Crescent, Ruislip | Ruislip provide 14 one- bedroom,

65847/APP/2011/1132

supported housing units together
with ancillary office
accommodation, landscaping and
parking (involving demolition of
existing buildings).

Recommendation: Approval of
S106 agreement / Statement of
Intent




Non Major Applications with a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
8 | 22 The Avenue, Ickenham | Erection of a two storey detached, | 91 - 110
Ickenham six-bedroom dwelling with
habitable roofspace (involving
67376/APP/2010/2483 demolition of existing dwelling).
Recommendation: Approval
9 | 22 The Avenue, Ickenham | Demolition of existing dwelling 111 -
Ickenham (Application for Conservation Area 120
Consent.)
67376/APP/2010/2487
Recommendation: Approval
10| 1-2 Bell Close, Ruislip | Manor Erection of a three storey building 121 -
to include 3, one-bedroom and 6, 144
63635/APP/2011/909 two-bedroom flats and 2 light
Industrial units (Use Class B1c),
involving demolition of existing
single storey building.
Recommendation: Refusal
11| 15 Moor Park Road, Northwood | Part two storey, part single storey 145 -
Northwood side/rear extension, conversion of 152
roofspace to habitable use to
314/APP/2011/1151 include 3 x rear dormers involving
alterations to side and demolition
of existing attached garage to
side.
Recommendation: Refusal
12| 2 Hilliard Road, Northwood | Conversion of existing end terrace 153 -
Northwood Hills house into 2, two-bedroom flats, 168
involving part single storey, part
34684/APP/2011/359 two storey rear extension, first

floor side extension, and partial
conversion of existing attached
garage to side to habitable use.

Recommendation: Refusal




Non Major Applications without a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
13| 12 Kewferry Road, Northwood | Single storey front extension. 169 -
Northwood 174
Recommendation: Refusal
33988/APP/2011/684
14 | Builders Yard, Joel Northwood | Retention of boundary fence. 175 -
Street, Northwood Hills 182
Recommendation: Approval
16194/APP/2010/2780

15 Any ltems Transferred from Part 1

16  Any Other Business in Part 2

Plans for North Planning Committee Page 183 - 236




Agenda ltem 3
Minutes %%@

NORTH PLANNING COMMITTEE

14 July 2011 <HILLI GDON

LONDON

Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre,
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Committee Members Present:
Councillors Eddie Lavery (Chairman), Alan Kauffman (Vice-Chairman), David Allam,
Carol Melvin, Ray Graham, Pat Jackson, David Payne and Lynne Allen

LBH Officers Present:

James Rodger (Head of Planning, Consumer Protection, Sport & Green Spaces)
Meg Hirani (Team Leader)

Syed Shah (Traffic Team)

Nikki Deol (Legal Advisor)

Nav Johal (Democratic Services)

Also Present:
Councillor Catherine Dann and Shirley Harper-O’Neill

207. | APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1) Action by

Councillors Michael Markham, John Morgan and Jazz Dhillon gave
their apologises. Councillors Ray Graham, Pat Jackson and Lynne
Allen were present as substitutes.

208. | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE Action by
THIS MEETING (Agenda ltem 2)

Councillor Edward Lavery declared a personal interest in relation to
item 10, 26 Acre Way. He remained in the room for this item.

Councillor Shirley Harper-O’Neill who was present declared a personal
and prejudicial interest in relation to item 10 and left the room for the
duration of this item.

209. | TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS Action by
MEETING HELD ON 23 JUNE 2011 (Agenda Item 3)

The minutes of the meeting held 23 June 2011 were agreed as an
accurate record.

210. | MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR Action by
URGENT (Agenda Item 4)
None.

211. | TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART 1 Action by

WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS
MARKED PART 2 WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda

Page 1




ltem 5)

Iltems marked part 1 were considered in public and items parked part 2
were considered in private. There were no part 2 items to consider.

212.

HIGHGROVE HOUSE, EASTCOTE ROAD, RUISLIP
10622/APP/2010/1822 (Agenda ltem 6)

Variation of Condition 3 / Minor material amendment to planning
permission ref: 10622/APP/2009/2504 dated 11/02/2010:
Refurbishment and conversion of listed building to 12 residential
units and erection of 4 two-bedroom mews dwelling houses and
associated works (time extension of planning permission ref:
10622/APP/2006/2490 dated 11/01/2007) to allow alterations to the
siting and design of the two blocks of mews housing
(Retrospective application).

Members recalled planning and listed building applications on this site
for the refurbishment and conversion of Highgrove House to provide 12
residential units and the erection of 4 two-bedroomed mews houses
with associated amenity space, off-street parking and landscaping,
involving the demolition of the stable building.

Permission was originally granted at the North Planning Committee
meeting on the 09/01/07 (refs.10622/APP/2006/2490 and 2491) and
time limit extensions were granted at its meeting on the 04/02/10 (refs.
10622/APP/2010/2504 and 2506). Works had commenced on site,
including work on the mews houses with their revised siting, the subject
of this application.

This application as originally submitted was for a revised siting and
design of the mews housing. It has since come to light that the original
plans submitted were inaccurate in terms of the siting of the adjoining
properties in Kent Gardens. Accurate plans have now been submitted.
Furthermore, this application seeked to up-date the details which have
now been approved in connection with the conditions attached to the
renewed planning permission (ref. 10622/APP/2009/2504).

It was considered that as the revised siting of the mews housing did not
bring the blocks any nearer to the listed Highgrove House and the
alterations to their design were not extensive and were acceptable, its
setting would not be adversely affected. For similar reasons, the
alterations would not materially harm the amenities of future residents
on the site. In terms of the impact upon adjoining residents on Kent
Gardens, it was considered that the revised siting and design of the
mews housing would have a neutral impact, and with the planting of a
laurel hedge on the boundary, possibly a reduced impact in terms of
the existing planning permission as was approved.

A site visit was carried out by Members on Tuesday 12" July. The
application was subject to 10 letters and 2 petitions.

In accordance with the Council’'s constitution a representative of the
petition received in objection to the proposal was invited to address the

Action by

Page 2




meeting.

Points raised by the petitioners:

Mr Larkin spoke on behalf of the petitioners who signed the
petition objecting to the application.

The lead petitioner lived at lived at 27 Kent Gardens and stated
that the residents were in support of the petition which objected
to the intrusion that would be caused by this application.

The petition had the support of MP Nick Hurd, Clir Bruce Baker
and local associations.

The petitioner stated that the plans were inaccurate and the
development was built on the wrong place.

That the application was on a site that was already over
developed and this was against planning guidelines. There was
not enough space to develop on this site.

The revised sitings of Block A would be 6/7metres from the
nearest property. The back windows of existing properties would
show buildings in direct line of sight.

The development would reduce the quality of living for the
people who were living in the area.

The developers were illegally removing trees from the area.
These were boundary trees that were originally planted to be a
screen.

The application would result in an increase in the level of noise
in the area and decrease the value of their homes.

The Council had a duty to look after residents and not looking
after profit gaining developers.

Petitioners asked that Block A be demolished and the trees that
were illegally removed be replanted.

Mrs Crowcroft spoke on behalf of the second petition that was
presented to Committee.

There were many areas of concern and the overriding concern
was the future living of residents.

A previous application in January 2007 went to Committee and
this report contained incorrect information from officers.

That had the correct positioning been shown in the original plan
then the application would not have been approved.

The plans should not be accepted as the guidelines for the
minimum distance were not followed by developers.

The petitioner stated that the residents should not suffer and
their standard of living would reduce.

The application, if approved, could result in localised flooding.
This was another reason to refuse the application.

That trees had been removed by developers without permission
and they had started building without permission.

Mrs Crowcroft asked Committee that they should consider
recommending that Block A be demolished.

The agent made the following points:

The agent stated that a lot of the objections that were put
forward were put based on siting of house blocks as they were.
The architects appointed found some mistakes, some of which
were mentioned by officers, in the original plans.

Page 3




e There was a need to change the floor plan to change
perimeters.

e They had spoken to conservation officers and planners about
anomalies, who suggested that they make another application.

e The revised plans increased the development from one side,
and decreased another.

e The agents had looked at ways of mitigating the impact to
neighbouring homes.

e The agent agreed that they would replant trees to make a
screen.

e That the distances between the nearest existing home and
house block had increased.

e That this application had set out to mitigate the problems of the
original approval.

e It was stated that the original plans were made up by the
Council.

Ward Councillor Catherine Dann was present and spoke as a Ward
Councillor. The following points were raised:

e Councillor Dann spoke on behalf of her Ward Councillors,
including Clir Baker.

e The petitions had highlighted several issues for the Committee
to consider.

e ClIr Dann attended the site visit that was attended by Members
and she found it very distressing to go into a person’s home and
be able to see enormous brick wall partially built.

e Trees had been removed and this impacted residents.

e There was a lot of anger and distress locally as a result of the
application.

e Petitioners had given many reasons why this application should
be removed and demolished.

Members discussed the complex and difficult application. This was an
existing application that the developers wished to have varied. The
2007 plans were clearly incorrect and planning permission was granted
on these plans. Members wished for clarification on whether the
original planning permission was legitimate. That if Members refused
the variation would the original plans still stand.

The Committee’s legal advisor stated that the question of whether the
plans invalidated the permission was a matter of fact and degree and
this had been found to be the position through case law and was a
complex area of law. The original application and planning permission
remained intact. As the errors had been identified outside of the redline
plan. The planning permission for 2007 had been implemented, and
would still stand as long as they built out to the original plans which
were agreed by the Council and should be considered the fall back
position should the application for variation be approved.

Other avenues were discussed by Members and Officers including any
possible enforcement action and action against the original architect for
providing false information. This was not for the Planning Committee to
consider and could be investigated further. The Committee agreed that

Page 4




this error needed addressing.

The error was noted in March 2011 and a temporary stop notice was
served on 14 April 2011.

Members noted the concerns of the residents with regard to this
application and that the report was for a minor variation to the
application. Members considered the various options available to them
and they discussed the issues around flooding and boundary trees.

Members wished to confirm that the 2007 was absolutely valid before
reaching a decision on this application. Members discussed the option
of getting external Counsel’s opinion on the 2007 application.

It was proposed, seconded and when put to vote unanimously agreed
to defer the decision pending the receipt of Counsel’s advice on the
2007 application. The questions to be asked of Counsel to be
delegated to the Chairman and Labour Lead.

RESOLVED - Deferred to seek counsels opinion on the legality of
the 2007 permission.

213.

LAND AT 216 FIELD END ROAD, EASTCOTE, 6331/APP/2010/2411
(Agenda ltem 7)

Erection of a part three storey, part four storey building
comprising a ground floor Class A1 (Retail) unit and 3, one-
bedroom flats and 8, two-bedroom flats above with first floor rear
roof garden and third floor terrace on front elevation

This application seeked planning permission for a new four storey
building on the vacant site. It would comprise a new convenience store
covering most of the ground floor and 3 one-bedroom and 8 two-
bedroom flats above. The scheme would be car free.

The proposed usage was acceptable in policy terms and the scheme
would benefit the town centre in terms of bringing a vacant prominent
town centre site back into productive use. The scheme had been
revised in terms of the building's siting and design and it was
considered to present a satisfactory appearance on Field End Road,
which respected the scale and harmonised with surrounding buildings.

The proposal was not considered to harm the setting of the Grade I
listed Eastcote Underground Station sited on the opposite side of the
road. The proposed building would not be detrimental to the amenities
of surrounding residents.

One of the flats was below the minimum unit size advocated by
design guidance, but the shortfall was minimal and would not justify
a refusal of the scheme. The amenity space proposed was considered
acceptable in this town centre location.

With regards to noise, the Council's Environmental Health Officer

Action by

Page 5




advised that adequate safeguards and attenuation measures would
ensure that an adequate residential environment was achieved.

Since the scheme has been amended to include a lift to all residential
floors, the Council's Access Officer advised that the scheme was
acceptable.

As the site had no rear access, servicing and deliveries would be at the
front of the store. Works to the highway included a new
loading/unloading bay that would be available to surrounding retail
units, remodelling of the adjoining lay-by to provide three additional on-
street parking spaces and the area to the front of the store would be
paved and two new trees and seating provided and the area would be
dedicated to the Council. The Council's Highway Officer advised that
delivery arrangements were acceptable; subject to control of delivery
times to avoid peak hours and that the car free scheme was
acceptable. Although no disabled car parking space was provided,
given the constraints on site and the scale of the development
proposed, no objection was raised.

An Affordable Homes Viability Assessment demonstrated that the
scheme would not be viable was such housing was included having
regard to other s106 commitments. It was considered that the
scheme did provide a full range of S106 contributions. It was
recommended for approval.

Members discussed the traffic and parking implications of the
application. Members were concerned that the application offered of no
parking spaces. They discussed the option of underground parking and
issues that may arise from deliveries to this site. It was noted that this
site did not have rear access so deliveries would be made through the
front. It was discussed that refuse would be collected from the front of
the site.

The surrounding areas had controlled parking zones (cpz) and
Members discussed where the new residents and also shoppers would
park when using the facilities and those that lived in the flats above the
proposed store.

The size of the amenity was discussed and Members agreed that this
was well below the usual guidance. Members accepted that this was a
Town Centre space and also noted that there was no contribution
towards Green Spaces.

Officers explained to Members that it was proposed that deliveries to
the store would be consolidated. That if the bay’s outside the store was
being occupied the agent had said the delivery van would come back
later rather than wait on the road for space. An s.106 legal agreement
could be put in place to enforce how deliveries were carried out to the
store. The deliveries could be restricted to timings. Officers stated that
the deliveries proposed would not be more than 1 hour a day in total for
this application.

Members discussed how the area was notorious difficult area for

Page 6




highways and traffic. That drainage was also an issue that the
Committee needed to consider. Members noted that there was not a
dedicated disabled parking space for a person living in the proposed
development.

Members believed that for various reasons including parking, amenity
space, delivery, traffic they could not accept the proposal as it was
presented. They agreed this was a prime site that would benefit from
enhancement, but that the application was an over-development of the
site.

Members believed that the applications needed some changes, but
agreed the idea in principle would be a positive enhancement to the
area.

Members discussed the policy reasons in regard to this application and
believed it was contrary to policies AM14, AM15 and BE23. Members
agreed to overturn the officer recommendation.

Resolved —

Recommendation overturned and application REFUSED on the
grounds of lack of parking/disabled parking and inadequate
amenity space. Exact wording to be agreed with the Chairman and
Labour lead.

214.

RAF EASTCOTE, LIME GROVE, RUISLIP 10189/APP/2011/1119
(Agenda Item 8)

Erection of a glazed conservatory at Plot 296. (Amendment to
reserved matters approval ref: 10189/APP/2007/3046 dated
31/03/2008 - residential development)

This report related to an application that seeked variations to the layout
and design of the alternative access reserved matters scheme (ref:
10189/APP/2007/3046), for the former RAF Eastcote site, which was
approved on 31 March 2008. The amendments would allow a rear
conservatory on plot 296, which was located centrally in the northern
portion of the site.

It was considered that in terms of design and layout, the inclusion of
the conservatory would respect the character of the local area and not
detract from the internal character of the development.

It was also considered that the inclusion of a conservatory to this plot
would not have had an adverse impact on the amenities of surrounding
residents in terms of loss of privacy, outlook, daylight or sunlight. The
remaining external amenity area of this plot would was considered
sufficient to meet the needs of future occupiers.

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being
put to the vote was unanimously agreed.

Action by

Page 7




Resolved —

That the application be approved as set out in the officer’s report

215.

12 EASTBURY ROAD, NORTHWOOD, 1901/APP/2011/174 (Agenda
Item 9)

Erection of part first floor rear/side extension, alterations to rear
elevation to include removal of single storey rear roof, installation
of ramps to West elevation and East elevation and external
staircase to side.

Planning permission was sought for the erection of a part two storey
part first floor side extension, ground floor rear infill extension and
provision of external first escape staircase.

The application property was an attractive 'Arts & Crafts' style building
which forms a group with 10, 14 and 16 Eastbury Road, which
were on the local list.

The proposed part first floor side/rear extension was not considered to
harmonise with the character, proportions and appearance of the main
building and would be detrimental to the appearance of the
surrounding area and the character and appearance of the
Northwood/Frithwood Conservation Area. The proposal would not
harm the residential amenities of the occupiers of nearby properties.

In accordance with the Council’s constitution a representative of the
petition received in objection to the proposal was invited to address the
meeting.

Points raised by the petitioners:

¢ Mrs Herrning spoke on behalf of the petitioners who signed the
petition objecting to the application.

e She stated that the reasons given by petitioners at the North
Planning Committee last year on an application on this site all
still applied.

e The lead petitioner had lived at no.14 for a number of years and
wished that the area would stay an attractive area. She believed
it was a conservation area and should be maintained.

e Malcolm Ruddock, Northwood Association, emailed his
comments and he would actively oppose any further
development on the site.

e The staircase on the site was a concern for any emergency
access and any new proposed staircase needed to consider
this.

e The proposed application would obstruct the sunlight and there
would be an increase in the noise levels for neighbours.

e Currently during the day time the noise levels were loud. Loud
screaming could be heard as well as bad language.

e The petitioner urged the Committee to uphold the planning
department’s advice to refuse the application.

e Mrs Nuttall stated that residents supported Mrs Herrnings

Action by

Page 8




petition for refusal.

e The site was already over-developed and that residents were
already troubled by the noise from the nursing home.
Complaints had been made numerous times about this. The
nursing home staff were not cooperative and told residents to
take the matter up with Hillingdon Council.

e That in 1988 the then Director of Planning said that the site had
reached its maximum development levels.

e The footprint of the site was already too big.

e The resident’s basic human rights were in being breached.

e The petitioner also stated that the owner of the nursing home
had ignored the planning application.

The agent made the following points:

e The agent stated that they had been instructed on the current
application. The previous application had been done by different
architects.

e The agents did not understand why it had been necessary to
contradict the conservation officer's recommendation which
gave approval for this application.

¢ A lot of the objections had been replied to by the agents directly
to the individuals who gave objections.

e This application was for 1 additional bedroom, which would
make current residents lives easier and would bring them up to
speed with their needs.

e It would provide local needed community care.

e They had received Quality Care Commission Star Award.

e The application was not for commercial gain but to upgrade and
meet the standard requirements.

e A 2 bedroom development which was well within requirements
was approved, and there was a very large hedge which gave
privacy.

e Agents believed that the matter had been blown out of
proportion and they hoped that the Planning Committee would
overturn the officer recommendation in light of all the
correspondence that had been sent.

e They stated that the agents had adhered to all government and
Council legislation.

Members seeked clarification from the agent on whether the works to
the site had already commenced. Officers confirmed that there were no
unauthorised extensions as far as they were aware.

Members asked whether the agents could upgrade without planning
approval. The agents replied that they could not. That the number of
occupants would remain the same, they wished to go from 20 to 21
bedrooms and that it was mixed double and single rooms.

Officers commented that this was a much improved scheme then what
was originally submitted, that they were working towards approvals.
The reasons given for refusal by officers were valid and that the
Committee had the final report which containing the facts for the final
steps of determining an application.

Page 9




Members were unsure of the reasons for refusal. Officers commented
that the site was in a conservation area and was a listed building.
There was the visual impact to consider.

Members discussed the site and commented that there needed to be a
limit to the size of the site.

Members also discussed the option of a site visit before reaching any
decision as they felt they did not have sufficient information to make a
decision. That the officer report did not contain enough information on
any potential over-development of the site for them to make a decision.

The recommendation for a deferral pending a site visit was moved,
seconded and on being put to the vote was unanimously agreed.

Resolved —

That the application be deferred for a site visit.

216.

26 ACRE WAY, NORTHWOOD 67605/APP/2011/358 (Agenda ltem
10)

Retention of a single storey detached outbuilding to rear

Councillor Edward Lavery declared a personal interest in relation to this
item. He remained in the room for this item.

Councillor Shirley Harper-O’Neill who was present declared a personal
and prejudicial interest in relation to this item and left the room for the
duration of this item.

The application site was located on the south east side of Acre Way
and comprised a two storey end of terrace house which had not
been extended with an outbuilding at the bottom of the rear
garden, the subject of this application.

The attached house, 28 Acre Way lies to the north east and had an
outbuilding at the bottom of the rear garden. To the south west lies 24
Acre Way, a two storey end of terrace property set behind the front wall
of the application property. To the rear lies a footpath and driveway of
Jupiter Court, a residential apartment block.

The street scene was residential in character and appearance,
comprising blocks of two storey terraced houses and the
application site lies within the developed area, as identified in the
adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies
September 2007).

Planning permission was sought for the retention of an outbuilding at
the bottom of the rear garden. The outbuilding was set adjacent to the
side boundary with 28 Acre Way and along the rear boundary with
Jupiter Court, and measure 5m wide, 5m deep and finished with an off-
centre ridged roof 2.3m high at eaves level and 3.2m high at its highest

Action by

Page 10




point. The outbuilding had a window facing the application property, a
door and window facing south west, and a door which opens out
onto a footpath associated with Jupiter Court. The structure
comprises timber elevations, with UPVC windows and a felt finished
roof.

42 adjoining owner/occupiers and the Northwood Hills Residents
Association have been consulted. 1 letter of objection and a
petition with 26 signatories had been received.

In accordance with the Council’'s constitution a representative of the
petition received in objection to the proposal was invited to address the
meeting. There was no petitioner present on behalf of the petition.

A petition was received in support of the proposal by the agent, who
was invited to address the meeting.

Points raised by the agent/petitioner:

e The building was a half complete project as they were told to
stop as someone from Juniper Court complained. This was the
reason the building looked in the state that it was.

e The agents did not want to continue any further building work in
case they were told they could not.

e 2 weeks ago the agent received information of a petition against
the application.

e The rear access was not being used.

e The agents wished for clarification on whether they could
continue building as the half built project had been left for 2/3
years.

e They were told to stop building by Housing, after commencing
works in January 2008 and stopped around 6 months later.

e The agent informed Committee is was a concrete base and
timber frame.

e They did not think they would need planning permission as other
properties nearby had similar buildings.

e The agent wished to use this building as a storage shed for his
tools, he was a carpenter by trade.

Members asked whether the Housing department had been contacted
for input and this was a Council Tenant. Officers informed Members
that they were aware and that this was not an issue that the Planning
Committee needed to discuss for determination of the application.

Officers confirmed that they had received the planning application on
February 2011.

Members discussed the planning history in the area and neighbouring
property. Officers confirmed that there was no planning history on the
neighbouring property and that this would be investigated.

Members discussed that the size and height of the development was
not an issue but that officers were concerned that the visual impact of
the development was the issue. Members felt that the visual impact as

Page 11




shown to them in the report was of a half built development. The visual
impact of the development could be different once it was completely
developed.

Members discussed any potential noise disturbance that could be
caused if the development was used as a work shop.

Members felt that subject to the development being completed with
appropriate materials, in a timely manner and the rear car park not
being used that the development could be considered an acceptable
garden shed or for storage.

Officers explained to Members that they could put time conditions on
the development, 1 month for clarification, a further month for details
on how to prevent rear access; and following these details a further 3
months for completion.

Members discussed the policy reasons in regard to this application and
believed it was not contrary to policies B13 & 19. Members agreed an
outline of conditions and overturn the officer recommendation.

The recommendation for overturning the officer recommendation and
approving the application was moved, seconded and on being put to
the vote was unanimously agreed.

Resolved -

Recommendation overturned and application APPROVED. Details
of conditions to be agreed with the Chairman and Labour lead.

217.

RAF EASTCOTE, LIME GROVE, RUISLIP 10189/APP/2007/3383
(Agenda Item 11)

Redevelopment for residential purposes at density of up to 50
Dwellings per hectare, including affordable housing, live work
unites, a community facilities and open space.

This report seeked approval for a deed of variation to the s106
Agreement attached to the outline planning permission for the
redevelopment of the former RAF site for residential purposes. The
deed of variation would allow flexibility in providing a more sympathetic
pathway to be constructed through the adjoining Highgrove Nature
Reserve and outdoor sports facilities.

It was also requested that the remainder of the obligation relating to the
Nature Reserve be spent in an alternative way to that of hedgerow
removal as this hedgerow had already been removed. It was proposed
to use these funds to purchase plant and machinery to assist with the
maintenance and improvement of the nature reserve and its
surrounding area.

A further 12 months was sought to enable the Green Spaces team
enough time to prepare and install this pathway. In addition, a further

Action by

Page 12




amendment to the main agreement was sought in relation to the
definition of Outdoor Sports facilities, to enable greater flexibility in the
spending of this contribution.

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being
put to the vote was unanimously agreed. The deed of Variation agreed
as per the agenda.

Resolved —

That the application be approved as set out in the officer’s report

218.

39 WENTWORTH DRIVE, EASTCOTE 7038/APP/2011/946 (Agenda
Item 12)

Single storey rear extension.

The application site was located on the south eastern side of
Wentworth Drive, a residential area of bungalows and houses. The
site, No. 39, was a semi-detached bungalow that was attached to
No.37 to the east and a detached bungalow, No. 41, was situated to
the west.

These bungalows were on slightly raised ground. Nos. 37 and 39 were
built as a pair with rear outshoots creating a short 'L' shape, each
projecting 1.75m from No. 39 and 0.68m from No.37. Both properties
had also extended their properties to fill in the 'L' shape and extended
further outwards. The remainder of properties on this side of the
road were two storey houses, downhill as the road slopes away
to the north, north east. All three bungalows had single storey rear
additions of which only limited glimpses were obtained from the front.
Limited rear views were gained from a gated private access road
serving garages to the rear of this side of Wentworth Drive.

The proposal was to erect a flat-roofed single storey extension to the
rear. The extension would be stepped so that its smaller projection
abuts the adjoining bungalow. The extension would span the entire
width of the property, meeting the edges of the existing extensions
and projecting out into the garden to a depth of 3.0m before stepping in
by 3.21m on the boundary of No. 37 and projecting out again to a
further 1.11m for a final width of 4.79m towards the boundary to No.
41. The stepping permits a 45 degree angle of sight from the middle of
the patio doors to No. 37. The proposed extension would project out a
distance of 2.178m from the back wall of the extension to No. 37.

The new extension would replace an earlier extension and add to the
floor area, making a total depth from the original bungalow of 6.4m
where abutting the side of No. 37 and 7.1m on the side of No. 41. Both
the existing and proposed side extensions would project approximately
0.7m above the existing fences. The proposed extension, at its longest,
meets the rear building line of the extension to No.41.

In accordance with the Council’'s constitution a representative of the
petition received in objection to the proposal was invited to address the

Action by

Page 13




meeting.

Points raised by the petitioners:

¢ Neighbours had discussed the loss of light that would result if
the development was granted planning permission.

e The application was for an extension on an existing extension.
This would bring the long extension in line with it's neighbour at
no.41 and would impact grossly on no.37.

e The 45 degree line of angel that was taken for the line of sight
was taken from an incorrect position and did not show the extent
of impact the development would have.

e That a planning officer had verbally agreed that the line of sight
had been taken in the wrong place and the petitioner was
surprised that this point had been washed over in the report.

e A considerable amount of sunlight would be lost to the
neighbour’s kitchen.

e The lead petitioner had helpful and constructive discussions with
the applicant said that they may make another application for
this site.

The agent was not present to comment on the application.

Members commented that the agent had not withdrawn the application
so the Committee had a decision to make. If granted, this application
would be valid for 3 years.

Members asked officers to clarify the 45 degree line of sight and
discussed the number of windows. Members discussed overshadowing
and accepted that there was an overshadowing issue, and loss of light
for the neighbour at no.37.

Members also discussed the issues around extending on an existing
extension and whether it was a case of an excessive extension. It was
commented that adjoining properties had similar size extensions.

Members felt it would be appropriate to overturn the officer
recommendation on the basis of overshadowing, size and bulk of the
extension. That it was contrary to policies B20 and B15.

The recommendation for overturning the officer recommendation and
refusing the application was moved, seconded and on being put to the
vote was unanimously agreed.

Resolved —

Recommendation overturned and application REFUSED on the
grounds of size, scale and bulk out of character with the existing
property and the impact on adjoining occupiers in terms of loss of
light and overshadowing. Exact wording to be agreed with the
Chairman and Labour lead.

219.

LAND O/S SORTING OFFICE JUNCTION EAST WAY AND PARK
WAY, RUISLIP 59076/APP/2011/1 4g%g(é4\QEnda Item 13)

Action by




Replacement of existing 12.5 metre high monopole mobile phone
mast with a 12.5 metre high monopole mobile phone mast,
replacement equipment cabinet and ancillary works (Consultation
under Schedule 2, Part 24 of the Town and Country Planning
(General Permitted Development) Order 1995) (as amended.)

It was proposed to replace the existing 12.5m high monopole mobile
phone mast with a monopole phone mast of the same height (including
antennas), albeit with a thicker profile, incorporating three antennas.
The mast would be moved by some 1.5m but still retain a back of
footpath location. An existing equipment cabinet would also be
replaced with a larger equipment cabinet.

The proposed replacement telecommunications mast would have a
thicker profile, which would result in the mast having a more
conspicuous and intrusive impact upon the street scene as compared
to the mast it replaces.

This impact would be compounded by the larger replacement
equipment cabinet. Furthermore, the search for suitable replacement
sites had not been comprehensive. As such, the proposal complies
with Policies BE13, BE37 and OE1 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Polices (September 2007).

The recommendation for refusal was moved, seconded and on being
put to the vote was wunanimously agreed. This was a
telecommunications application and the decision needed to be sent
ASAP.

Resolved -

That the application be refused for the reasons set out in the
officer’s report.

220.

MOUNT VERNON TREATMENT CENTRE, RICKMANSWORTH
ROAD, NORTHWOOD 3807/APP/2011/1031 (Agenda ltem 14)

Installation of exhaust flues to north elevation

This application seeked planning permission for the alteration of the
existing extract ducting on the Mount Vernon Treatment Centre,
located within the Green Belt. The proposal was minor and would not
harm the visual amenities of the green belt or the character and
appearance of the surrounding area.

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being
put to the vote was unanimously agreed.

Resolved —

That the application be approved as set out in the officer’s report.

Action by

Page 15




221.

S106 QUARTERLY MONITORING REPORT (Agenda Item 15)

This report provided financial information on s106 and s278
agreements in the North Planning Committee area up to 31 March
2011 where the Council had received and held funds.

Resolved — That the Members noted the contents of the report.

Action by

The meeting, which commenced at 7.00 pm, closed at 10.51 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Nav Johal on 01895 250692. Circulation of these minutes is

to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Pubilic.

Page 16




Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning, Trading Standards
and Environmental Protection

Address: BISHOP RAMSEY CHURCH OF ENGLAND
EASTCOTE ROAD, RUISLIP

Ward: EASTCOTE AND EAST RUISLIP

Development: REDEVELOPMENT OF THE SITE TO PROVIDE 35 UNITS
(OUTLINE APPLICATION — MEANS OF ACCESS ONLY)

LBH Ref Nos: 19731/APP/2006/1442
Drawing Nos: As per original committee report

Date application 18" December 2006
approved at

Committee
S$106 That the recommendation to enter into a further Supplemental
Agreement Deed to the s106 dated 10 May 2007 and a Supplemental

Agreement dated 22 April 2008, as proposed below, is
approved to enable an amendment to Affordable Housing
tenure to be delivered on the site.

1.0 CONSULTATIONS
11 Internal Consultees

Planning Obligations The Deed of Variation is considered

Officer acceptable as a change in the required
tenure will enable the developer to deliver
the affordable housing as per the planning
committee’s original decision.

Housing Officer SCHH supports the variation to the S106 as

it will provide affordable housing units for
sale.

2.0 RECOMMENDATION

a) That the s106 agreement dated 10 May 2007 and a further
Supplemental Agreement dated 22 April 2008 be varied as follows:

b) That Clause 2 of Schedule 5 of the Main Agreement be deleted
and replaced with the following:

North Planning Committee — 25" August 2011
PART | - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 17



The Provisions relating to the Occupation of the Affordable
Housing Units

Affordable Housing Units shall only be occupied by households in
need of affordable housing in the London Borough of Hillingdon
who meet the criteria and objectives set by the Registered Social
Landlord provided that the covenant shall not be binding upon
nor enforceable against:-

(i) A mortgagee in possession or any chargee (or any receiver or
manager including an administrative receiver) of the Affordable
Housing Land or any part thereof exercising its power of sale

(ii)  Any tenant of an Affordable Housing Unit exercising a statutory or
voluntary right to buy or right to acquire pursuant to Part 5 of the
Housing Act 1985 or Section 16 of the Housing Act 1996 or any
statutory amendment modification or re-enactment thereof or
exercising a statutory right to acquire an Affordable Housing Unit
or through any voluntary purchase scheme promoted by the
Housing Corporation or any other public body

(iii) Any lessee pursuant to a shared ownership lease whether or not
such lessee has staircased to 100% ownership

(iv) The successors in title to the persons or bodies referred to in
paragraphs (i) (ii) and (iii) above

c) That the owner and Council meet their respective costs in the
preparation of the Deed of Variation and any abortive work as a
result of the agreement not being completed.

d) That if the Deed of Variation is not finalised within a period of 6
months from the date of this committee resolution, or any other
period deemed appropriate by the Head of Planning, Trading
Standards and Environmental Protection, then the application
may be referred back to the Committee for determination.

e) That subject to the above, the application be deferred for
determination by the Head of Planning, Trading Standards and
Environmental Protection under delegated powers, subject to the
completion of the legal agreement under Section 106 of the Town
and Country Planning Act 1990 and other appropriate powers with
the applicant.

f) That if the application is approved, it be subject to the conditions
and informatives agreed by the North Planning Committee on 8
August 2006 (detailed in the Committee report and minutes) and
attached to this report.

North Planning Committee — 25" August 2011
PART | - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 18



3.0 KEY PLANNING ISSUES

3.1 The current planning application was lodged on the 16™ of May 2006, and
was reported to the North Planning Committee on the 18" December 2006,
when it was approved subject to the completion of a S106 agreement. This
agreement was completed and the decision notice was released on the 16™
May 2007.

3.3  All of the financial and in-kind obligations as contained in the s106 agreement
dated 10" May 2007 and the supplemental deed provisions dated 22 August
2008 have been met.

3.4  This request for a variation is ensure that the mortgagee exclusion clause for
the Affordable Housing Units properly mirror the exclusion clause
requirements within the Council’s standard nominations agreement and are
thereby uniform for the lender of the RSL. At present there appears to be a
drafting error in the existing s106 agreement dated 10 May 2007. The
variation therefore seeks to correct this.

3.5 Accordingly, approval is recommended, subject to the conditions and
informatives contained within the report heard by the North Planning
Committee on 18™ December 2006.

OBSERVATIONS OF BOROUGH SOLICITOR

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable
them to make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998)
makes it unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights.
Decisions by the Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore,
Members need to be aware of the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European
Convention on Human Rights (the Convention) directly applicable to the actions of
public bodies in England and Wales. The specific parts of the Convention relevant to
planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for
private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and
Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are
followed, it is unlikely that this article will be breached. Article 1 of the First Protocol
and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of these rights protected
under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for example where
required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which means it
must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

North Planning Committee — 25" August 2011
PART | - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 19



Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth
or other status'.

OBSERVATIONS OF THE DIRECTOR OF FINANCE

The report indicates that the costs of the development will be fully met by the
developer, and the developer will make a Section 106 contribution to the Council
towards associated public facilities. The developer will also meet the reasonable
costs of the Council in the preparation of the Section 106 agreement and any
abortive work as a result of the agreement not being completed. Consequently, there
are no financial implications for this Planning Committee or the Council.

Reference Documents
(a) North Panning Committee Agenda 18" December 2006. Report for

application reference 19731/APP/2006/1442.
(b) North Planning Committee Minutes 18™ December 2006.

Contact Officer: VANESSA SCOTT Telephone No: 01895 250 230

North Planning Committee — 25" August 2011
PART | - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 20



APPENDIX A

North Planning Committee — 25" August 2011
PART | - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 21



PLANNING COMMITTEE - 18 DECEMBER 2006 REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR
(NORTH) OF PLANNING AND

COMMUNITY SERVICES

SPECIAL MEETING

Item No. 1 Report of the

Corporate Director of Planning and Community Services

Address: BISHOP RAMSEY CHURCH OF ENGLAND SCHOOL (LOWER

SITE), EASTCOTE ROAD, RUISLIP

Development: REDEVELOPMENT OF THE SITE TO PROVIDE 35 UNITS

(OUTLINE APPLICATION - MEANS OF ACCESS ONLY)

LBH Ref Nos: 19731/APP/2006/1442

Drawing Nos: R/1000 rev A, TF/TS/D532 rev A, reports titled ‘Supporting

Landscape Design Statement’ and ‘Arboricultural Survey’ both
prepared by Fabrik dated May 2006 ‘PPG24 Assessment’ prepared
by Hawksmoor/GHM Rock Townsend dated 08/05/06, ‘Ecological
Appraisal’ prepared by 4Woods Ecology dated May 2006,
‘Proposed residential development at Lower School Site’ and ‘Air
Quality Impact Assessment’ both prepared by Peter Brett
Associates dated May 2006, all received 16/05/06

SK1 received 17/10/06

Date of receipt: 16/05/06 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 09/10/06

1.0

1.1

1.2

17/10/06
SUMMARY

Outline planning permission is sought to redevelop land currently occupied by the
Bishop Ramsey Church of England School for residential purposes. A total of 35
units are proposed, with a residential density of 30 units per hectare. Access
would be from Eastcote Road. The applicant seeks determination of means of
access only, with all other matters to be reserved for future determination.

Adjoining owners/occupiers were consulted. A total of 431 pro-forma letters have
been received in support of the proposal. A total of 38 letters (including
responses from the Ruislip Residents’ Association, 2 Councilors and 1 Member
of Parliament) and 1 petition with 550 signatures have been received objecting to
the scheme. The main concerns raised relate to the site layout and density,
impacts on residential amenity and local highway conditions, and the provision of
affordable housing on the site. The vast majority of these responses (including

North Planning Committee — 18 December 2006 Page 1

PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS

Page 22



1.3

1.4

1.5

2.0

21

2.2

2.3

the petition) refer to both the current application and a previous application for
the upper school site (ref. 19731/APP/2006/1436), which was withdrawn prior to
determination.

The application site is located within the ‘developed area’ as defined by the
Unitary Development Plan. Residential development is considered acceptable
within such areas and as such no objection is raised to the principle of residential
development on this site. The loss of this site for education purposes is justified
having regard to alternative provisions being made for existing pupils on the
upper school site and the substandard nature of the existing building stock on the
site.

The Highways Engineer has considered the proposed means of access, and has
no objections to the scheme.

Accordingly, the application is recommended for approval, subject to the
applicant entering into a Section 106 Agreement and appropriate planning
conditions.

CONSULTATIONS

The application was advertised under Article 8 of the Town and Country Planning
Act (1990) as major development. A sign was erected on the site and a public
notice was placed in a local paper on 31 May 2006. 92 resident households and
adjoining businesses were directly notified via letter.

A total of 431 pro-forma letters were received in support of the scheme, which
highlighting the following benefits:

(i) The proposal would address the heath and safety requirements of the
school’s pupils and staff, who are currently required to travel between
sites.

(i) The proposal would benefit local residents through the reduction in
traffic between the two sites.

(i)  The scheme would provide the school with acceptable teaching
accommodation.

A total of 34 letters of objection have been received from local residents. The
issues raised are summarised below:-

(i) The proposal would adversely impact local residential amenity by
reason of overlooking, overshadowing, loss of outlook and noise.
Inadequate screening will be provided on the residential boundaries.

North Planning Committee — 18 December 2006 Page 2

PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS

Page 23



(i) The proposed development is inconsistent with the character of the
area and the adjoining Conservation Area.

(i)  The proposed density is excessive. The area of highest density shown
on the indicative plan (the terraced blocks) have been squeezed into
the far corner of the site. This is not acceptable.

(iv)  The proposed units as shown on the indicative plan will not be
provided with adequate amenity space or on-site parking facilities.
This will result in overspill parking in local roads.

(v) The proposal would result in increased traffic volumes, exacerbating
existing congestion on Eastcote Road and further compromising
vehicle and pedestrian safety.

(vi)  The access provisions to the site are inadequate. The width of the
internal road is too narrow and will prevent emergency and utility
vehicle access.

(vii)  The existing pedestrian access from Manor Way should be retained, or
potentially widened to accommodate vehicles. If the access way is left
as ‘dead’ space, it may attract anti-social behaviours.

(viii)  There has been inadequate consideration of alternative development
options, including the provision of sheltered housing for the elderly.

(ix)  The proposal will place further pressures on local educational and
health care facilities.

(x) The provision of affordable housing on this site is inappropriate.
(xi)  Affordable units should be pepper potted across the site.

(xii)  The loss of a suburban green space with wildlife/ecological qualities
and an existing school site is unacceptable.

(xiii)  The proposal would adversely impact local property values.

(xiv) The development would result in nuisance effects during the
construction phase.

(xv)  The development may result in an increased potential flooding and
further overload existing drainage/sewer capacity.

(xvi) Proposed development works may compromise the stability of the
application site and adjoining properties.

North Planning Committee — 18 December 2006 Page 3

PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS

Page 24



(xvii) The proposal does not entail any demonstrable community gain.

2.4  Councillors David Payne and Michael Cox have advised of their objection to the
scheme.

2.5 Mr Nick Hurd, MP, has also advised that a number of his constituents have
raised concerns with him regarding the scheme, as detailed above. However, his
letter does not specify any personal concerns with the scheme.

External Consultees

Hillingdon Primary Care A contribution should be sought towards the
Trust provision of primary health care facilities.
Metropolitan Police No objections raised.

Ruislip Residents’ Raise concerns regarding: (i) The indicative
Association site layout; (ii) Inadequate parking provision,

resulting in overspill car parking; (i) A
sheltered housing scheme would be
preferable on this site; (iv) The height of
proposed houses as shown on the indicative
plan, adjoining the rear gardens of adjacent

properties.

Thames Water No objection to the scheme. The applicant is
responsible for site drainage works.

Sport England Sport England has lodged a provisional

objection to the scheme. However, this
matter is presently subject to dialogue
between the applicant and Sport England.
The outcome of this will be reported to the
Committee via the addendum sheet. Sport
England is not a statutory consultee on this

application.
Internal Consultees
Policy& Environmental The residential redevelopment of the site is
Planning Team considered acceptable in principle, subject to

suitable alternative accommodation for the
school being provided at the upper school
site. The following matters should also be
addressed: (i) The environmental
requirements of the UDP, (ii) The impacts of
the scheme on the adjoining conservation
area, (iii) The impacts on residential amenity,
(iv) The intensification of parking/traffic

North Planning Committee — 18 December 2006 Page 4

PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS

Page 25



movements.

Highways Engineer No objections raised.
Urban Design/Conservation Regard should be had to the provision of
Officer public open space and the need to create

sense of place. Permeability through the site
should be reinforced. The layout (to be
determined as a reserved matter) should
actively seek to reinforce the green character
and provide a framework of robust green
open spaces linked to the Conservation Area.
Environmental Protection No objection subject to a condition regarding
Unit noise emitted by the music department.
Trees/Landscape Officer No objections subject to recommended tree
retention and landscaping conditions.
Projects & Implementation  Planning obligations should be considered in
Team respect of highway works, education
facilities, affordable housing, heath, open
space, community facilities, and project
management and monitoring.

Housing Directorate 35% of all units (calculated on a habitable
room basis) should be secured as affordable
housing.

Education Directorate A contribution should be sought towards the

provision of primary and secondary school
facilities. The contribution sought will
calculated having regard to the child yield
associated with the development, which will
be determined at the reserved matters stage.

3.0. RECOMMENDATION: APPROVAL - subject to the following conditions:-

That delegated power be given to the Director of Planning and Community
Services to grant planning permission subject to the following:-

(@) That the Council enter into an agreement with the applicant under Section
106 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) and all
appropriate legislation to secure:

i)  The provision of 35% of all units for affordable housing (to be
calculated on a habitable room basis unless otherwise agreed in
writing with the Council’s Housing Directorate).

ii) A financial contribution towards the provision of primary
healthcare facilities.

iii) A financial contribution towards environmental improvements

North Planning Committee — 18 December 2006 Page 5

PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS

Page 26



and community facilities in the immediate vicinity, or the
provision of green public green space on the site.

iv) Highway works in accordance with the Traffic Impact
Assessment

v) The provision of recreational open space on site in accordance
with the requirements of the SPG: Community facilities, or
alternatively, a financial contribution towards the off site
provision of recreational (formal) open space.

v) A financial contribution equal to 5% of the value of cash
contributions towards project management/administration costs
relating to this agreement.

vi) That the planning permission hereby granted for the
redevelopment of the lower school site is not implemented until
the redevelopment of the upper school site has been completed.

(b) That in respect of the application for planning permission, the applicant
meets the Council’s reasonable costs in the preparation of the Section 106
Agreement and any abortive work as a result of the agreement not being
completed.

(c) If the above Section 106 agreement has not been finalised within 6 months,
then the application is to be referred back to the 5Planning Committee for
determination at the discretion of the Director of Planning & Community
Services.

(d) That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the
proposed agreement.

(e) That subject to the above, the application be deferred for determination by
the Director of Planning and Community Services under delegated powers,
subject to the completion of legal agreements under Section 106 of the
Town and Country Planning Act 1990 and other appropriate powers.

(F) That if the application is approved, the following conditions be attached:-

1. (OUT1) Time Limit- outline 1. (OUT1) Standard
planning application
2. (OUT2) Reserved matters - 2. (OUT2) Standard
submission (a, b, c, d)
3. (OUT3) Approval of Details 3. (0OUT3) Standard
4. (OUT4) Reserved matters - 4. (OUT4) Standard

submission and approval

North Planning Committee — 18 December 2006 Page 6

PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS

Page 27



No

10.

The residential density shall not 5.
exceed 30 units per hectare.
(OM13) Demolition Protocol

As part of the reserved matters
required by condition 2, the
applicant shall submit a scheme
of proposed noise mitigation
measures for the approval of the
Local Planning Authority. The
approved mitigation scheme
shall be implemented in its
entirely before any of the units
are occupied.

As part of the reserved matters 8.
required by condition 2, the
applicant shall submit the

following details for the approval

of the Local Planning Authority:

(i) The proposed phasing of

works on the site, (ii) The control

of nuisance effects arising from
construction including dust and
noise, (iii) Construction vehicle
access and parking, (iv) Wheel

wash facilities. The approved

details shall be adhered to
throughout the construction
process.

As part of the reserved matters 9.
required by condition 2, the
applicant shall submit a
sustainability scheme

incorporating details of on-site
energy generation and waste
management. The approved
measures shall be incorporated

in the development and

thereafter permanently

maintained.

No

As part of the reserved matters 10.

required by condition 2, the
applicant shall submit plans
demonstrating that all proposed
units shall meet the
requirements of ‘Lifetime Homes’
and that 10% of the total number

(MRD2) Standard

(OM13) Standard

To ensure residential amenity in
accordance with Policy OE1 and
OES.

To ensure residential amenity in
accordance with Policy OE1 and
OES.

To ensure compliance with
Policy 4A.9 of the London Plan.

To ensure compliance with
Policy H9 and the requirements
of the London Plan.

North Planning Committee — 18 December 2006

Page 7

PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS

Page 28



1.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.

17.

18.

19.

of units are designed to full (or
capable of easy adaptation to)
wheelchair standard. The
approved details shall thereafter
be implemented and maintained.

(TL1) Existing Trees - Survey 11.
(TL2) Trees to be retained 12.
(TL3) Protection of trees and 13.

plants during site clearance and
development

(TL4) Landscaping Scheme 14.

(outline application)

(TL6) Landscaping Scheme - 15.

implementation

(TL7) Maintenance of 16.

Landscaped Areas

Before the development hereby 17.

permitted is commenced, a
scheme shall be submitted to
and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority
detailing how additional or
improved education facilities will
be provided within a 3 miles
radius of the site to
accommodate the child yield
arising from the proposed
development. This shall include
a timescale for the provision of
the additional/improved facilities.
The approved means and
timescale of accommodating the
child yield arising from the
development shall then be
implemented in accordance with
the agreed scheme.

As part of the reserved matters 18.

required by condition 2, the
applicant shall submit details of
the treatment of the existing
pedestrian access to Manor Way,
including fencing, lighting,
surveillance and paving. The
approved details shall thereafter
be implemented and maintained.

As part of the reserved matters 19.

(TL1) Standard
(TL2) Standard
(TL3) Standard

(TL4) Standard
(TL6) Standard
(TL7) Standard

To ensure the development
provides an appropriate
contribution to educational
facilities within the surrounding
area, arising from the proposed
development, in accordance with
policy R17 of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan and
the Council’s Supplementary
Planning Guidance on Planning
Obligations.

To ensure on site security and
adequate pedestrian facilities in
accordance with Policy BE18.

To ensure compliance with

North Planning Committee — 18 December 2006

Page 8

PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS

Page 29



required by condition 2, the Policy OES.
applicant shall submit details of

sustainable drainage techniques

to be implemented on site. The

approved details shall thereafter

be implemented and maintained.

INFORMATIVES

1.

Nk

10.

The decision to grant planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and
Council policies, including The Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) which
makes it unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention
rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to
respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection
of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).
The decision to grant planning permission has been taken having regard to
the policies and proposals in the Unitary Development Plan set out below,
and to all relevant material considerations, including Supplementary
Planning Guidance: = BE4, BE13, BE18, BE19, BE20, BE21, BE22, BE23,
BE24, BE38, OE1, OE2, OE5, OE8, OE12, OE13, H4, H5, H6, H8, H9, H11,
R11, R17, AM2, AM3, AM7, AM8, AM9, AM14, AM15
(7) Design Guidance - reserved matters
(8) Reserved Matters
(9) Community Safety - Designing out crime
(10) lllustrative drawings
The applicant is strongly encouraged to consider the establishment of
sheltered housing units on the site. Please contact Rebecca Stockley in
the Major Applications Team, or Julie Markwell in Housing to discuss.
In respect of Condition No. 17, you are advised that the Council considers
that one way to ensure compliance with the condition is to enter into a
legal agreement with the Council to ensure the provision of
additional/improved educational facilities locally, proportionate to the child
yield arising from the development.
The Council’s Urban Design Officer has advised that when developing the
reserved matters scheme, the applicant should have regard to the
provision of public open space and the need to create sense of place.
Furthermore, permeability through the site should be reinforced while the
layout should actively seek to reinforce the green character and provide a
framework of robust green open spaces linked to the Conservation Area.
You are advised that the scheme is required to comply with either:-
e The Building Regulations 2000 Approved Document Part M ‘Access
to and use of buildings’, or with
e BS 8300:2001 Design of buildings and their approaches to meet the
needs of disabled people — Code of practice. AMD 15617 2005, AMD
15982 2005.

North Planning Committee — 18 December 2006 Page 9

PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS

Page 30



11.

12.

4.0

4.1

These documents (which are for guidance) set minimum standards to allow
residents, workers and visitors, regardless of disability, age or gender, to
gain access to and within buildings, and to use their facilities and sanitary
conveniences.

You may also be required make provisions to comply with the Disability
Discrimination Act 1995. The Act gives disabled people various rights.
Under the Act it is unlawful for employers and persons who provide
services to members of the public to discriminate against disabled people
by treating them less favourably for any reason related to their disability,
or by failing to comply with a duty to provide reasonable adjustments.
This duty can require the removal or modification of physical features of
buildings provided it is reasonable.

The duty to make reasonable adjustments can be effected by the Building
Regulation compliance. For compliance with the DDA please refer to the
following guidance: -

e The Disability Discrimination Act 1995. Available to download
from www.opsi.gov.uk

¢ Disability Rights Commission (DRC) Access statements.
Achieving an inclusive environment by ensuring continuity
throughout the planning, design and management of building and
spaces, 2004. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

e Code of practice. Rights of access. Goods, facilities, services
and premises. Disability discrimination act 1995, 2002. ISBN 0
11702 860 6. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

e Creating an inclusive environment, 2003 & 2004 — What it means
to you. A guide for service providers, 2003. Available to
download from www.drc-gb.org.

This is not a comprehensive list of Building Regulations legislation. For
further information you should contact Building Control on 01895
250804/5/6 and 8.

The applicant is encouraged to maximise the opportunities for education
and training of young people in the construction of the development
hereby approved.

Details submitted in compliance with conditions 11, 12, and 13 should
include trees in neighbouring gardens, close to the site boundaries.

CONSIDERATIONS
Site and Locality

The application site is currently occupied by the Bishop Ramsey Church of
England School as one of its two campuses within Ruislip, and is referred to as
the ‘lower’ school site. Access to the site is from Eastcote Way. While the site
incorporates an access strip between 15 and 17 Manor Way, this is of an
insufficient width for vehicular access.

North Planning Committee — 18 December 2006 Page 10

PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS

Page 31



4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

The site, which is irregularly shaped with an area of 1.15 hectares, abuts the rear
gardens of properties fronting Glenalla Road and Manor Way. The northern third
of the site is occupied by a variety of school buildings, including a two storey
complex and various single storey buildings surrounding a courtyard area. The
applicant has advised that many of these buildings would require significant
investment to bring them up to current education standards. To the south is a
dedicated hard play area and an open grassed area, which together total 0.47ha.
Limited vegetation is present on most boundaries.

The school has a capacity of 1250 students although the roll fluctuates
dependant on the number of 6" formers. However, neither campus has the
capacity to accommodate all pupils at any one time. Key stage 3 (years 7 to 9)
are currently accommodated on the lower school site with all other students
accommodated on the upper school site. However, pupils and staff are required
to travel between the upper and lower school sites in order to access specialist
facilities.

The surrounding area is strongly residential in character. Properties backing
onto the site from Manor Way are typically two storey detached and semi-
detached houses, and are located within the Manor Way Conservation Area.
However, the Conservation Area does not extend into the application site.
Properties in Glenella Way are typically occupied by bungalows, some of which
have roof extensions. The length of adjoining residential gardens range between
20m and 30m.

Eastcote Road is a classified road lined on both sides by two storey detached
and semi-detached houses. It provides a main route between Ruislip and
Northwood and, as such, is subject to consistently heavy traffic volumes. The
site has a Public Transport Accessibility Level (PTAL) of between 1 and 2, on a
scale of 1 to 6 where 1 represents the lowest level of public accessibility.

Scheme

Outline planning permission is sought for the residential redevelopment of the
site. A total of 35 residential units are proposed. Access would be from Eastcote
Road (which benefits from 100m plus visibility in both directions).

The application originally sought determination of both siting and means of
access. However, the applicant has since amended the application to remove
siting as a matter for consideration. Accordingly, this application only seeks
permission for the proposed means of access. All other matters (siting, design,
external appearance and landscaping) are reserved for future determination.

This application forms part of a redevelopment package for the school as a
whole. A separate planning application (ref. 19731/APP/2006/2811) has been
submitted proposing the amalgamation of the two school campuses onto the

North Planning Committee — 18 December 2006 Page 11

PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS

Page 32



4.9

4.10

4.11

412

4.13

4.14

upper school site. The sale of the lower school site for residential development
would provide the funds for the redevelopment of the upper school site.
However, the operational requirements of the school would prevent the lower
school site being released for development until the redevelopment of the upper
school site has been completed.

The applicant has submitted the following technical reports in support of the
application:-

¢ Noise Report

This report concludes that vehicle movements on the adjacent Eastcote Road
dominate daytime noise levels at the site. Other influences on noise levels
include passing aircraft and local area noise from adjoining houses. Noise levels
during the day and night time are considered to be moderate and area classified
within the Noise Exposure Category B, where ‘noise should be taken into
account when determining planning applications and, where appropriate,
conditions imposed to ensure an adequate level of protection against noise’.

e Arboricultural Report

This report details the results of a tree survey carried out on site. It concludes
that the principal trees are of poor structural quality with limited public visual
amenity due to the site’s backland position. The remaining trees are of domestic
scale.

e Ecological Appraisal

This report includes details of a walk over survey of the site, and concludes that
site is of low nature conservation value and contains little habitat of value to
wildlife. The buildings on site have limited potential for bat roosts.

e Supporting Landscape Design Statement

This report describes the context of the site and reiterates the conclusions of the
ecological appraisal and arboricultural report.

e Air Quality Assessment

This report details local baseline conditions and the results of air quality
modelling. It concludes that the proposed redevelopment is likely to have
negligible impact on air quality locality. Concentrations of NO2 and PM10 are
predicted to be well below the National Air Quality Objectives and EU limit values
at all receptors, with no significant increase between the without and with
development scenarios.

North Planning Committee — 18 December 2006 Page 12

PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS

Page 33



4.15

4.16

417

4.18

4.19

e Transport Assessment

This report advises that the site benefits from a medium level of accessibility by
all modes of transport. It concludes that the proposed development would
generate 21 two ways trips in the AM peak and 14 two way trips in the PM peak.

The junctions of Ridgeway/Eastcote Road and Kings College Road/Windmill
Hill/lEastcote Road roundabout will operate above theoretical capacity by 2009
with or without development. The Hume Way/Eastcote Road junction is
predicted to exceed theoretical capacity by 2009 (AM peak) with development,
due to additional school traffic resulting from the amalgamation of the Bishop
Ramsey Church of England School onto the upper school site. For the same
reason, the junction of Pinn Way/Manor Way/Eastcote Road is predicted to
operate more effectively and will not exceed its theoretical capacity in future
years with development scenarios for 2009 and 2024.

Planning History

The site has an extensive planning history. However, all previous applications
were for works in relation to the existing school and are not considered to be
relevant to the current application.

UDP Designation

The application site is located within the ‘Developed Area’ as designed by the
Unitary Development Plan. The site also abuts the Manor Way Conservation
Area to the west.

Planning Policies and Standards
The following UDP polices are considered relevant to the application:-
Part 1 Policies:

Pt1.8 To preserve or enhance those features of Conservation Areas which
contribute to their special architectural and visual qualities.

Pt1.10 To seek to ensure that new development will not adversely affect the
amenity and character of the Borough's residential areas.

Pt1.12 To avoid any unacceptable risk of flooding to new development in areas
already liable to flood, or increased severity of flooding elsewhere.

Pt1.16 To seek to ensure enough of new residential units are designed to
wheelchair and mobility standards.

Pt1.17 To seek to ensure the highest acceptable number of new dwellings are
provided in the form of affordable housing.

Pt1.33 To promote the construction of new roads or the widening of existing

North Planning Committee — 18 December 2006 Page 13

PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS

Page 34



roads only where they would: improve safety; promote pedestrian
movement, cycling or public transport, or the improvement of the
environment; reduce local congestion in a cost effective way; or are
required to accommodate traffic likely to be generated by new
development.

P11.39 To seek where appropriate planning obligations to achieve benefits to
the community related to the scale and type of development proposed.

Part 2 Policies:

BUILT ENVIRONMENT

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas
BE19 New development within residential areas - complementing and
improving amenity and character of the area

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features, and provision of
new planting and landscaping in developments proposals

OTHER ENVIRONMENTAL CONSIDERATIONS

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OE2 Assessment of environmental impact of proposed development
OES5 Siting of noise-sensitive developments

OES8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional
surface water run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

OE12 Energy conservation and new development

OE13 Recycling facilities in major developments and other appropriate
sites

HOUSING

H6 Considerations influencing appropriate density in residential
development

H8 Change of use from non-residential to residential

H9 Provision for people with disabilities in new residential developments
H11 Provision of affordable housing

RECREATION, LEISURE AND COMMUNITY FACILITIES

R1 Development proposals in or near areas deficient in recreational open
space

R4 Proposals that would involve the loss of recreational open space

R11 Proposals that involve the loss of land or buildings used for education,
social, community and health services

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation,
leisure and community facilities

ACCESSIBILITY AND MOVEMENT
AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on

North Planning Committee — 18 December 2006 Page 14

PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS

Page 35



congestion and public transport availability and capacity

AM3 Proposals for new roads or widening of existing roads

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments

AMBS Priority consideration to pedestrians in the design and implementation
of road construction and traffic management schemes

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists’ needs in design of
highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

AM14 New development and car parking standards

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

Other relevant documents include:
(@) The London Plan

(b)  Circular 6/98 Planning and Affordable Housing

(c) Planning Policy Statement 1 - Delivering Sustainable Development
(d) Planning Policy Statement 3 - Housing

(e) Planning Policy Guidance 13 - Transport

(f) Planning Policy Guidance 17 - Planning for open space, sport and
recreation

(9) Planning Policy Statement 22 - Renewable Energy

(h)  Revised Parking Policies and Standards (2001)

(i) Supplementary Planning Document - Design and Accessibility Statement

()] Supplementary Planning Guidance - Air Quality

(k) Supplementary Planning Guidance - Community Safety by Design

)] Supplementary Planning Guidance - Planning Obligations

Main Planning Issues

4.20 The main issues are considered to be:
(i) The principle of redevelopment
(i) Residential density and impacts on local character
(i) Impacts on residential amenity
(iv)  Traffic, and access
(v) Other matters
(vi)  Planning Obligations
(i) The principle of redevelopment
4.21 Policy R11 states that proposals involving the loss of land or buildings last used
for education purposes will be assessed having regard to:
(1) Any reasonable possibility that refusal of permission would lead to the
retention and continued use of the existing facilities;
(ii) Adequate accessible provision is available to meet the foreseeable needs
of the existing and potential uses of the site being displaced;
North Planning Committee — 18 December 2006 Page 15

PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS

Page 36



4.22

4.23

4.24

4.25

4.26

4.27

4.28

(i)  The proposed alternative use accords with the other policies of the Plan
and contributes to its objectives.

The site is currently occupied by the Bishop Ramsey Church of England School.
The site (the ‘lower’ school) is one of two campuses that are used. The ‘upper’
school is located approximately 0.8 miles to the west of the site, via Warrender
Way, Old Hatch Way and Manor Way (over 10 minutes walking time).

The applicant has advised that there are significant logistical problems trying to
operate two campuses, not least ensuring the safety of pupils travelling between
the two sites. The applicant has submitted a separate planning application (ref.
19731/APP/2006/2811), which seeks to redevelop the upper school site thus
enabling the amalgamation of the two school sites. Planning application ref.
19731/APP/2006/2811 has been recommended for approval.

The applicant has, subject to the approval of planning application ref.
19731/APP/2006/2811, demonstrated that adequate accessible provision is
available to meet the foreseeable needs of the existing and potential users of the
site being displaced. The applicant has advised that the operational
requirements of the school would prevent the release of the lower school site for
redevelopment until the upper school site had been completed. This would be
secured in a Section 106 Agreement.

Should planning application ref. 19731/APP/2006/2811 be granted, it is very
unlikely that the lower school site and the facilities and buildings contained
therein would be retained for educational purposes. The applicant has advised
that a large proportion of building stock located on the lower school site is
substandard for current teaching requirements. 67% of general teaching
accommodation at the lower school comprises temporary huts while the
remainder is poor condition with time expired buildings. The state of on-site
teaching accommodation on site was highlighted as being of serious concern in a
2001 Ofsted report which, in their view, does not support good learning.

Significant rebuilding work, approaching wholesale redevelopment, would be
required to upgrade the site to an acceptable standard for ongoing educational
purposes.

The site is located within a Developed Area as designated by the UDP.
Residential activities are considered appropriate within Developed Areas and, as
such, no in principle objection is raised to the proposal. The introduction of
residential development on this site would also assist meeting local and national
housing objectives, as set out by PPS3: Housing.

The proposal is therefore considered to meet the tests of Policy R11 and no
objection is raised to the residential redevelopment of the site. However, it is
possible that planning application ref. 19731/APP/2006/2811 could be refused.

North Planning Committee — 18 December 2006 Page 16

PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS

Page 37



4.29

4.30

4.32

4.33

4.34

4.35

Should this occur, the applicant will be unable to demonstrate that that the
proposal meets the tests of Policy R11, as pupils presently accommodated on
the lower school site could not be accommodated on the upper school site. In
this instance, an in-principle objection to the scheme could be sustained.

Policy R4 of the UDP states that planning permission will not be granted for
proposals that involve the loss of land used as recreational open space, including
school playing fields.

The southern portion of the site contains hard and soft play areas, with a
combined area of 0.47ha. These areas are not publicly accessible and are used
exclusively by the school. Accordingly, these areas are not considered to have
any ‘public value’ which, according to PPG17 ‘Planning for Open Space, Sport
and Recreation’, is the defining feature of open space. Furthermore these areas,
by virtue of their size and use, are not considered to form ‘playing fields’ or
‘playing pitches’ as defined by Sport England’s Planning Policy Statement: ‘A
Sporting Future for the Playing Fields of England’. This has been confirmed by
Sport England.

Notwithstanding this, Sport England have objected jointly to this and the upper
school application, although they have advised that their response is as a non-
statutory consultee with respect to the lower school application. This is on the
basis that the proposal for the upper school site does not include any additional
on-site sports facilities for community use. In their view, additional and improved
sports facilities should be provided to compensate for the loss of the lower school
site.

This application, while inextricably tied to the redevelopment of the upper school
site, should be considered on its own merits. It is considered inappropriate to
object to a proposal on the basis that it results in the loss of land which,
accordingly to relevant policy, does not constitute a playing pitch, playing field or
open space, on the basis that additional playing pitches, playing fields or open
space is not provided on a separate site.

Accordingly, despite the comments of Sport England, the proposed
redevelopment of the site is considered acceptable, as it would not result in the
loss of recreational open space or playing fields. No objection is raised in terms
of Policy R4.

(i) Residential density and impacts on local character

Policy H6 of the Hillingdon UDP states that the density of development depends
on a balance between the full and effective use of available housing land and the
building’s compatibility with surrounding development. As a guide, new housing
is expected to be in the range of 100-200 habitable rooms per hectare (h.r.p.h).
Applications with densities above 150 h.r.p.h need to demonstrate that the layout

North Planning Committee — 18 December 2006 Page 17

PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS

Page 38



4.36

4.37

4.38

4.39

4.40

4.41

4.42

and design of the schemes are of a quality that produce good environmental
conditions and that harmonise with the surroundings.

The London Plan is the most up to date development plan and therefore policies
contained within this plan carry greater weight than UDP policies where they are
not in general conformity. Policy 4B.3 of the London Plan advises that Boroughs
should ensure that development proposals achieve the highest possible intensity
of use compatible with local context and the site’s public transport accessibility.
The London Plan provides a density matrix to establish a strategic framework for
appropriate densities at different locations.

The subject site has a Public Transport Accessibility Level (PTAL) score of
between 1 and 2. The London Plan density guidelines state that development
proposals within a suburban setting with a PTAL of 1 to 2 should achieve a
density of between 30-50 uph and 150-200 hrph.

The application proposes a total of 35 residential units, with a density of 30 units
per hectare. The unit density is consistent with that anticipated by the London
Plan, and indeed is the minimum recommended by PPG3 ‘Housing’ for new
developments.

Details of unit sizes and types have not been submitted as part of this outline
application. However, to achieve a density of 150 hrph (the minimum
recommended by the London Plan) the average unit would need to have 4
bedrooms. This further demonstrates that the scheme proposes a very low
density of development, especially when considered within the context of national
policy guidance. A lower density could not be supported having regard to the
requirements of PPG3 and the need to promote sustainable development.

Notwithstanding this, the proposed density is considered acceptable, having
regard to the spacious, low density character of surrounding residential areas.
The site area involved would enable appropriate setbacks to be maintained from
adjoining residential properties while providing a satisfactory level of on-site
residential amenity.

In this respect, the proposal demonstrates compliance with Policy BE19 of the
UDP, which states that Local Planning Authorities will seek to ensure that new
development complements or improves the amenities and character of an area,
and Policy BE4, which states that development on the fringes of Conservation
Areas should preserve or enhance those features which contribute to their
special character. The Council’s Policy and Environmental Planning Team have
raised no objections to the density proposed.

The applicant has submitted an indicative site plan, demonstrating how 35
detached, semi-detached and terraced houses could be accommodated on site.
The Council’'s Urban Design Officer and objectors have raised concerns over the
proposed layout, and in particular a pocket of terraced houses shown located to

North Planning Committee — 18 December 2006 Page 18

PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS

Page 39



4.43

4.44

4.45

4.46

4.47

4.48

4.49

4.50

the rear of the site.

The submitted plan is indicative only. The layout of the proposed development,
and the impact of design and appearance on local character will be considered at
the reserved matters stage. Notwithstanding this, the comments of the Council
Urban Design Officer will be conveyed to the applicant via an informative.

(i)  Residential Amenity

The Unitary Development Plan seeks to control the effects of new development
on existing residential amenity. While any development will result in some
effects on surrounding properties by virtue of the status quo being altered, the
scale of a development proposal is not directly indicative of significant adverse
effects.

The application has been submitted in outline, with siting, design, external
appearance and landscaping reserved for future consideration. The Council will
assess any impacts on residential amenity arising from these matters, including
overlooking, overshadowing or loss of outlook, when presented with a reserved
matters application. Other matters, such as boundary treatment and the
provision of on-site amenity space, will also be considered at the reserved
matters stage.

Although the applicant has submitted an indicative layout, this plan only
establishes that the principle of housing at the density proposed is acceptable on
the site. Informatives 3, 4 and 9 are proposed to guide the applicant with respect
to issues the Council would wish to see addressed when submitting layout details
at reserved matters stage.

Policy OE1 seeks to protect the amenity of existing residents, while Policy OE5
seeks to protect new, noise sensitive developments.

The applicant has submitted a noise report as part of this application,
demonstrating that the site falls within Noise Exposure Category (NEC) B.
Accordingly, the amenity of future occupiers can be assured by appropriate noise
mitigation measures, as proposed by the noise report and secured by condition.

Noise created by the development would be consistent with surrounding
residential activities. Noise arising from traffic movements associated with the
development, and the impact of this on residential amenity, will be heavily
influenced by the siting of buildings and the internal access road. Both of these
matters will be addressed as part of the reserved matters.

Nevertheless, it is evident from the details submitted in support of this application
that the main point of vehicular and pedestrian access to the site will be located
between 50 and 54 Eastcote Road. Semi-detached houses occupy both
properties.

North Planning Committee — 18 December 2006 Page 19

PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS

Page 40



4.51

4.52

4.53

4.54

4.55

4.56

4.57

The applicant has submitted a transport assessment, which details existing and
anticipated traffic flow. Presently, traffic flows associated with the site are light,
with 27 (two way) movements in the AM peak (0730-0930) and 15 (two way) in
the PM peak (1430-1830). However, traffic volumes along Eastcote Road are
significantly higher, with 1965 (two way) movements immediately east of the
Ridgeway and 1482 (two way) movements east of Manor Way in the AM peak,
and 1716 and 1316 respectively for the PM peak. The applicant’s acoustic report
has confirmed that vehicle movements along Eastcote Road dominate noise
levels in the area.

The transport assessment suggests that the development would generate 21 two
way trips in the AM peak (0800-0900 hours) and 14 two way trips in the PM peak
(1700-1800 hours). Taking into account the ‘narrower’ peak hours used, the
development would create an additional 8 two way movements in the AM peak
and 11 two way movements in the PM peak. However, the transport assessment
is based on a private residential development of 60 units, whereas only 35 units
are proposed. Accordingly, a significant buffer has been built into the applicant’s
assessment, and it is likely that the actual number of traffic movements to and
from the site will be less than that specified. Traffic flows may be further reduced
if the site is developed for sheltered housing.

Accordingly, impacts of the development on residential amenity arising from peak
hour traffic movements are therefore not considered to warrant refusal of the
application, having regard to the existing traffic movements associated with the
site, and the relatively insignificant amenity impact of these movements within the
context of Eastcote Road.

However, existing traffic movements to and from the site are typically contained
within the school day, and do not extend into the late evening or weekends. The
development would result in traffic movements throughout the week.

There are no primary habitable room windows on the flank elevations of either 50
or 54 Eastcote Road. Accordingly, these units are partially protected from noise
and light intrusion. In addition, a dense line of vegetation demarcates the side
boundary of 54 Eastcote Road. This would assist in maintaining strong visual
separation between the access and this adjoining property, while maintaining
privacy. The retention of this vegetation can be ensured by condition.
Appropriate boundary treatment along the boundary with 50 Eastcote Road can
be assured at the reserved matters stage.

Noise and other nuisance activities (such as dust) generated by construction
activities would be time limited, and could be controlled by way of condition at the
reserved matters stage and relevant nuisance legislation.

The Council’s Environmental Protection Unit has raised no objections to the
proposal, subject to a recommended condition.

North Planning Committee — 18 December 2006 Page 20

PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS

Page 41



4.58

4.59

4.60

4.61

4.62

4.63

(iv)  Traffic and access

Policies AM2, AM7, AM14 and AM15 are concerned with traffic generation, road
capacity, on site parking and access to public transport.

The applicant has submitted a transport assessment, which considers the impact
of the proposal on the surrounding road network. It takes into account
committed development (the residential redevelopment of RAF Eastcote) and the
potential redevelopment of the Bishop Ramsey upper school site. As such, it is
considered to adequately consider the cumulative impacts of this proposal with
other possible developments in the locality.

As discussed above, the transport assessment suggests that the development
would generate 21 two way trips in the AM peak (0800-0900 hours) and 14 two
way trips in the PM peak (1700-1800 hours). This is based on a private
residential development of 60 units, whereas only 35 units are proposed. As
previously stated, a significant buffer has therefore been built into the applicant’s
assessment. The site is also relatively accessible by a range of transport modes,
including bus and tube, and is located within easy walking distance of the Ruislip
Manor town centre.

Notwithstanding this, the traffic generated by the site is not considered to be
excessive or significant, when considered in the context of existing traffic flows
along Eastcote Road. The assessment considers the impact of the development
on the operation of both the site access and key junctions within the locality until
2024. It concludes that the site access operates well in all years and in all
scenarios. While some of the local junctions are predicted to operate above
theoretical capacity in the intermediate to distant future (ie, at 2024), this is not
attributable to the proposed development. The Council’s Highways Engineer has
raised no objection to the transport assessment in this regard and accordingly
the proposal is considered acceptable in terms of Policies AM2 and AM7.

Objectors have raised concerns regarding the adequacy of the proposed access.
The Highways Engineer has confirmed that appropriate sightlines are available
from the proposed access to ensure the safety of traffic egressing from the site.
Furthermore, the width of the access (19m) is sufficient to accommodate
emergency and utility vehicle access.

Objectors have suggested that the existing pedestrian access from Manor Way
should be retained or, alternatively, widened to accommodate vehicles. It is not
considered viable to require the widening of this access to accommodate
vehicles, as it would involve obtaining privately owned land from adjoining
residential properties. However, it may be possible to incorporate the existing
pedestrian access into the site layout in a manner which enhances on-site
permeability. Certainly, this has been encouraged by the Council’'s Urban Design
Officer and is conveyed by a recommended informative.

North Planning Committee — 18 December 2006 Page 21

PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS

Page 42



4.64

4.65

4.66

4.67

4.68

4.69

4.70

4.71

The London Plan seeks to minimise on-site parking in order to encourage the
use of more sustainable non-car modes. In this regard, public transport
accessibility is suggested as the most appropriate means of determining the level
of car parking provision. Table A4.2 of the London Plan (Maximum Residential
car parking standards) suggests that for detached and semi-detached houses
between 1.5 and 2 car parking spaces should be provided per unit, and between
1 and 1.5 spaces for terraced houses. These are presented as maximums and
generally accord with the Council’s standards, which recommend a maximum of
2 car parking spaces where curtilage car parking is proposed.

On site vehicular and bicycle parking provision will be determined at the reserved
matters stage. However, the development would not result in overspill car
parking subject to adequate on-site provision in accordance with guidance. The
indicative site plan illustrates that sufficient car parking could be provided on site.
No objections have been raised by the Highways Engineer in this regard.

Accordingly, no objections are raised in terms of Policies AM2, AM7, AM14 and
AM15.

(v) Other Matters

The Council’s Policy and Environmental Planning Team have advised that
consideration should be given to the ecological values of the site when
considering this application. Objectors have also raised the loss of suburban
green space as a reason for concern.

The site is located within the Developed Area and is surrounded on all sides by
residential development. It is not located within or adjacent to a Nature
Conservation Site nor is it subject to a Tree Protection Order. It is comprises
mostly buildings and hard standing with small areas of species poor amenity
grassland, managed for use by the school.

The applicant has submitted an ecological appraisal which summarises a site
‘walk over’ survey. The survey concluded that the site contains no habitats or
features of nature conservation values. In addition, no evidence of any legally
protected species were found at the site. The potential for legally protected or
notable species to be found at the site is considered to be very low. In particular,
the potential for bat roosts is considered to be low due to the lack of access
points.

The site is therefore not considered to have any special wildlife or ecological
values and no objection is raised in terms of Policy EC2.

Policy 4A.9 of the London Plan advises that boroughs should require major
developments to show how the development would generate a proportion of the
site’s electricity or heat needs from renewable sources, wherever feasible.

North Planning Committee — 18 December 2006 Page 22

PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS

Page 43



4.72

4.73

4.74

4.75

4.77

4.79

Sustainability measures, to be incorporated in the built fabric of the proposed
dwellings, could be addressed at the reserved matters stage and secured by
condition.

Policy OE13 relates to the provision of satisfactory recycling and waste disposal
provisions as part of new developments. The Council’'s Waste Strategy Manager
has advised that provision should be made on each plot for the storage of waste.
This matter could be addressed at the reserved matters stage and secured by
condition.

Policy H9 of the Unitary Development Plan and Policy 3A.4 of the London Plan
requires that 10% of the total number of units be designed to full (or capable of
easy adaptation to) wheelchair standard. This provision could be secured by way
of a condition were the application considered acceptable and secured by
condition.

(vi)  Planning Obligations

Policy R17 of the Council’s Unitary Development Plan states that: “The Local
Planning Authority will, where appropriate, seek to supplement the provision of
recreation open space, facilities to support arts, cultural and entertainment
activities, and other community, social and education facilities through planning
obligations in conjunction with other development proposals’.

The application was submitted prior to 24th May and the adoption of the
Council’s ‘SPD: Affordable Housing’. Accordingly, the applicant has agreed to a
35% of all units being provided as affordable housing. This is in accordance with
the Council’s policy in force at the time the application was submitted. The
Council’'s Housing Directorate has raised no objections to this subject to the
affordable housing provision being calculated on a habitable room basis. The
unit mix and type will be agreed with the Housing Directorate as part of reserved
matters.

Objectors have raised concerns regarding the provision of affordable housing on
the application site. The requirement for affordable housing stems from national
and London Plan guidance, and is supported by Council policy. However, the
applicant may elect to provide affordable sheltered housing on the site. This
would simultaneously address the requirements for both sheltered and affordable
housing locally and local resident’s concerns. The applicant has indicated a
willingness to look into this as an option. This matter is the subject of a
recommended informative.

Objectors have queried the position of affordable housing shown on the
indicative site layout, requesting that they be ‘pepper potted’ throughout the site.
It is an operational requirement of registered social landlords (RSL’s) that
affordable housing units are grouped together to enable more efficient

North Planning Committee — 18 December 2006 Page 23

PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS

Page 44



4.80

4.82

4.83

4.84

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

management.

Obligations are also proposed in respect of healthcare, community facilities, open
space, education and project management and monitoring. Despite this
application being tied to the redevelopment of the upper school site, it is
considered appropriate to secure an education contribution in this instance as the
education demand created by development may not be accommodated at Bishop
Ramsey School by reason of religious affiliation. Obligations in respect of
affordable housing, healthcare, community services, and open space will be
secured by a Section 106 Agreement. However, the education contribution will
be secured by a Grampian condition.

The formula used to calculate education contributions takes into account many
factors, including the number of units proposed, the unit size, number and size of
affordable housing units, anticipated child yield and existing local capacity. The
unit size and number of affordable units proposed have yet to be determined. In
addition, the applicant may choose to consider developing the site for sheltered
housing, which would in effect have a ‘zero’ child yield.

Accordingly, it is not considered appropriate in this instance to require the
applicant to enter into a Section 106 Agreement which would almost certainly
require variation at a later stage. The inclusion of a Grampian condition will
enable the Council to maintain control over the contribution (the value of which
will be determined by a standard formula) while acknowledging that the
contribution cannot be fixed at this time. The Council’'s Section 106 Officer has
raised no objections to this proposed approach.

These agreed planning gains will ensure that any additional pressures on local
facilities arising from the development will be mitigated. Accordingly, no
objection is raised in terms of Policy R17.

Comments on Public Consultations

The main issues raised by adjoining residents, namely the principle of
development, the loss of open space and existing educational facilities, the
density of development and the provision of affordable housing, have been dealt
with in the main body of the report.

The following additional comments are made in respect of those matters not
addressed in the main body of the report.

There has been inadequate consideration of alternative development options,
including the provision of sheltered housing for the elderly. Officer comments:
Residential development is considered acceptable on this site subject to other
matters being appropriately addressed. This may include sheltered housing.
This matter is addressed by an informative, recommending that the applicant
consider the introduction of sheltered housing on the application site.

North Planning Committee — 18 December 2006 Page 24

PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS

Page 45



5.4

5.5

5.6

5.7

5.8

6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

The proposal would adversely impact local property values. Officer comments:
This is not a planning consideration.

The development may result in an increased potential flooding and further
overload existing drainage/sewer capacity. Officer comments: The site is not
located within a flood risk area. Thames Water have not raised any objection to
the scheme, advising that it is the developers responsibility to make proper
provision for drainage.

Proposed development works may compromise the stability of the application
site and adjoining properties. Officer comments: Development works would be
subject to standard Building Regulation procedures to ensure that stability is not
compromised.

The proposal does not entail any demonstrable community gain. Officer
comments: Issue of planning permission is not dependant on demonstrating that
the proposal would result in community gain. All applications are assessed on
their own merits. Notwithstanding this, the applicant has agreed to various
planning obligations to off set any impacts on the community.

If the existing pedestrian access way is left as ‘dead’ space, it may attract anti-
social behavior. Officer comments: Anti-social behavior can be controlled, in
part, by good design. A condition is recommended requiring the submission of
full details on the treatment of this area as part of the reserved matters
application.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable
them to make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998)
makes it unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights.
Decisions by the Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore,
Members need to be aware of the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European
Convention on Human Rights (the Convention) directly applicable to the actions
of public bodies in England and Wales. The specific parts of the Convention
relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to
respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are
followed, it is unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and article 8 are not absolute rights and

North Planning Committee — 18 December 2006 Page 25

PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS

Page 46



6.5

7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

8.2

8.3

infringements of these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined
circumstances, for example where required by law. However any infringement
must be proportionate, which means it must achieve a fair balance between the
public interest and the private interest infringed and must not go beyond what is
needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or
other opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority,
property, birth or other status'.

Observations of the Director of Finance

The report indicates that the costs of the development will be fully met by the
developer, and the developer will make a Section 106 contribution to the Council
towards associated public facilities. The developer will also meet the reasonable
costs of the Council in the preparation of the Section 106 agreement and any
abortive work as a result of the agreement not being completed. Consequently,
there are no financial implications for this Planning Committee or the Council.

CONCLUSION

The application seeks outline planning permission for the redevelopment of the
Bishop Ramsey Church of England School lower site for residential purposes.
The application is limited to determination of means of access only. All other
matters (siting, design, external appearance and landscaping) have been
reserved.

The applicant has demonstrated that the loss of this educational site would not
impact the provision of local educational facilities. Residential development is
considered acceptable within Developed Areas. The density proposed is
considered acceptable for this suburban site, and would ensure that the
development integrates with the surrounding area. In addition, the proposed
accesses are considered acceptable.

Accordingly, the proposal is recommended for approval.

North Planning Committee — 18 December 2006 Page 26

PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS

Page 47



Reference Documents:

(@) The London Plan

(b) Circular 6/98 Planning and Affordable Housing

(c) Planning Policy Statement 1 - Delivering Sustainable Development

(d)  Planning Policy Statement 3 - Housing

(e)  Planning Policy Guidance 13 - Transport

() Planning Policy Guidance 17 - Planning for open space, sport and recreation
(g)  Planning Policy Statement 22 - Renewable Energy

(h)  Unitary Development Plan

(i) Revised Parking Policies and Standards (2001)

() Supplementary Planning Document - Design and Accessibility Statement

(k) Supplementary Planning Guidance - Air Quality

(h Supplementary Planning Guidance - Community Safety by Design

(m)  Supplementary Planning Guidance - Planning Obligations

Contact Officer: REBECCA STOCKLEY Telephone No: 01895 250 525
North Planning Committee — 18 December 2006 Page 27

PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS

Page 48



APPENDIX B

North Planning Committee — 25" August 2011
PART | - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 49



NORTH PLANNING COMMITTEE
Meeting held at the Civic Centre on Tuesday 18" December2006 at 7.00pm

Councillor Bruce Baker (Chairman)
Councillor Michael White (Vice-Chairman)

Councillors: lan Oakley Norman Nunn-Price
Michael Markham David Allam

Apologies: Apologies had been received from Councillor Allan Kauffman and
Councillor Brian Crowe attended in his place.

Advisory Members * Michael Hirst Canal Locks Conservation Panel
Chris Groom Eastcote Conservation Panel
Clive Pigram Ruislip Conservation Panel
+ John Ross/Michael Dent Harefield Village Conservation Panel
*  Pamela Jeffreys Ickenham Conservation Panel

*  Denotes apologies received
+ Denotes other member absent

Also Present: Councillor Michael Cox and Councillor David Payne.

1. BUSINESS TO BE CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC
The Committee agreed that all its business would be conducted in public.
2, DECLARATION OF INTERESTS

Councillor Norman Nunn-Price declared a Personal and non-prejudicial
interest because he is a member of the School Organisation Committee. He
remained in the meeting and took part in the decision of the applications.

Councillor Brain Crowe declared a personal and non-prejudicial interest
because he is the Chairman of the Education & Children’s Services Policy
Overview & Scrutiny Committee. He remained in the meeting and took part in
the decision of the applications.

Councillor David Payne declared interests in the applications. He declared a
personal interest as a Governor of Bishop Ramey School, a non-prejudicial
interest as a member of the School Organisation Committee. Council David
Payne addressed the meeting as a Ward Councillor.

3. DECISIONS ON APPLICATIONS

Decisions on applications are shown below and are based on Agenda and reports for
the meeting, and an Addendum sheet circulated at the meeting.

North Planning Committee Minutes — 1&”55L.eggmber 2006 Page 1



Item | Address Ward Proposal Application No.
No.
Bishop Ramsey Eastcote & | Redevelopment of the 9731/APP/2006/1442
Church of East site to provide 35 units
England School Ruislip (Outline application —

(Lower site)
Eastcote Road
Ruislip

means of access only)

Two petition representatives addressed the Committee, the first expressed concerns
about the application and the second petition representative spoke in support of the

application. The applicant then spoke in support of the application.

Following discussion, the Committee requested that reserved matters be reported
back to Committee for a decision.

RESOLVED

That delegated power be given to the Director of Planning and Community
Services to grant planning permission subject to the following:-

(@) That the Council enter into an agreement with the applicant under
Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended)
and all appropriate legislation to secure:

i) The provision of 35% of all units for affordable housing (to be
calculated on a habitable room basis unless otherwise agreed
in writing with the Council’s Housing Directorate).

ii) A financial contribution towards the provision of primary

vi)

vii)

healthcare facilities.

A financial contribution towards environmental
improvements

and community facilities in the immediate vicinity, or the
provision of public green space on the site.

Highway works in accordance with the Traffic Impact
Assessment

The provision of recreational open space on site in
accordance with the requirements of the SPG: Community
facilities, or alternatively, a financial contribution towards
the off site provision of recreational (formal) open space.

A financial contribution equal to 5% of the value of cash
contributions towards project management/administration
costs relating to this agreement.

That the planning permission hereby granted for the
redevelopment of the lower school site is not implemented
until the redevelopment of the upper school site has been
completed.

North Planning Committee Minutes — 1|Bg‘dgqupmber 2006 Page 2



(b) That in respect of the application for planning permission, the
applicant meets the Council’s reasonable costs in the preparation
of the Section 106 Agreement and any abortive work as a result of
the agreement not being completed.

(c) Ifthe above Section 106 agreement has not been finalised within 6
months, then the application is to be referred back to the
Planning Committee for determination at the discretion of the
Director of Planning & Community Services.

(d) That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed
terms of the proposed agreement.

(e) That subject to the above, the application be deferred for
determination by the Director of Planning and Community
Services under delegated power, subject the completion of legal
agreements under Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning
Act 1990 and other appropriate powers.

That the application for reserved matters when received be reported to
Committee for a decision.

Item | Address Ward Proposal Application No.
No.
2. Bishop Ramsey Eastcote & | Amalgamation of upper | 19731/APP/2006/2811
Church of East and lower sites to
England Ruislip create one school
Hume Way campus.
Ruislip Redevelopment of

upper site including
demolition and
refurbishment of
existing buildings,
erection of new school
buildings, new parking
areas, access
provision and
playground/sports
facilities.

The Committee heard from two representatives of petitioners objecting to the
proposal. A Ward Councillor from a neighbouring ward spoke about the development
expressing concerns about the generation of additional traffic around Hume Way,
which he felt would be significant and indicated that the traffic survey was
inadequate.

The Committee also heard from a representative of the petitioners who spoke in
support of the development. While addressing the Committee, a Ward Councillor
expressed his support for the development saying that many original concerns had
been met, that although the traffic issues had not been completely resolved, putting
the school on one site would generate less traffic and pupils would not have to travel
between the two sites.

North Planning Committee Minutes — 1$’é§)@ggmber 2006 Page 3



&
;
;
’
;.
;
e

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2011 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Bishop Ramsey
Church of England School
Eastcote Road, Ruislip

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

North Page 53

2011

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
19731/APP/2006/1442 1:2,000 .
Planning Committee Date TN
August 1 4411 LINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 54



Agenda ltem 7

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address DAY CENTRE- PLOT 1 ACOL CRESCENT RUISLIP

Development: Erection of a two storey building to provide 14 one- bedroom, supported
housing units together with ancillary office accommodation, landscaping and
parking (involving demolition of existing buildings).

LBH Ref Nos: 65847/APP/2011/1132

Drawing Nos: 2011/D1/P1/01
2011/D1/P1/02
2011/D1/P1/03
2011/D1/P1/04
2011/D1/P1/05
2011/D1/P1/06
2011/D1/P1/07
2011/D1/P1/08
2011/D1/P1/09
Design and Access Statement April 2011
Aboricultural Impact Survey
Surface Water Management Strategy
PPG24 Noise Assessment (4969PPG24.01)
Energy Statement (April 2011)

Date Plans Received:  05/05/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 05/05/2011
1. SUMMARY

Planning permission is sought for the erection of a two storey 'L' shaped building for 14
one bedroom self-contained flats with ancillary office space. The use of the building will
be for supported housing as part of the Council's Independent living strategy. The
proposal includes parking for 6 cars, secure cycle spaces and landscaped amenity areas,
and will involve the demolition of the existing single storey building, last used as a
temporary children's centre.

The site has been identified as being surplus to requirements and there are no national
or regional planning objections in principle to the loss of the previous community use and
the redevelopment of this site for supported housing.

10 letters of objection have been received, objecting to the proposal primarily on the
grounds of increased traffic congestion, lack of parking and loss of privacy.

There are no adverse impacts upon the visual amenities of the surrounding area. There
would be no material loss of residential amenity to surrounding occupiers and highway
and pedestrian impacts are considered to be acceptable. The application is therefore
recommended for approval, subject to conditions and a S106 Agreement/Statement of
Intent.

2, RECOMMENDATION
2.1 This authority is given by the issuing of this notice under Regulation 3 of the

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 55



Town and Country Planning General Regulations 1992 and shall ensure only for
the benefit of the land.

2.2 That the Council enter into a Statement of Intent/Legal Agreement under
Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) and/or
Section 278 of the Highways Act 1980 (as amended) or other appropriate
legislation to secure the following:

(). A minimum of 13 units to be delivered as affordable housing (7 from Plot 1
and 6 from Plot 2)

(ii). A financial contribution of of £3,774.39 towards healthcare facilities

(iii). A financial contribution of £400.66 towards library facilities and books

(iv). A financial contribution of £10,000 towards Community Facilities/
Recreational Open Space:

(v). If the construction period is in excess of 3 months and the construction cost
is in excess of £2 million then a construction training contribution will be required,
based on the formula in the Councilis Planning Obligations SPD.

(vi). The applicants pay a sum to the Council equivalent to 2% of the value of
contributions for compliance, administration and monitoring of the completed
planning (and/or highways) agreement(s).

(vii). The applicants pay a sum to the Council of 3% of the value of contributions
for specified requirements to project manage and oversee implementation of
elements of the completed planning (and/or highways) agreement(s).

(viii). The residential accommodation hereby approved shall be used solely as
supported housing for people with learning difficulties and for no other purpose,
including any other use falling within Class C3 of the Town and Country Planning
(Use Classes) Order 2005 (as amended)

2.3 That in respect of the application for planning permission, the purchaser of the
Council's interest in the land meets the Council's reasonable costs in the
preparation of the S106/278 Agreements and any abortive work as a result of the
agreements not being completed.

2.4. If the S106 Agreement/Statement of Intent has not been finalised within 12
months, the application is to be referred back to the Planning Committee for
determination at the discretion of the Head of Planning Education Environment
and Community Services.

2.5. That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the
proposed agreements.

2.7. That subject to the above, the application be deferred for determination by the
Head of Planning Education Environment and Community Services under
delegated powers.

2.8. That if the application is approved, the following conditions be attached:

1 T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 56



2 M1 Details/Samples to be Submitted

No development shall take place until details and/or samples of all materials, colours and
finishes to be used on all external surfaces have been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority.Such details shall include:

(i) fenestration and doors

(ii) balconies

(iii) boundary walls and railings

(iv) external lighting

(v) comprehensive colour scheme for all built details

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

3 M3 Boundary treatment - details

No development shall take place until there has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority a plan indicating the positions, design, materials
and type of boundary treatment to be erected. The boundary treatment shall be
completed before the building is occupied or in accordance with a timetable agreed in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The development shall be carried out in
accordance with the approved details.

REASON
To safeguard the visual amenities of the area in accordance with Policy BE13 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

4 OM1 Development in accordance with Approved Plans

The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict accordance with the
plans hereby approved, as listed in the attached schedule, unless consent to any
variation is first obtained in writing from the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies
with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

5 DIS1 Facilities for People with Disabilities

All the facilities designed specifically to meet the needs of people with disabilities that are
shown on the approved plans shall be provided prior to the occupation of the
development and thereafter permanently retained.

REASON

To ensure that adequate facilities are provided for people with disabilities in accordance
with Policy AM13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) and London Plan (February 2008) Policies 3A.13, 3A.17 and 4B.5.

6 DIS5 Design to Lifetime Homes Standards & Wheelchair Standards

All residential units within the development hereby approved shall be built in accordance
with 'Lifetime Homes' Standards. Further, one of the units hereby approved shall be
designed to be fully wheelchair accessible, or easily adaptable for residents who are
wheelchair users, as set out in the Council's Supplementary Planning Document

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 57



'‘Accessible Hillingdon'.

REASON

To ensure that sufficient housing stock is provided to meet the needs of disabled and
elderly people in accordance with London Plan (February 2008) Policies 3A.5, 3A.13,
3A.17 and 4B.5.

7 H1 Traffic Arrangements - submission of details

The approved development shall not be occupied until the access, parking area and
access road have been constructed in accordance with the drawings hereby approved.
Thereafter, the parking areas, sight lines and loading areas must be permanently
retained and used for no other purpose at any time. Disabled parking bays shall be a
minimum of 4.8m long by 3.6m wide.

REASON

To ensure pedestrian and vehicular safety and convenience and to ensure adequate off-
street parking, and loading facilities in compliance with Policies AM14 and AM15 of the
adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

8 H13 Installation of gates onto a highway
No gates shall be installed which open outwards over the highway/footway.

REASON

To ensure that pedestrian and vehicular safety is not prejudiced in accordance with
Policies AM7 and AM8 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) and Chapter 3C of the London Plan (February 2008).

9 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The access for the proposed development shall be provided with 2.4m x 2.4m pedestrian
visibility splays in both directions and the visibility splays shall be maintained free of all
obstacles to the visibility between heights of 0.6m and 2.0m above the level of the
adjoining highway.

REASON
In the interest of highway safety in accordance with Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies 2007).

10 H12 Closure of Existing Access

The existing vehicular access at the site, shall be closed, the dropped kerb removed and
the footway reinstated to match the adjoining footway within one month of the new
access hereby approved being completed.

REASON

To ensure that pedestrian and vehicular safety is not prejudiced in accordance with
Policies AM7 and AM8 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) and Chapter 3C of the London Plan. (February 2008).

1 H15 Cycle Storage - In accordance with approved plans

The deveopment hereby permitted, shall not be occupied until the cycle storage facilities
for 8 bycycles have been provided in accordance with the approved plans. Thereafter,
these facilities shall be permanently retained on site and be kept available for the use of
cyclists.

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 58



REASON

To ensure the provision and retention of facilities for cyclists to the development and
hence the availability of sustainable forms of transport to the site in accordance with
Policy AM9 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
and Chapter 3C of the London Plan. (February 2008).

12 N1 Noise-sensitive Buildings - use of specified measures

Development shall not begin until a sound insulation and ventilation scheme for
protecting the proposed development from road traffic and other noise has been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall
meet acceptable internal noise design criteria. All works which form part of the scheme
shall be fully implemented before the development is occupied and thereafter shall be
retained and maintained in good working order for so long as the building remains in use.

REASON

To ensure that the amenity of the occupiers of the proposed development is not
adversely affected by road traffic and other noise, in accordance with Policy OE5 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and Policy 4A.20
of the London Plan (February 2008).

13 OM11 Floodlighting

No floodlighting or other form of external lighting shall be installed unless it is in
accordance with details which have previously been submitted to and approved in writing
by the Local Planning Authority. Such details shall include location, height, type and
direction of light sources, light spillage and intensity of illumination. Any lighting that is so
installed shall not thereafter be altered without the prior consent in writing of the Local
Planning Authority other than for routine maintenance which does not change its details.

REASON

To safeguard the amenity of surrounding properties and in the interests of highway
safety, in accordance with Policies BE13 and OE1 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and London Plan (February 2008) Policy 4B.1.

14 OM14 Secured by Design

The development hereby approved shall incorporate measures to minimise the risk of
crime and to meet the specific security needs of the application site and the
development. Details of security measures shall be submitted and approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority before development commences. Any security measures to
be implemented in compliance with this condition shall reach the standard necessary to
achieve the 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the Hillingdon Metropolitan
Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the Association of Chief
Police Officers (ACPO).

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote
the well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the
Local Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with policies 4B.1 and 4B.6 of the London Plan.

15 OoM19 Construction Management Plan
Prior to development commencing, the applicant shall submit a demolition and

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 59



construction management plan to the Local Planning Authority for its approval. The plan
shall detail:

(i) The phasing of development works

(ii) The hours during which development works will occur (please refer to informative 115
for maximum permitted working hours).

(iii) A programme to demonstrate that the most valuable or potentially contaminating
materials and fittings can be removed safely and intact for later re-use or processing.
(iv)Measures to prevent mud and dirt tracking onto footways and adjoining roads
(including wheel washing facilities).

(v) Traffic management and access arrangements (vehicular and pedestrian) and
parking provisions for contractors during the development process (including measures
to reduce the numbers of construction vehicles accessing the site during peak hours).

(vi) Measures to reduce the impact of the development on local air quality and dust
through minimising emissions throughout the demolition and construction process.

(vii) The storage of demolition/construction materials on site.

The approved details shall be implemented and maintained throughout the duration of
the demolition and construction process.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas in accordance with Policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies 2007).

16 OoM2 Levels

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not
be carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in
accordance with policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

17 OM5 Provision of Bin Stores

The secure and screened storage facilities for refuse and recyclables as shown on the
approved plans shall be provided prior to the occupation of any units within the site and
thereafter the facilities shall be permanently retained.

REASON

To ensure a satisfactory appearance and in the interests of the amenities of the
occupiers and adjoining residents, in accordance with Policy OE3 of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

18 SUS1 Energy Efficiency Major Applications (full)

Prior to the commencement of development a detailed energy statement shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The statement
shall demonstrate how the recommendations from the energy strategy (Acol Crescent
Plot 1, Uxbridge, Hilingdon Energy Statement, AECOM April 2011) have been
incorporated into the final development. The statement shall clearly set out the final
amount (152.1m2 notional) of Photovoltaic panels required to meet the reduction targets

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 60



of the strategy, as well as roof plans showing their location. The development shall
proceed in accordance with the approved statement.

REASON

To reduce the CO2 emissions associated with the development and to reduce the
exposure to rising energy prices for the residents, in accordance with Policy 4A.3 and
4A.7 of the London Plan.

19 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The development shall proceed in accordance with the approved drainage strategy
(AECOM, Acol Crescent Plot 1 Surface Water Management Strategy, April 2011, Rev
0) with final details relating to the size of surface water storage system to be submitted
and agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority. The development shall proceed
in accordance with the approved strategy and updated details.

REASON
To minimise the increased risk of flooding by providing a sustainable form of drainage in
accordance with PPS25 and Policy 4A.14 of the London Plan.

20 TL1 Existing Trees - Survey

Prior to any work commencing on site, an accurate survey plan at a scale of not less than
1:200 shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
plan must show:-

(i) Existing and proposed site levels.

(i) Routes of any existing or proposed underground works and overhead lines including
their manner of construction.

REASON

To enable the Local Planning Authority to assess the amenity value of existing trees,
hedges and shrubs and the impact of the proposed development on them and to ensure
that the development conforms with Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

21 TL2 Trees to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the
Local Planning Authority.

If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely damaged during

construction, or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree, hedge or shrub
shall be planted at the same place or, if planting in the same place would leave the new
tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in a position to
be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a size and
species to be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be planted in the
first planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a schedule of remedial
works necessary to ameliorate the effect of damage by tree surgery, feeding or
groundwork shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority. New planting
should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees and
Shrubs'. Remedial work should be carried out to BS 3998 (1989) 'Recommendations for
Tree Work' and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape Operations
(Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first planting
season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings,

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 61



whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and to comply with Section 197 of
the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

22 TL3 Protection of trees during site clearance and development

Prior to the commencement of any site clearance or construction work, the fencing to
protect the entire root areas/crown spread of trees, hedges and other vegetation to be
retained as indicated in Arbtech Consulting Ltd's Tree Report and drawing No. TPP-01,
shall be erected in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise agreed in
writing by the Local Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum height of 1.5
metres. The fencing shall be retained in position until development is completed. The
area within the approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the course of
the works and in particular in these areas:

1. There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2. No materials or plant shall be stored;

3. No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

4. No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

5. No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation to be retained are not damaged during
construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with Policy BE38 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

23 TL5 Landscaping Scheme - (full apps where details are reserved)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme providing full details of hard
and soft landscaping works has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority and these works shall be carried out as approved. The scheme shall
include: -

- Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

- Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

- Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities where
appropriate,

- Implementation programme.

The scheme shall also include details of the following: -

- Proposed finishing levels or contours,

- Means of enclosure,

- Car parking layouts,

- Other vehicle and pedestrian access and circulation areas,

- Hard surfacing materials proposed,

- Minor artefacts and structures (such as play equipment, furniture, refuse storage, signs,
or lighting),

- Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground (e.g. drainage,
power cables or communications equipment, indicating lines, manholes or associated
structures),

- Retained historic landscape features and proposals for their restoration where relevant.

REASON

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 62



To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality in compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

24 TL6 Landscaping Scheme - implementation

All hard and soft landscaping shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
landscaping scheme and shall be completed within the first planting and seeding
seasons following the completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings,
whichever is the earlier period. The new planting and landscape operations should
comply with the requirements specified in BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part
Specification for Trees and Shrubs' and in BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General
Landscape Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. Thereafter, the areas of hard and soft
landscaping shall be permanently retained.

Any tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding shown on the approved landscaping scheme
which within a period of 5 years from the completion of development dies, is removed or
in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes seriously damaged or diseased
shall be replaced in the same place or, if planting in the same place would leave the new
tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in a position to
be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority in the next planting season
with another such tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding of similar size and species
unless the Local Planning Authority first gives written consent to any variation.

REASON

To ensure that the landscaped areas are laid out and retained in accordance with the
approved plans in order to preserve and enhance the visual amenities of the locality in
compliance with Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

25 TL7 Maintenance of Landscaped Areas

No development shall take place until a schedule of landscape maintenance for a
minimum period of 5 years has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The scheme shall include details of the arrangements for its
implementation. Maintenance shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
schedule.

REASON
To ensure that the approved landscaping is properly maintained in accordance with
policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (September 2007).

26 NONSC Non Standard Condition

No development shall take place until details of all balconies, including obscure
screening have been submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority. The
approved screening, where necessary, shall be installed before the development is
occupied and shall be permanently retained for so long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance and to safeguard the
privacy of residents in accordance with Policies BE13 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

27 NONSC Non Standard Condition

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 63



Before development commences, plans and details of one electric vehicle charging point,
serving the development and capable of charging multiple vehicles simultaneously, shall
be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON
To encourage sustainable travel and to comply with London Plan Policy 4A.3.
28 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The residential accommodation hereby approved shall be used solely as supported
housing for people with learning difficulties and for no other purpose, including any other
use falling within Class C3 of the Town and Country Planning (Use Classes) Order 2005
(as amended).

REASON

To ensure that adequate parking facilities are provided on site, in compliance with
Policies AM14 and AM15 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007).

29 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The development shall proceed in accordance with the approved drainage strategy
(AECOM, Acol Crescent Plot 1 Surface Water Management Strategy, April 2011, Rev
0) with final details relating to the size of surface water storage system to be submitted
and agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority. The development shall proceed
in accordance with the approved strategy and updated details.

REASON
To minimise the increased risk of flooding by providing a sustainable form of drainage in
accordance with PPS25 and Policy 4A.14 of the London Plan.

INFORMATIVES

1

With regard to surface water drainage it is the responsibility of a developer to make
proper provision for drainage to ground, water courses or a suitable sewer. Where the
developer proposes to discharge to a public sewer, prior approval from Thames Water
Developer Services will be required. They can be contacted on 0845 850 2777. With
regard to water supply, this comes within the area covered by the Three Valleys Water
Company.

2

Specific security needs identified for the application site include CCTV coverage of
certain key areas within the development, namely the main entrance and vehicular
entrance to the development. This could be a simple fixed camera system for deterrence
and retrospective investigation only and not monitored system. You are advised to submit
details to expedite the specified security needs. In addition to the above, for this site to
achieve 'Secured by Design' accreditation, you are advised to consult with the local
Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA). The CPDA's contact number is 0208
246 17609.

3
The developer is requested to maximise the opportunities to provide high quality work

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 64



experience for young people (particularly the 14 - 19 age group) from the London
Borough of Hillingdon, in such areas as bricklaying, plastering, painting and decorating,
electrical installation, carpentry and landscaping in conjunction with the Hillingdon
Education and Business Partnership.

4

Your attention is drawn to conditions 2, 3, 10, 12, 15, 16, 18, 20, 22, 23, 25, 26 and 27,
which must be discharged prior to the commencement of works. You will be in breach of
planning control should you commence these works prior to the discharge of these
conditions. For further information and advice contact: Planning and Community and
Environmental Services Group, Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Tel: 01895 250230).

5

You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to
avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the pavement or public
highway. You are further advised that failure to take appropriate steps to avoid spillage or
adequately clear it away could result in action being taken under the Highways Acts.

6

The applicant is encouraged to discuss with Council officers in conjunction with the
Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Officer whether on site CCTV cameras can be
linked to the Council's central CCTV system.

7 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

8 111 The Construction (Design and Management) Regulations
1994

The development hereby approved may be subject to the Construction (Design and
Management) Regulations 1994, which govern health and safety through all stages of a
construction project. The regulations require clients (ie. those, including developers, who
commision construction projects) to appoint a planning supervisor and principal
contractor who are competent and adequately resourced to carry out their health and
safety responsibilities. Further information is available from the Health and Safety
Executive, Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE1 9HS (telephone 020
7556 2100).

9 112 Notification to Building Contractors

The applicant/developer should ensure that the site constructor receives copies of all
drawings approved and conditions/informatives attached to this planning permission.
During building construction the name, address and telephone number of the contractor
(including an emergency telephone number) should be clearly displayed on a hoarding
visible from outside the site.

10 114C Compliance with Building Regulations Access to and use of

You are advised that the scheme is required to comply with either:-

The Building Regulations 2000 Approved Document Part M 'Access to and use of

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 65



buildings', or with
BS 8300:2001 Design of buildings and their approaches to meet the needs of
disabled people - Code of practice.
AMD 15617 2005, AMD 15982 2005.

These documents (which are for guidance) set minimum standards to allow residents,
workers and visitors, regardless of disability, age or gender, to gain access to and within
buildings, and to use their facilities and sanitary conveniences.

You may also be required make provisions to comply with the Disability Discrimination
Act 1995. The Act gives disabled people various rights. Under the Act it is unlawful for
employers and persons who provide services to members of the public to discriminate
against disabled people by treating them less favourably for any reason related to their
disability, or by failing to comply with a duty to provide reasonable adjustments. This
duty can require the removal or modification of physical features of buildings provided it
is reasonable.

The duty to make reasonable adjustments can be effected by the Building Regulation
compliance. For compliance with the DDA please refer to the following guidance: -

The Disability Discrimination Act 1995. Available to download from www.opsi.gov.uk

Disability Rights Commission (DRC) Access statements. Achieving an inclusive
environment by ensuring continuity throughout the planning, design and management of
building and spaces, 2004. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

Code of practice. Rights of access. Goods, facilities, services and premises.
Disability discrimination act 1995, 2002. ISBN 0 11702 860 6. Available to download
from www.drc-gb.org.

Creating an inclusive environment, 2003 & 2004 - What it means to you. A guide for
service providers, 2003. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

This is not a comprehensive list of Building Regulations legislation. For further
information you should contact Building Control on 01895 250804/5/6 and 8.

11 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours of
08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours of 08.00 hours
and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on Sundays, Bank and
Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public health
nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 66



You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02, Civic
Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek prior approval
under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying
out construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

12 116 Directional Signage

You are advised that any directional signage on the highway is unlawful. Prior consent
from the Council's Street Management Section is required if the developer wishes to
erect directional signage on any highway under the control of the Council.

13 119 Sewerage Connections, Water Pollution etc.

You should contact Thames Water Utilities and the Council's Building Control Service
regarding any proposed connection to a public sewer or any other possible impact that
the development could have on local foul or surface water sewers, including building over
a public sewer. Contact: - The Waste Water Business Manager, Thames Water Utilities
plc, Kew Business Centre, Kew Bridge Road, Brentford, Middlesex, TW8 OEE.

Building Control Service - 3N/01, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (tel.
01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

14 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by
either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will
have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results
in any form of encroachment.

15 121 Street Naming and Numbering

All proposed new street names must be notified to and approved by the Council. Building
names and numbers, and proposed changes of street names must also be notified to the
Council. For further information and advice, contact - The Street Naming and Numbering
Officer, Planning & Community Services, 3 North Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge,
UB8 1TUW (Tel. 01895 250557).

16 [25A The Party Wall etc. Act 1996
On 1 July 1997, a new act, The Party Wall etc. Act 1996, came into force.

This Act requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement from, any
adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:-

1)  carry out work to an existing party wall;

2)  build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

3) in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining
building.

Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner
and are quite separate from Building Regulations or planning controls. Building Control
will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements with the adjoining
owner, and nothing said or implied by Building Control should be taken as removing the
necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Act.

17 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works
Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 67



Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

18 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

19 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (February 2008) and national

guidance.
AM14 New development and car parking standards.
AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons
AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.
BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.
BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.
BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.
H4 Mix of housing units
H5 Dwellings suitable for large families
HDAS 'Residential Developments'
OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area
OE7 Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood

protection measures

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 68



OES8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional
surface water run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

R11 Proposals that involve the loss of land or buildings used for
education, social, community and health services

R16 Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and
children

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of

recreation, leisure and community facilities

20 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not
empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

21 19 Community Safety - Designing Out Crime

Before the submission of reserved details required by condition x you are advised to
consult the Metropolitan Police's Crime Prevention Design Advisor, Planning &
Community Services, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1TUW (Tel. 01895 250538).

22

It is contrary to section 163 of the Highways Act 1980 for surface water from private land
to drain onto the highway or discharge into the highway drainage system. The hard
standing shall therefore be so designed and constructed that surface water from the
private land shall not be permitted to drain onto the highway or into the highway drainage
system.

23

1. It is contrary to section 163 of the Highways Act 1980 for surface water from private
land to drain onto the highway or discharge into the highway drainage system.

The applicant is advised to contact the Council's Highways Team in respect of the
footway/crossover works.

24
In seeking to discharge condition 6, the following access observations are provided:

1. From the internal face of the front door, the wheelchair standard unit should feature an
obstruction free area not less than 1500 mm wide and 1800 mm to any door or wall
opposite.

2. The bathrooms/ensuite facilities should be designed in accordance with Lifetime Home
standards. At least 700mm should be provided to one side of the WC, with 1100 mm
provided between the front edge of the toilet pan and a door or wall opposite. This
should be shown on plan with the bath tub in place, and should not rely upon removal of
the tub to achieve the 700 mm transfer space to one side.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The site is situated in a residential area near to South Ruislip Station, along Station
Approach and at the junction with Acol Crescent.

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 69



Access for vehicles is via Canfield Drive, which leads to a service Road at the rear of the
site. The service road terminates at the rear of The Early Years Nursery.

The area in the immediate vicinity of the site is characterised by flatted development, semi
detached and detached properties, situated along Acol Crescent as well as Canfield Drive,
and Station Approach.

The adjacent site to the east (Plot 2) is South Ruislip Early Years Centre, which is
intended for redevelopment and is the subject to a separate planning application currently
under consideration, for 12 residential flats. Both uses for existing and adjacent plots are
to be relocated within a new building, for combined use of the South Ruislip Early Years
Centre and South Ruislip Children's Centre, at Queens Walk South Ruislip.

Beyond Plot 2 to the north east is Bourne Court, a residential development comprising 4,
three storey blocks of flats. Further along Station Approach to the east, there is a parade
of shops, which leads up to the South Ruislip London Underground railway station. Shops
also occur to the west near the junction with West End Road to the west and on the
opposite side of Station approach to the south east.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought for the erection of a two storey L shaped building with a
duo pitched roof for 14 individual self-contained flats with ancillary office space. The use
of the plot will be for supported housing as part of the Council's Independent living
strategy. The intention is that the residents, who are likely to have learning difficulties, will
be supported by visiting staff for advice and guidance, but the staff will not be resident.
Offices are situated at both ground and first floor levels for visiting staff.

The residential units are located within the wings, one parallel to Station Approach, the
other along Acol Crescent. The curvature of the block reflects the semi-circular alignment
of the Acol Crescent. The building is set back between 4.2 and 5.2 metres from the Acol
Crescent road frontage in a staggered arrangement. The southern wing is set back
between 3.6 and 4.6 metres from Station Approach. A front entrance is situated near the
corner of the building on Station Approach, at the intersection of the two wings. At ground
floor level the entrance incorporates a lobby, stairs and lift. A rear entrance is also located
to the rear with easy access to the parking area and rear service road. Access to
individual flats units is via rear and a central corridors, whilst vertical circulation is by a
staircase and a lift.

The proposed building has pitched, standing seam/integral photo-voltaic roofing, with a
projecting roof element to accommodate the stair and lift enclosure. Windows are double-
glazed polyester- powder -coated aluminium and sills. Walls are facing brickwork and
gabled ends are provided to ends of the block. Balconies at first floor level are a feature of
the building on the Station Approach and Acol Crescent elevations.

Materials and detailing will be similar between the Plot 1 and Plot 2 buildings, although the
private flats on Plot 2 will be mainly three-storey in height to reflect the adjoining buildings
to the east of Plot 2 (Bourne Court).

Boundary treatment is a mixture of retained chain link fence and hedge and brick piers
with steel powder coated railings. The boundary treatment encloses the entire
development, with access controls for front and rear entrances /exits. The vehicular
access to the site is separated from the adjoining service road serving properties in
Canfield Drive by secure close boarded timber fencing. Amenity space is located to the

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 70



rear of the block and to the north-west end of the building.

The application is supported by a number of reports that assess or provide information on
the proposal. A summary and some key conclusions from these reports are provided
below:

- Design and Access Statement

This report outlines the context for the development and provides a justification for the
number of units, layout, scale and access for the proposed development. The report also
provides a summary of the proposals and assesses them against policy and planning
guideline considerations. The report includes a Secure by Design and Access Statements.

- Energy Statement

The sustainability credentials of the scheme are assessed in respect of renewable energy
resources and achieving savings in terms of CO2.

- Tree Survey and Impact Assessment

The statement has been prepared to ensure good practice in the protection of trees during
the construction and post construction phases of the development.

- Surface Water Management Strategy April 2011

The report outlines the strategy for dealing with surface water generated from rainfall
within Plot 1 site boundary.

- Noise Assessment Report

The report contains the results of noise and vibration surveys, compares the noise levels
with PPG24 Criteria and details the results of the preliminary external building fabric
assessment. The report concludes that suitable internal noise levels can be achieved with
appropriate sound insulation.

- Transport Statement (N.B. Appendix to Design and Access Statement)

The assessment considers the accessibility of the site, examines predicted generation
trips by all modes, assesses the effect of the development on surrounding transport
infrastructure and considers surfacing and refuse collection facilities. The assessment
concludes that the development benefits from good levels of public transport accessibility,

3.3 Relevant Planning History

Comment on Relevant Planning History
None.

4. Planning Policies and Standards
London Plan (July 2011).
UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 71



Part 2 Policies:

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

H4 Mix of housing units

H5 Dwellings suitable for large families

HDAS 'Residential Developments'

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OE7 Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood protection
measures

OES8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional surface water
run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

R11 Proposals that involve the loss of land or buildings used for education, social,
community and health services

R16 Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and children

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and

community facilities
5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1  Advertisement Expiry Date:- 23rd June 2011

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

This application has been advertised under Article 8 of the Town and Country Planning General
Development Procedure Order 1995 as a Major Development. 127 surrounding occupiers were
consulted. 10 letters of objection have been received. The following issues have been raised:

1. The proposed size and height of the building is out off character with the surrounding area and

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 72



along with plot 2, will dwarf Bourne Court.

2. | am entitled to enjoy generous space around my property which makes South Ruislip a pleasant
place to live.

3. Please give us the residents of Canfield Drive and Acol Crescent and the rest of the immediate
area a place to go relax, a green space, a park for our children

4. | am disappointed the council has resorted to build these massive apartments and remove the
last piece of peace and quiet around Canfield Drive and Acol Crescent.

5. Parking in Bourne Court is already a major problem. The proposal will further impact on on street
parking and increase traffic on the already congested Station Approach.

6. Parking in the new builds don,t seem to be enough

7. 1 am concerned about the parking situation which is already limited in the area.

8. Increased traffic into Canfield Drive and Acol Crescent. The road is too narrow for the traffic
entering and leaving and causes a huge issue with local parking facilities.

9. The noise from the increased traffic to collect waste and other deliveries is going to cause a
strain on the local road and cause undue stress for residents.

10. There is no visitor parking.

11. Additional dwellings will put pressure on the water sand sewage systems.

12. Couldn't this plot be used for a new day care centre as opposed to yet more homes in this
area?

13. Loss of privacy as the new building will overlook our property.

14. Existing flats on Station Approach and Bourne Court constantly up for rent and for sale. Are we
going to have the same scenario with the blocks of flats proposed? If the current flats cannot be
rented or sold to proper owners, what is going to make the new flats different.

15. Why do we need to build new apartments in an already congested area.

16. The children of the residents of the street will no longer be safe in the roads

17. The construction will cause more disturbance, pollution & inconvenience for local residents.

18. As long as the property is not going to be too big and does not cause any problems to the area,
| will give my vote for it to go ahead.

THAMES WATER

Waste Comments

Surface Water Drainage - With regard to surface water drainage it is the responsibility of a
developer to make proper provision for drainage to ground, water courses or a suitable sewer. In
respect of surface water it is recommended that the applicant should ensure that storm flows are
attenuated or regulated into the receiving public network through on or off site storage. When it is
proposed to connect to a combined public sewer, the site drainage should be separate and
combined at the final manhole nearest the boundary. Connections are not permitted for the removal
of Ground Water. Where the developer proposes to discharge to a public sewer, prior approval
from Thames Water Developer Services will be required. They can be contacted on 0845 850
2777.

Reason - to ensure that the surface water discharge from the site shall not be detrimental to the
existing sewerage system. Thames Water would advise that with regard to sewerage infrastructure
we would not have any objection to the above planning application.

Water Comments

With regard to water supply, this comes within the area covered by the Veolia Water Company. For
your information the address to write to is - Veolia Water Company The Hub, Tamblin Way,
Hatfield, Herts, AL10 9EZ - Tel - 0845 782 3333.

DEFENCE INFRASTRUCTURE ORGANISATION

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 73



MoD has no safeguarding objections to this proposal.
NATIONAL AIR TRAFFIC SERVICES (NATS) - No response.
MoD SAFEGUARDING, RAF NORTHOLT - No response.

SOUTH RUISLIP RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION - No response.

Internal Consultees
S106 OFFICER

This application has been defined as a supported housing scheme and it is therefore assumed that
no children will arise from this scheme. On this basis, no education obligation will be sought.

Initial Heads of Terms sought:

1. Affordable Housing: 100% of the scheme is to be delivered as affordable housing. This is to
deliver the affordable housing requirements from this site and Plot 2 requiring a total of 13 units to
be delivered as affordable housing (7 from Plot 1 and 6 from Plot 2)

2. Education: as the scheme is for support living there will not be a child yield generated from this
scheme and as such no contribution is sought.

3. Health: in line with the SPD a contribution in the sum of £3,774.39 (£216.67 x 17.42 ) is sought.
4. Libraries: in line with the SPD a contribution in the sum of £400.66 (£23 x 17.42) is sought.

5. Community Facilities/ Recreational Open Space: in line with the SPD a contribution in the sum of
£10,000 is sought. The site falls within an area of open space deficiency and as such it is
considered reasonable to seek a combined contribution to deliver both obligations.

6. Construction Training: in line with the SPD, IF the construction period is in excess of 3 months
AND the construction cost is in excess of £2 million then a contribution will be required Michael
please clarify the time and cost so as to ascertain if this obligation is required.

7. Project Management and Monitoring Fee: in line with the SPD a contribution equal to 5% of the
total cash contributions is sought to enable the mgmt and monitoring of the resulting agreement.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION UNIT
No objections are raised to this proposal.

Noise

Reference is made to the Noise Assessment carried out for the applicant by Practical Acoustics Ltd
Report 4969.PPG24.01 dated 19th April 2011. It has been calculated that the overall site falls within
Noise Exposure Category C of PPG24.

PPG 24 states that for sites falling within Noise Exposure Category C, planning permission should
not normally be granted. Where it is considered that permission should be given, for example
because there are no alternative quieter sites available, conditions should be imposed to ensure a
commensurate level of protection against noise.

Road Traffic Noise Southern facade (front of building)

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 74



The daytime equivalent continuous noise level (Leq) was predicted to be 67dB, placing it in upper
Category C. Additionally, the night-time noise Leq was predicted to be 61dB, which also places the
site in Category C. A series of measures are suggested in Chapters 5 & 6 which it is indicated can
be employed to ensure noise levels in habitable rooms satisfy the Borough¢, Noise SPD.

Summary
Based on the results of the noise assessment EPU is satisfied that the requirements of the
Borough's Noise SPD can be met using a combination of noise mitigation measures.

It is therefore recommended that the following condition be applied to ensure that the proposed
development will satisfy the requirements of the Borough's Noise SPD, Section 5, Table 2;

Condition 1

N1 Development shall not begin until a scheme for protecting the proposed development from road
traffic noise has been submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority (LPA). The noise
protection scheme shall meet acceptable noise design criteria both indoors and outdoors. The
scheme shall include such combination of measures as may be approved by the LPA. The scheme
shall thereafter be retained and operated in its approved form for so long as the use hereby
permitted remains on the site.

Reason: To safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas.
Condition 2 - Dust from demolition and construction

Current government guidance in PPS23[1] endorses the use of conditions to control impacts during
the construction phase of a development. | would recommend a standard condition requiring a
Construction Environmental Management Plan (CEMP) to include dust control measures to be
employed on site.

Relevant Best Practice Guidance exists from the Greater London Authority;
The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.
http://legacy.london.gov.uk/mayor/environment/air_quality/construction-dust.jsp )November 2006.

It is recommended that the standard Construction Site Informative be applied.

Air Quality Assessment
The site is within the northern half of the Borough and therefore not located in the declared AQMA.
No objections are therefore raised in respect of Air Quality.

Contaminated Land
No comments.
URBAN DESIGN AND CONSERVATION OFFICER

BACKGROUND: This proposal has been the subject of much discussion with the architects
concerned, also a joint site meeting.

It is considered that this scheme represents a well proportioned, good modern design, which would
respect the height of neighbouring properties, and the sweep of Acol Crescent, whilst addressing
the peninsular nature of the site. The building to site ratio would be very tight but nevertheless it is
considered that a building of this size would not look out of place in the street scene. However, it
will be important to maximise landscaping potential, and consider very carefully the building

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 75



materials to be used so as to help the building blend in with the residential area to the rear.

Recommendations: Acceptable, with appropriate conditions as above.
HIGHWAY ENGINEER

The existing building on site is for children's centre use, but is being relocated elsewhere in South
Ruislip. The adjacent site to the east is South Ruislip Early Years Centre, which is being relocated
shortly to Queens Walk on the South Ruislip Learning and Development Centre Site.

The site is situated in a residential area near to South Ruislip station, along Station Approach and
at the junction with ACOL Crescent, South Ruislip.

Access for vehicles is via Canfield Drive, off Acol Crescent. There is a service road off Canfield
Drive at the rear of the site, which terminates at the rear of The Early Years Nursery. Pedestrian
access to the proposed development is off Acol Crescent and the existing vehicular access to the
rear of the site is proposed to be utilised for the proposed development. The existing dropped kerb
on Acol Crescent is proposed to be reinstated to footway.

There are 14 individual self-contained supported housing flats proposed. The residents of this block
are anticipated to be persons with learning difficulties. The use of the parking area will therefore be
limited due to the nature of the residents. The intention is that the residents will be supported by
visiting staff for advice and guidance, but the staff will not be resident.

6 car parking spaces including 1 disabled bay and 4 cycle storages for 8 cycles are proposed,
which is considered acceptable for this development. The location of the refuse storage is also
acceptable.

The high hedge adjacent to the vehicular access restricts drivers  visibility. 2.4x2.4m visibility
splays should be provided at the access.

No objection is raised on the highways aspect of the application, subject to the following conditions
being applied:

Conditions
1. The development hereby approved shall not be occupied until the access, parking area and
access road has been constructed in accordance with the drawings hereby approved.

2. The vehicular access shall be provided with those parts of 2.4m x 2.4m pedestrian visibility
splays which can be accommodated within the site in both directions and shall be maintained free
of all obstacles to the visibility between heights of 0.6m and 2.0m above the level of the adjoining
highway.

3. The development hereby approved shall not be occupied until the redundant crossover on ACOL
Crescent has been reinstated to footway.

Informatives

1. It is contrary to section 163 of the Highways Act 1980 for surface water from private land to drain
onto the highway or discharge into the highway drainage system.

2. The applicant is advised to contact the Council s Highways Team in respect of the
footway/crossover works.

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 76



SUSTAINABILITY OFFICER

Erection of a two storey building to provide 14 one- bedroom, supported housing units together with
ancillary office accommodation, landscaping and parking (involving demolition of existing buildings).

Comments
No objections are raised to the proposed development subject to the following:
Energy

The submitted energy strategy is sufficient to demonstrate that a 25% reduction in CO2 emissions
can be achieved from a combination of renewable technology and improvements to the fabric of the
building.

The following condition is necessary to connect the energy strategy to the final development
design.

CONDITION

Prior to the commencement of development a detailed energy statement shall be submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The statement shall demonstrate how the
recommendations from the energy strategy (Acol Crescent Plot 1, Uxbridge, Hilingdon Energy
Statement, AECOM April 2011) have been incorporated into the final development. The statement
shall clearly set out the final amount (152.1m2 notional) of Photovoltaic panels required to meet the
reduction targets of the strategy, as well as roof plans showing their location. The development
shall proceed in accordance with the approved statement.

REASON
To reduce the CO2 emissions associated with the development and to reduce the exposure to
rising energy prices for the residents, in accordance with Policy 4A.3 and 4A.7 of the London Plan.

SUDS
No objections are raised to the drainage strategy as submitted subject to the following:

CONDITION

The development shall proceed in accordance with the approved drainage strategy (AECOM, Acol
Crescent Plot 1 Surface Water Management Strategy, April 2011, Rev 0) with final details relating
to the size of surface water storage system to be submitted and agreed in writing with the Local
Planning Authority. The development shall proceed in accordance with the approved strategy and
updated details.

REASON
To minimise the increased risk of flooding by providing a sustainable form of drainage in
accordance with PPS25 and Policy 4A.14 of the London Plan.

ACCESS OFFICER
In assessing this application, reference has been made to London Plan Policy 3A.5 (Housing
Choice) and the Council's Supplementary Planning Document Accessible Hillingdon" adopted

January 2010.

The scheme should be revised and compliance with all 16 Lifetime Home standards (as relevant)

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 77



should be shown on plan. In addition, 10% of new housing should be built to wheelchair home
standards and at least one supported housing unit should accord with relevant policies, legislation
and adopted guidance.

The following access observations are provided:

1. From the internal face of the front door, the wheelchair standard unit should feature an
obstruction free area not less than 1500 mm wide and 1800 mm to any door or wall opposite.

2. The bathrooms/ensuite facilities should be designed in accordance with Lifetime Home
standards. At least 700mm should be provided to one side of the WC, with 1100 mm provided
between the front edge of the toilet pan and a door or wall opposite. This should be shown on plan
with the bath tub in place, and should not rely upon removal of the tub to achieve the 700 mm
transfer space to one side.

Conclusion: acceptable, subject to conditions to secure the above specifications.
TREE AND LANDSCAPE OFFICER

There are six semi-mature trees on the site and a conifer hedge on/close to it. There is also a laurel
hedge on the road frontages of the site. The trees and hedges contribute to the amenity of the
locality, but do not constrain the development of the site. However, any development should, in
terms of Saved Policy BE38 of the UDP, retain and reinforce the laurel hedge and retain or replace
the trees, and make provision for landscaping.

The application includes a Tree Survey / Report, and a statement that a landscaping scheme will
be provided.

One tree in the middle of the site and the frontage hedge will be retained, as part of the scheme,
which makes provision for the planting of about ten trees in replacement of the other existing trees
removed to facilitate the development of the site. There is also space and scope for additional
landscaping. Overall, the scheme, with the hedge and new trees on the road frontage and the
retention of the existing tree and new planting in the middle of the site, will provide a landscaped
setting to the new building and contribute to the amenity of the locality.

In this context and subject to conditions TL1, TL2, TL3, TL5, TL6 and TL7, the application (for Plot
1) is acceptable in terms of Saved Policy BE38.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The last authorised use of the site was for a temporary children's centre, which replaced
the previous Bridge Day Care Social Services Centre. Saved Policy R11 of the UDP is
therefore considered relevant. This policy states:

The local planning authority will assess proposals which involve the loss of land or
buildings used or whose last authorised use was for education, social, community and
health services by taking into account whether:-

(i) there is a reasonable possibility that refusal of permission for an alternative use would
lead to the retention and continued use of the existing facility;

(i) adequate accessible alternative provision is available to meet the foreseeable needs
of the existing and potential users of the facility to be displaced;

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 78



(iii) the proposed alternative use accords with the other policies of this plan and
contributes to its objectives

The applicants have submitted a Planning Statement which provides a justification for the
loss of the community facility from the site and the relocation of these facilities elsewhere
in the Borough.

With regard to Saved Policy R11 (i) and (ii), the last use of the site was as a temporary
children's centre, (South Ruislip Early Years Centre), which was operational on the site
from January 2011. Before this, the site was occupied by the Bridge Day Care Social
Services Centre. The South Ruislip Early Years Centre has been relocated to Queens
Walk, on the South Ruislip Learning and Development Centre Site. Both uses for existing
and adjacent plots are to be relocated within a new purpose built building, for combined
use of the South Ruislip Early Years Centre and South Ruislip Children's Centre.

The South Ruislip Early Years Centre, which provided a day nursery for children under the
age of 5. This service is being moved to a building that has just been built at Queens
Walk, which is close by. The new building not only provides purpose built facilities for the
nursery, but it also incorporates a purpose built Children's Centre. The Children's Centre
provides services to families and children and is a much needed facility within the
community. The facilities available to the public have therefore been improved and the
range of services has been extended.

The new Children's Centre and Early Years Centre in Queens Walk is better located than
the previous Early Years Centre, as it is away from the main road and has ample parking.
It is also located close to Deanesfield School, making it easier for parents of school aged
children to access the nursery facilities.

The site is now vacant for redevelopment and there are no plans currently to provide an
alternative community use at the site.

Given the factors above, it is considered that the proposal satisfies the requirements of
Policy R11 (i) and (ii).

With regard to Saved Policy R11 (iii), it is proposed to redevelop the site for 14 units of
supported housing, where the occupants will be part of the Independent Living strategy.
This strategy is driven by the Government publication [299060] 'New Horizons - A Shared
Vision for Mental Health (2009)". This forms part of the consultation on Mental Health
Strategy, which was completed in October 2009. The development of the site is therefore
relevant to the Mental Health Modernisation Programme. Independent Living as a strategy
was identified at a Hillingdon Conference in 2008 on Housing.(Hillingdon Housing Strategy
Conference 2008). The strategy is to promote a greater degree independent living in a
supported housing environment and move away from institutionalised care arrangements.
In this way, the provision of supported housing is seen as providing support to members
of the community with particular needs.

There is clearly an identified need for supported housing within the Borough for
Independent Living and no objections are therefore raised to the loss of the previous
community facility and redevelopment of the site for this type of residential use.

To summarise; this proposal satisfies Saved UDP policy R11 in the following regard:
Refusal of the proposed scheme would not lead to the continued use of a community
facility, as none of the community facilities that have used the site in the past would

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 79



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.06

7.07

continue to use it in the future, regardless of whether the current proposal is accepted or
refused.

None of the current facilities that used the site are being displaced due to the proposed
development. The Early Years Centre is the last community use on the site and has
already been moved to an accessible and vastly improved building nearby, which would
meet the existing and foreseeable needs to the local community.

The proposed alternative use for the site includes an amount of supported housing, which
supports the other saved policies in the UDP, by providing much needed accommodation
to those with support needs. there is therefore no objection in policy terms for the loss of
the previous community use and the redevelopment of this site for supported housing.
Density of the proposed development

Policy 3.4 of the London Plan (2011) advises that Boroughs should ensure that
development proposals achieve the highest possible intensity of use compatible with local
context and the site's public transport accessibility. The London Plan provides a density
matrix to establish a strategic framework for appropriate densities at different locations.

The site has a PTAL of 2 and is located within a suburban setting. The London Plan
provides for a residential density between 50 - 95 u/ha and 150 - 250 hr/ha at an average
of 2.7 - 3.0 hr/unit.

The proposed density for the site would be 194 hr/ha, which is within the London Plan
guidelines, having regard to the site's Public Transport Accessibility Level. In terms of the
number of units, the proposed density would be 96 units/ha, which just exceed London
Plan guidance. However, given the predominance of one bedroom apartments and that
good environmental conditions can be provided for surrounding and future
occupiers,(issues of which are dealt with elsewhere in the report), the proposed density is
considered appropriate in this case.

Policies H4 and H5 seek to ensure a practicable mix of housing units are provided within
residential schemes. One and two bedroom developments are encouraged within town
centres, while larger family units are promoted elsewhere. In this case the scheme has
been specifically designed as supported living units for individual persons. As such, the
one bedroom apartments are considered to be appropriate for their intended and no
objections are raised to the proposed mix.

Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

There are no archaeological or historic issues associated with this site.
Airport safeguarding

there are no airport safeguarding issues related to this development.
Impact on the green belt

There are no Green Belt issues associated with this site.
Environmental Impact

Not applicable to this development.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Saved Policies BE13 and BE19 seek to ensure that new development complements or
improves the character and amenity of the area, whilst Policy BE38 seeks the retention of
topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting and landscaping in
development proposals. The scale, bulk and siting of buildings are key determinants in
ensuring that the amenity and character of established residential areas are not

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 80



compromised by new development.

The Design of the proposed development is based on a two - storey L-shaped block with
duo-pitched roof, positioned at the intersection of Station Approach and Acol Crescent,
and has been designed to follow the curve of the crescent. The 14 supported units are on
two floors, with some office accommodation on the first floor for visiting staff.

The scale of the proposed building at two storeys, is considered to be sympathetic with
adjacent residential housing on Acol Crescent, Canfield Drive and opposite, on Station
Approach. It is acknowledged that the design is more contemporary than the surrounding
residential development, but this is not considered to detract from the visual amenities of
the area. The Urban Design and Conservation Officer considers that this scheme
represents a well proportioned building, with a, good modern design, which would respect
the height of neighbouring properties, and the curvature of Acol Crescent, whilst
addressing the tapering nature of the site between Cranford Drive and Station Approach.
the building design reflects its use for independent residential living with assisted support
from visiting staff.

Although the building to site ratio would be very tight, nevertheless it is considered that a
building of this size would not look out of place or be overly dominant in the street scene.
Amenity space is provided around the building with a substantial area of green open
space to the rear, adjacent to parking and rear entrance/exit. The west part of the site
maintains green space, trees and laurel bushes to soften the impact of the elevations.
However, the Urban Design and Conservation Officer notes that it will be important to
maximise landscaping potential, and consider very carefully the building materials to be
used, so as to help the building blend in with the residential area to the rear.

In conclusion, it is considered that the layout siting and scale of the development is
compatible with surrounding built form and would respect the established character of the
area, in compliance with Policies BE4, BE13 and BE19 of the Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

7.08 Impact on neighbours

OUTLOOK

Policy BE21 of the Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007 states that
planning permission will not be granted for new development, which by reason of its siting,
bulk and proximity, would result in a significant loss of residential amenity of established
residential areas. The Council's Supplementary Planning Document 'Hillingdon Design
and Access Statement' (HDAS) states that where a two or more storey building abuts a
property or its garden, adequate distance should be maintained to overcome possible
over domination. The distance provided will be dependent on the bulk and size of the
building but generally 15m would be the minimum acceptable separation distance.

As part of the design, there is a substantial area of open space between the rear of the
new building and the nearest existing private residential house in Canfield Drive. A
distance of between 16 to 26 metres is maintained between the proposed building and the
side boundary with the No 2 Canfield Drive to the north of the site. The massing of the
block relative to the adjoining properties is considered satisfactory. It is therefore
considered that the proposal would not result in an over dominant form of development
which would detract from the amenities of neighbouring occupiers, in compliance with
Saved Policy BE21 of the UDP and relevant design guidance.

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 81



PRIVACY

Policy BE24 of the UDP Saved Policies September 2007 seeks to ensure that the design
of new buildings protects the privacy of the occupiers and their neighbours. The
supporting text to this policy states that 'the protection of privacy, particularly of habitable
rooms (including kitchens) and external private amenity space is an important feature of
residential amenity'.

The Council's HDAS also provides further guidance in respect of privacy, stating in
particular that the distance between habitable room windows should not be less than 21m.
The Council's HDAS at paragraph 4.12 states that 'new residential development should be
designed so as to ensure adequate privacy for its occupants and that of the adjoining
residential property from windows above ground floor, an angle of 45 degrees each side
of the normal is assumed in determining facing, overlooking distances. This requirement
has been adhered to so as to respect the residential amenity of existing residents. To the
rear of the proposed building, a minimum distance of 21 metres is maintained from the
first floor windows to the garden of the nearest adjoining residence in Canfield Drive. In
addition it is proposed to plant trees on the along the northern boundary, to provide
enhanced screening. The proposal is therefore considered to be consistent with Saved
Policy BE24 of the UDP and relevant design guidance.

SUNLIGHT/OVERSHADOWING

It is not considered that there would be a material loss of daylight or sunlight to
neighbouring occupiers, as the proposed building would be sited a sufficient distance
away from adjoining properties. It is also considered given its layout that there will be a
good level of day lighting for the proposed development. The proposal is considered to be
consistent with Policy BE20 of the UDP Saved Policies September 2007 and relevant
design guidance.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

All units comply with the Council's HDAS guidelines for minimum internal floor areas and it
is not considered that these units would result in a poor internal living environment for
future occupiers.

Policy BE23 of the Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007 requires
the provision of external amenity space which is sufficient to protect the amenity of the
development and surrounding buildings and which is usable in terms of its shape and
siting, for future occupiers. For one bedroom flats, a minimum 20m2 per unit should be
provided. In accordance with this standard, a total of 280m2 of amenity space is required.
The application identifies a communal amenity area at the rear of the site comprising
192m2, together with an additional amenity area to the west of the proposed building, 63
m2 in extent.

In addition to these communal amenity areas, private gardens fronting onto Acol Crescent
and Station Approach are provided for the ground floor flats. These areas will be
screened from the public domain by appropriate boundary treatment comprising the
retention of the existing laurel hedge and fencing, new laurel hedge planting. In addition,
on the Station Approach boundary and fencing new brick pier and metal railings, with
appropriate screen planting. These additional private garden areas will provide a further
175 m2 of amenity space, providing a a total of 430 m2, which is in excess of the
guidelines in the HDAS.

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 82



The proposed development of the site will be to modern standards, with purpose-built
separate flats incorporating kitchen, bathroom, lounge and bedroom, and have modern
facilities, in keeping with creating independent living for the residents.

Overall, it is considered that the proposed development would provide good living
conditions for all of the proposed units in accordance with Policies BE23, BE24, OE1 and
OES5 of the UDP, HDAS Residential Layouts and the provisions of the London Plan.

7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Access

Access for vehicles is via Canfield Drive, off ACOL Crescent. There is a service road off
Canfield Drive at the rear of the site, which terminates at the rear of The Early Years
Nursery. Pedestrian access to the proposed development is off ACOL Crescent and the
existing vehicular access to the rear of the site is proposed to be utilised for the proposed
development.

Vehicular access to the new development will utilise the existing entrance to the rear of
the site via Canfield Drive. This existing northern access drive will be retained to serve
Plot 1 and also service the adjoining Plot 2 site, which has a private car park. A right of
access is therefore intended through the proposed new access road (plot 1), to that
adjoining development (plot 2). The existing dropped kerb on Acol Crescent is proposed
to be reinstated to footway. Pedestrian access to the proposed development is also
provided off Station Approach. There will be open access from Canfield Drive into the
access road i.e. no gates. Refuse vehicles for waste will use the access road and park in
it, to collect waste from the Eurobins. The location of the refuse storage is also considered
acceptable.

The Highway Engineer raises no objections to the access arrangements, subject to a
condition requiring adequate sight lines to be maintained at the entrance to the
development on Canfield Drive. Subject to the implementation of these measures it is
considered that adequate vehicular access to the site can be provided, and highway and
pedestrian safety would not be prejudiced, in compliance with Policy AM7 of the UDP
Saved Policies September 2007.

Parking

There are 14 individual self-contained supported housing flats proposed. The residents of
this block are anticipated to be persons with learning difficulties. The use of the parking
area will therefore be limited due to the nature of the residents. The intention is that the
residents will be supported by visiting staff for advice and guidance, but the staff will not
be resident.

Parking for the proposed development will be a total of six bays, one of which is
wheelchair-accessible. Parking area will be separated from the development by a 2 metre
high fence of metal railings.

The site has a PTAL rating of 2 and the Council's Highways Engineer has raised no
objection to the level of car parking and has confirmed that all parking spaces would be of
sufficient dimensions and usable. As such, it is considered that the application complies
with UDP Saved Policies AM14 and AM15 of the UDP.

In addition, the submitted plans indicate that secure cycle storage for 8 cycles can be

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 83



provided. It is considered the 8 secure cycle parking spaces are sufficient to serve this
type of development the scheme would be in accordance with the Council's standards and
Saved Policy AM9 of the UDP.

In conclusion no objection is raised to the highways aspect of the application, subject to
conditions requiring the access, parking area and access road to be constructed as
approved, prior to occupation, visibility splays to be maintained and for the reinstatement
of the redundant crossover.

7.11 Urban design, access and security

Security

A nubmber of security features have been integrated into the design of the scheme,
following meetings between the developers and the local Secure by Design Officer from
the Metropolitan Police. These measures include apropriate entrance door set-backs; post
boxes adjacent to the front entrance door and collection only accessible by residents
internally; secure boundary treatment; cycle stores in secure enclosures; access control
from the parking area maintained via a pair of pedestrian gates, and controlled access to
the front entrance from Station Approach. It is intended that all access controls, footpaths,
and approaches at entrances /exits are accessible in accordance with BS8300:2009+A1
2010 and associated codes of practice.

Other issues relating to urban design have been dealt with elsewhere in the report.
7.12 Disabled access

HDAS was adopted on the 20th December 2005 and requires all new residential units to
be built to lifetime home standards and 10% of units designed to wheelchair accessible
standards. Policy 4B.5 of the London Plan expects all future development to meet the
highest standard of accessibility and inclusion. This together with the Mayor's
Supplementary Planning Guidance 'Accessible London: achieving an inclusive
environment' underpins the principles of inclusive design and the aim to achieve an
accessible and inclusive environment consistently across London.

The proposed development is designed to be accessible and inclusive in terms of access
from the parking area to entrances, effective door widths and internal arrangements. It is
intended that all access controls, footpaths, and approaches at entrances /exits are
accessible in accordance with BS8300:2009+A1 2010 and associated codes of practice.
Level access thresholds are incorporated at entrances and exits. In addition, a 13-person
lift for access to the first floor is to be provided and will be in accordance with Part M
Building Regulations, Approved Document M (2004) and BS8300:2009+A1 2010.

There is sufficient space provided in the protected staircase at first floor level or adjacent
to the lift for an emergency fire refuge.

Two ground floor units are designed to wheelchair-home (design) standard.
Bathrooms/shower rooms are configured to allow access to Lifetime Home standards, and
for the wheelchair units, to wheelchair home standard.

The Access Officer considers that the proposal is by and large acceptable subject to
minor revisions to address Lifetime Home and Wheelchair Home Standards (as relevant).
This is covered by condition and an informative. Overall, subject to this condition, the
proposal is considered to be in accordance with London Plan (2011) Policy 7.2 and the
Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement (HDAS): Accessible Hillingdon.

7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 84



The London Plan sets the policy framework for affordable housing delivery in London. The
Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document (supplementary planning
guidance) adopted in July 2008 states that the Council will always seek the provision of
affordable housing on-site except in exceptional circumstances. The Council will consider
affordable housing tenure mix on a site by site basis with reference to housing needs,
financial viability and/or the London Plan as appropriate.

The application exceeds the threshold of 10 units and above. Therefore affordable
housing provision by way of a S106 Legal Agreement/Statement of Intent is required. All
the units in this scheme are to be delivered as affordable housing. This will deliver the
affordable housing requirements from this site and for the adjacent site (Plot 2). Although
Plot 1 and Plot 2 are separate planning applications, since Plot 1 is 100% affordable (i.e.
supported housing), this will negate the requirement for any affordable on Plot 2 which will
be sold to a developer.
7.14 Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Policy BE38 of the Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies states, amongst other things
that development proposals will be expected to retain and utilise topographical and
landscape features of merit. The application includes a Tree Survey / Report, and a
statement that a landscaping scheme will be provided.

The Tree and Landscape Officer notes that there are six semi-mature trees on the site
and a conifer hedge on/close to it. There is also a laurel hedge on the road frontages of
the site. The trees and hedges are considered to contribute to the amenity of the locality,
but not to constrain the development of the site.

Three trees will need to be removed near the front corner of the block. One tree in the
middle of the site and the frontage hedge will be retained, as part of the scheme, which
makes provision for the planting of about ten trees in replacement of the other existing
trees removed, to facilitate the development of the site. There is also space and scope for
additional landscaping. The amenity area will be landscaped with grassed areas, trees,
shrubs and planting, surrounding the new building. Overall, it is considered that the
scheme, with the hedge and new trees on the road frontage and the retention of the
existing tree and new planting in the middle of the site, will provide a landscaped setting to
the new building and contribute to the amenity of the locality.

The Tree/Landscape Officer considers that the revised scheme is on the whole
acceptable and in compliance with Saved Policy BE38 of the UDP, subject to relevant
tree/landscape conditions.

7.15 Sustainable waste management

Refuse is provided on the ground floor next to the car parking spaces and meets the
neecessary pulling distance and vehicle access requirements.
7.16 Renewable energy / Sustainability

Policy 5.2 of the London Plan July 2011, seeks to ensure the development reduces CO2
emissions. An energy assessment has been submitted with the application. Photovoltaic
cells are recommended as the preferred renewable technology. The Sustainability Officer
considers that the submitted energy strategy is sufficient to demonstrate that a 25%
reduction in CO2 emissions can be achieved from a combination of renewable technology
and improvements to the fabric of the building.

It is therefore considered that sustainabilty issues could adequately be dealt with by
suitably worded condition in the event of an approval. Such conditions would require the
submission of a detailed energy assessment, setting out the baseline energy consumption

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 85



and associated CO2 emissions of the development as if constructed to 2010 Building
Regulations. The assessment would then need to provide clear details of a 25% reduction
in CO2 emission from energy efficiency measures and renewable energy. The
assessment would also include specifications of any technology to be used and their
locations on suitably scaled plans.

7.17 Flooding or Drainage Issues

The site lies within Flood Zone 1 and is less than 1 hectare and therefore in accordance
with Planning Policy Statement 25: Development and Flood Risk (Communities and Local
Government, 2006, updated 2010) (PPS25), a site specific Flood Risk Assessment is not
required.

A Surface Water Management Strategy has been submitted with the application. No
objections are raised to the drainage strategy as submitted subject to the final details
relating to the size of surface water storage system to be submitted and agreed. Subject
to a condition being imposed requiring these details to be submitted and agreed and for
the development to proceed in accordance with the agreed strategy, it is considered that
the increased risk of flooding will be minimised, in accordance with PPS25 and Policy
4A.14 of the London Plan.
7.18 Noise or Air Quality Issues

The application site is on a busy high road. It is therefore reasonable to expect that traffic
noise is likely to be high enough to affect the residential amenities of future occupiers.
Although the site falls within NEC B as defined in PPG24, it is considered that flatted
development is acceptable in principle, subject to adequate sound insulation. The noise
report submitted with the application while identifying the main noise source affecting the
site as road traffic.

The acoustic assessment contains recommendations which, if implemented, would reduce
noise to levels that comply with reasonable standards of comfort, as defined in British
Standard BS 8233:1999 'Sound insulation and noise reduction for buildings - Code of
Practice'. It is considered that the issue of sound insulation can be addressed by the
imposition of a suitable condition. Subject to compliance with this condition, it is
considered that the scheme is in compliance with Saved Policy OES5 of the UDP.

7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

The main issues raised have been dealt with in the main body of the report.
7.20 Planning Obligations

Policy R17 seeks to supplement the provision of recreational open space and other
community, social and educational facilities through planning obligations. The applicant
has agreed to a full range of planning obligations required to offset the impact of the
development, including contributions towards the provision of healthcare,
community/recreational open space, and libraries. A contribution can also be secured in
respect of project management and monitoring.

Proposed Heads of Terms are:

1. Affordable Housing: 100% of the scheme is to be delivered as affordable housing. This
is to deliver the affordable housing requirements for this site and Plot 2, requiring a total of
13 units to be delivered as affordable housing (7 from Plot 1 and 6 from Plot 2)

2. Education: as the scheme is for support living there will not be a child yield generated
from this scheme and as such no contribution is sought.

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 86



3. Health: in line with the Supplementary Planning Document a contribution in the sum of
£3,774.39 (£216.67 x 17.42) has been agreed.

4. Libraries: in line with the SPD a contribution in the sum of £400.66 (£23 x 17.42) has
been agreed.

5. Community Facilities/ Recreational Open Space: in line with the Supplementary
Planning Document, a contribution in the sum of £10,000 has been agreed. The site falls
within an area of open space deficiency and as such it is considered reasonable to seek a
combined contribution to deliver both obligations.

6. Construction Training: in line with the Supplementary Planning Document , if the
construction period is in excess of 3 months and the construction cost is in excess of £2
million then a contribution will be required equal to £2,500 for every £1 million build cost.

7. Project Management and Monitoring Fee: in line with the Supplementary Planning
Document a contribution equal to 5% of the total cash contributions has been agreed, to
enable the management and monitoring of the resulting agreement.

8. The residential accommodation hereby approved shall be used solely as supported
housing for people with learning difficulties and for no other purpose, including any other
use falling within Class C3 of the Town and Country Planning (Use Classes) Order 2005
(as amended). Had the tenure remained unrestricted, additional on site car parking would
be sought and a child yield would be generated from this scheme resulting in an an
education contribution being sought.

The applicant has agreed to these proposed Heads of Terms, which are to be secured by
way of a Statement of Intent or a S106 Agreement. Overall, it is considered that the level
of planning benefits sought is adequate and commensurate with the scale and nature of
the proposed development, in compliance with Policy R17 of the UDP.

7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

There are no enforcement issues associated with this site.
7.22 Other Issues

There are no other issues relating to this application.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware
of the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 87



Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable.

10. CONCLUSION

No objection is raised to the principle of the use of this redundant Children's centre site for
supported housing. The density of the proposed development is broadly in accordance
with London Plan guidance, whilst the bulk and scale of the proposed building is
considered appropriate for the site and existing surrounding development.

It is considered that the proposal will not detract from the visual amenities of the street
scene or the character and appearance of the area. It provides a satisfactory form of
supported accommodation for future residents and the amenities of adjoining residents
would not be adversely affected by the proposals. It is considered that highway and
pedestrian safety issues have been satisfacorily addressed.

The proposal is considered to satisfy the relevant saved policies of the UDP and as such
the application is recommended for approval, subject to the recommended conditions and
S106 Agreement or Statement of Intent, securing contributions towards, health care
facilities, construction training, public open space, management and monitoring.

11. Reference Documents

Planning Policy Statement 1 (Delivering Sustainable Development)
Planning Policy Statement 3 (Housing)

Planning Policy Statement 9 (Biodiversity and Geological Conservation)
Planning Policy Guidance Note 15 (Planning and the Historic Environment)
Planning Policy Guidance Note 13 (Transport)

Planning Policy Guidance Note 24 (Planning and Noise)

The London Plan (July 2011)

Representations

Contact Officer: Karl Dafe Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 88



< ~- <
N L A
N - Works ‘ N N
- - i N
e A
. N
.
) -
N

Howai
Bourne Hous.

\\ Phoenix .
\\ Day Centre \,
3

Notes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH
ry Day Centre - Planning,
For identification purposes only. PlOt 1 ACOl Crescent Environment, Education
This copy has been made by or with Ruisli & Community Services
the authority of the Head of Committee P Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Services pursuant to section 47 of the Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale
Act 1988 (the Act). .
Unless the Act provides a relevant 65847/APP/2011/1132 1:1,250
exception to copyright. - - 3 ‘
_ Planning Committee Date : F’t'
© Crown copyright and database August -
rights 2011 Ordnance Surve ¢ 3 §
100019283 e North Page 89 2011 HILLINGDON
LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 90



Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 22 THE AVENUE ICKENHAM

Development: Erection of a two storey detached, six-bedroom dwelling with habitable
roofspace (involving demolition of existing dwelling).

LBH Ref Nos: 67376/APP/2010/2483

Drawing Nos: 4617-1
4617 1l
Photographs
Revised Flood Risk Assessment Received 21-02-2011
Tree Survey, Tree Report and Method Statement
Revised Design and Access Statement Received 11-02-2011
4617-10 Rev. E Received 2nd August 2011
4617-11 Rev. C

Date Plans Received:  25/10/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 29/10/2010
Date Application Valid: 24/01/2011 26/01/2011
11/02/2011
21/02/2011
24/03/2011
02/08/2011
1. SUMMARY
Planning permission is sought for the erection of a 6 bedroom detached house. The
proposed house is considered to relate satisfactorily with the character and appearance
of the street scene, surrounding area and the Ickenham Village Conservation Area. The
proposal would also not result in harm to residential amenity and sufficient off-street
parking has been provided.

2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 M1 Details/Samples to be Submitted

No development shall take place until details and samples of all materials, colours and
finishes to be used on all external surfaces have been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 91



3 MRD4 Single Dwellings Occupation

The development hereby approved shall not be sub-divided to form additional dwelling
units or used in multiple occupation without a further express permission from the Local
Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the premises remain as a single dwelling until such time as the Local
Planning Authority may be satisfied that conversion would be in accordance with Policy
H7 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

4 OM1 Development in accordance with Approved Plans

The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict accordance with the
plans hereby approved unless consent to any variation is first obtained in writing from the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies
with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

5 RPD1 No Additional Windows or Doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved facing 20
and 24 The Avenue.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

6 RPD2 Obscured Glazing and Non-Opening Windows (a)

The windows facing 20 and 24 The Avenue shall be glazed with permanently obscured
glass and non-opening below a height of 1.8 metres taken from internal finished floor
level for so long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

7 RPD5 Restrictions on Erection of Extensions and Outbuildings

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no extension to any dwellinghouse(s) nor any garage(s), shed(s) or
other outbuilding(s) shall be erected without the grant of further specific permission from
the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

So that the Local Planning Authority can ensure that any such development would not
result in a significant loss of residential amenity in accordance with policy BE21 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

8 RPD6 Fences, Gates, Walls

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 92



Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no fences, gates or walls shall be erected other than those
expressly authorised by this permission.

REASON
To protect the open-plan character of the estate in accordance with policy BE13 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

9 RPD9 Enlargement to Houses - Roof Additions/Alterations

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no addition to or enlargement of the roof of any dwellinghouse shall
be constructed.

REASON

To preserve the character and appearance of the development and protect the visual
amenity of the area and to ensure that any additions to the roof are in accordance with
policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

10 TL2 Trees to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the
Local Planning Authority.

If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely damaged during construction,
or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree, hedge or shrub shall be
planted at the same place or, if planting in the same place would leave the new tree,
hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in a position to be first
agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a size and species to
be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be planted in the first
planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a schedule of remedial
works necessary to ameliorate the effect of damage by tree surgery, feeding or
groundwork shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority. New planting
should comply with

BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees and Shrubs'. Remedial
work should be carried out to BS 3998 (1989) 'Recommendations for Tree Work' and BS
4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape Operations (Excluding Hard
Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first planting season following the
completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings, whichever is the
earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and to comply with Section 197 of
the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

1 TL3 Protection of trees during site clearance and development

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 93



Prior to the commencement of any site clearance or construction work, detailed drawings
showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root areas/crown spread of
trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained shall be submitted to the Local
Planning Authority for approval. No site clearance works or development shall be
commenced until these drawings have been approved and the fencing has been erected
in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local
Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum height of 1.5 metres. The fencing
shall be retained in position until development is completed. The area within the
approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the course of the works and
in particular in these areas:

1. There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2. No materials or plant shall be stored;

3. No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

4. No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

5. No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation to be retained are not damaged during
construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with policy BE38 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

12 M5 Means of Enclosure - details

Before the development is commenced, details of boundary fencing or other means of
enclosure shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.
The approved means of enclosure shall be erected before the development is occupied
and shall be permanently retained thereafter.

REASON
To safeguard privacy to adjoining properties in accordance with Policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

13 SUS4 Code for Sustainable Homes details

No development shall take place until an initial design stage assessment by an
accredited assessor for the Code for Sustainable Homes and an accompanying interim
certificate stating that each dwelling has been designed to achieve level 4 of the Code
has been submitted to, and approved in writing, by the local planning authority. No
dwelling shall be occupied until it has been issued with a final Code certificate of
compliance.

REASON
To ensure that the objectives of sustainable development identified in policies 5.1 and 5.3
of the London Plan (2011).

14 DIS5 Design to Lifetime Homes Standards & Wheelchair Standards

All residential units within the development hereby approved shall be built in accordance
with 'Lifetime Homes' Standards as set out in the Council's Supplementary Planning
Document 'Accessible Hillingdon'.

REASON
To ensure that sufficient housing stock is provided to meet the needs of disabled and
elderly people in accordance with London Plan (2011) Policies 3.8, 3.1 and 7.2.

SUSS

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 94



& development shall SkstainablerUshhan Difadiedgjts of the incorporation of sustainable
urban drainage have been submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The approved details shall thereafter be installed on site and thereafter
permanently retained and maintained.

REASON

To ensure that surface water run off is handled as close to its source as possible in
compliance with policy 5.13 of the London Plan (2011) and to ensure the development
does not increase the risk of flooding contrary to Policy OE8 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007), policy 5.12 of the London Plan
(2011) and PPS25.

16 OoM2 Levels

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not
be carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in
accordance with policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (2011) and national

guidance.

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of

new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 95



AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006

OES8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional

surface water run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

3 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

4 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by
either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will
have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results
in any form of encroachment.

5 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

6 15 Party Walls

The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement
from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

carry out work to an existing party wall;

build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining building.
Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner
and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls. The Building
Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements
with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by the Council should be taken as
removing the necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Party Wall Act.
Further information and advice is to be found in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 -
explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM, available free of charge from the Planning
& Community Services Reception Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

16

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 96



7 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not
empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

8 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours of
08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours of 08.00 hours
and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on Sundays, Bank and
Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public health
nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02, Civic
Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek prior approval
under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying
out construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

9 118 Storage and Collection of Refuse

The Council's Waste Service should be consulted about refuse storage and collection
arrangements. Details of proposals should be included on submitted plans. For further
information and advice, contact - the Waste Service Manager, Central Depot - Block A,
Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB8 3EU (Tel.
01895 277505 / 506).

10 121 Street Naming and Numbering

All proposed new street names must be notified to and approved by the Council. Building
names and numbers, and proposed changes of street names must also be notified to the
Council. For further information and advice, contact - The Street Naming and Numbering
Officer, Planning & Community Services, 3 North Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge,
UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250557).

1 143 Keeping Highways and Pavements free from mud etc

You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to
avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the pavement or public
highway. You are further advised that failure to take appropriate steps to avoid spillage or
adequately clear it away could result in action being taken under the Highways Act 1980.
12 145 Discharge of Conditions

Your attention is drawn to conditions 2, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, and which must be discharged

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 97



prior to the commencement of works. You will be in breach of planning control should
you commence these works prior to the discharge of these conditions). The Council may
consider taking enforcement action to rectify the breach of this condition(s). For further
information and advice contact - Planning & Community Services, Civic Centre,
Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel: 01895 250230).

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the north west side of The Avenue and comprises a
detached 4 bedroom house with single storey side extensions along both flank walls. To
the north east lies 20 The Avenue, and to the south west lies 24 The Avenue, both
detached houses. The street scene is residential in character and appearance, comprising
detached houses or varying sizes and designs, and the application site lies within the
Ickenham Conservation Area, as identified in the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought for the erection of a 6 bedroom detached house
incorporating a part single storey element along the north east flank wall and a rear
conservatory centrally positioned on the rear wall.

The proposed house would be set 14m from the road, 1.7m beyond the front wall of no.
20 The Avenue and 1.6m behind the front wall of no. 24 The Avenue. At front, the
proposed house would measure 12m wide, incorporating a front gable projection,
measuring 4.5m wide and 1.6m deep. An angled front porch is proposed between the
inner flank wall of the front projection and the front wall, comprising 0.7m high upstands
with a canopy roof supported by timber columns, measuring 2.6m high at eaves level and
3.9m high at its highest point. A bay window is proposed on the front projection at ground
floor level.

Along the north east side boundary, the proposed house would be set 3.5m from the side
boundary with no. 20 The Avenue for a depth of 7.5m. At this point it would step in, at two
storey level, 1.2m to extend a further 5m to the rear wall. The proposed house would
measure 11.2m deep along the south west flank wall. It would be set 2m from the side
boundary incorporating a chimney stack, set 2.2m from the front elevation and measuring
2.2m wide reducing to 1m at first floor level, and 0.6m deep. The proposed house would
measure 10.4m wide at rear.

The proposed house would be finished with a hipped roof on all sides with a central ridge,
measuring 5.7m high at eaves level and 9.12m high at ridge level. The proposed roof
would extend some 0.4m beyond the elevations and the front gable would be finished with
a ridged roof set 1.8m below the main roof ridge. The proposed chimney stack would
extend 3.6m above the roof eaves, rooflights are proposed in the front and south west
roofslopes, and a dormer window is proposed centrally positioned in the rear roofslope,
measuring 1.4m wide, 3.6m deep and finished with a flat roof 1.7m high.

The fenestrations comprises 3 x 4 pane casement windows uniformly set on the front and
rear elevations with smaller casement windows on the flank walls.

The proposed part single storey side extension would be located within the recessed area

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 98



along the north east flank wall. It would measure 2.6m wide, projecting 1.2m beyond the
flank wall, 5.2m deep and finished with a lean-to roof measuring 2.8m high at eaves level
and 4.3m high at its highest point attached to the flank wall. The proposed rear
conservatory would comprise part brick, part glazed elevations with a glazed mono-
pitched hipped roof. It would measure 5m wide, 4m deep, 2.6m high at eaves level, and
3.9m high at ridge level.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

Comment on Relevant Planning History

None

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

BE4

BE13
BE15
BE19
BE20
BE21
BE22
BE23
BE24
BE38

AM2

AM7
AM9

AM14
HDAS-LAY

OES8

New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

New development and car parking standards.

Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional surface water
run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1  Advertisement Expiry Date:- 2nd March 2011
5.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable
6. Consultations

External Consultees

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 99



EXTERNAL:

15 adjoining owner/occupiers, The Ickenham Residents’ (x2) and The Avenue Residents'
Associations have been consulted. 13 letters of objection and a petition with 27 signatures have
been received making the following comments:

Letters of objection:

(i) The demolition of the existing house and replacement with a modern house would not preserve
or enhance the character and appearance of the Ickenham Village Conservation Area;

(i) The new house would be significantly larger than the existing thereby increasing visual mass;
(iii) The proposal would reduce the existing gap between the properties creating a terracing effect;
(iv) The proposal would represent a disproportionate and incongruous form of development in
relating to the existing house and the houses in the street;

(v) The proposal would result in an overly dominant and visually intrusive form of development;

(vi) The proposal would result in an increase in overlooking onto the adjoining properties;

(vii) The application site lies within the flood zone, however no flood risk assessment has been
submitted;

(viii) The application contains no assessment of the impact of the demolition of biodiversity;

(ix) The proposal will increase the potential for flooding; and

(x) The proposed house would extend beyond the height of the adjoining properties;

Petition:

Proposal to erect a two-storey detached 6-bed dwelling with habitable roof space (involving the
demolition of existing dwelling) This petition relates to the above referenced applications to
demolish the existing property at 22 The Avenue, Ickenham and to replace it with a two-storey
detached dwelling.

The Avenue is a private residential road situated in the heart of the Ickenham Village Conservation
Area. The vast majority of the housing stock in the road, including the existing dwelling at 22 The
Avenue, was built between 1920 and 1940. Although many of these houses have been extended
over the years the core structures are the original housing stock and the character of the
Conservation Area is largely defined by these houses.

To demolish one of these original houses and replace it with a larger modern structure would
therefore establish a dangerous precedent and would neither preserve nor enhance the character
or appearance of the Ickenham Village Conservation Area.

Moreover, the proposed two storey detached dwelling is significantly larger than the existing house
or any of the immediately adjacent houses. As such and with construction so close to the
boundaries of the property, its sheer mass (width, length and height) would visually dominate this
part of the Avenue and would be out of keeping with the other houses. Such a large development
would not therefore enhance or protect the character and appearance of the surrounding area
generally and in particular the Ickenham Village Conservation Area.

We the undersigned wish to ensure that the London Borough of Hillingdon's North Planning
Committee understands our concerns regarding these applications and ask that the North Planning
Committee refuse these applications.

Ickenham Residents Association:

Comments on originally submitted scheme:

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 100



"The Ickenham Residents' Association, on this occasion, can see no better way to raise our
objection to the above planning application than to fully endorse the letter of objection from Mr lan
Harvey, one of our members, living at 24 the Avenue.

We would however add a couple of points in addition.

The proposed building would in our opinion be a massive over development of the site taking up
the whole of the width of the site and extending almost double the depth of the existing house into
the back garden.

We believe the proposal contravenes Policies BE19, BE20 BE21, BE22 and BE24 of the Hillingdon
Design and Accessibility Statement (HDAS) Supplementary Planning Document: Residential
Extensions.

Specifically, in relation to each of the above policies we comment as follows:

BE19

The increased width of this proposal (two storey at each side boundary) against the existing house
is such that we believe it would not compliment or improve the amenity and character of the area,
but give an appearance of terracing.

BE20

Due to the massive increase in footprint extending much further back into the garden and virtually
filing the plot width, new, increased and considerable shading plus loss of daylight, will affect
neighbours on both sides of the proposal due to its siting in relation to the passage of the Sun.

BE21
Same reasons as above.

BE22

Whilst only The Drive is specifically mentioned in this Policy, we feel that due to the similar size and
siting of properties in The Avenue generally the Policy should apply here. The drawings show a
dimension of 1.5 metres either side of the walls of the proposal, the minimum suggested, but the
Chimney breast extends into this, and, the soffits/eaves and gutters also invade this space. The
Policy clearly states that it applies for the full height of the building. We feel therefore the applicant
has not complied with the spirit, nor detail, of this Policy.

BE24
For the reasons stated above we do not consider that this policy has been complied with.

For all the above reasons we wish to record our objection to this application."
Comments on amended scheme:

"The Association notes that the design has been reduced in width and that it fits better in the plot
available than previously submitted.

The proposed part front extension on the right hand side is, however, forward from the building line
with no. 20 and 18 and should be reduced to match. We are puzzling whether this is a new
application, or whether it is an amendment to the previous application 2010/2487 for Conservation
Area Consent and draw your attention to the introductory comments we made in our letter of
objection dated 01.12.10.

As an Association we are limited to the amount of access and knowledge we can obtain other than

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 101



that available on the web. In this instance, by copy of letters from several residents, and The
Avenue Residents Association, we realised that there is far more detail available to them, and their
objections seem to us to be focused, detailed and accurate.

We therefore support their objections fully.
The Avenue Residents Association:
Comments on originally submitted scheme:

We are writing to you on behalf of The Avenue Residents Association (the Association) concerning
the above referenced application to demolish the existing dwelling situated at 22 The Avenues,
Ickenham and the proposal to construct a two storey dwelling on the property. (the Application).

The Avenue, Ickenham is a private residential road situated in the heart of the Ickenham Village
Conversation Area. The Association was founded in 1977 with the specific objective to maintain the
standard and distinctive character of The Avenue for the residents and Ickenham in general.
Membership of the Association comprises 38 households that are situated in The Avenue, including
22 The Avenue.

The association is concerned that the proposed Application neither preserves nor enhances the
Ickenham Village Conversation Area.

For this reason we ask that this Application be refused.
Comments on amended scheme:

On behalf of the Avenue Residents' Association | am writing to you again to object to the latest
proposal to demolish the existing house at 22 The Avenue and to build a new six bedroom house.

The proposed house is significantly larger than the existing house or any of the immediately
adjacent houses. At three stories (including the habitable roof space) its absolute size would
visually dominate this part of the Avenue and would be out of keeping with the other houses, all of
which were built in the first part of the 20th Century.

Demolishing the existing house and constructing such a large modern development would not
enhance or protect the character and appearance of either the Avenue or more particularly, the
Ickenham Village Conservation Area.

The proposals to address flood risk raise additional concerns. It is suggested that the first floor will
be at a height of 37.56mAOD, or half a metre higher than the existing ground level. When this
additional height is added to the habitable roof space, the overall height of the new house will be
excessive both in relation to existing property and the neighbouring properties in this part of the
Ickenham Village Conversation Area.

We are also concerned that the proposed undercroft voids will fill with stagnant water and attract
vermin. They will therefore potentially create a health and safety issue for the residents of the
Avenue.

Ickenham Conservation Panel: No objections

Environment Agency:

We have assessed this application and have identified flood risk as the only constraint at this site.

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 102



You should be using our Flood Risk Standing Advice (FRSA) to determine if we need to be
consulted directly on an application regarding flood risk.

In this case the proposed development is in Flood Zone 3 and is not within 20 metres of a
watercourse and you did not need to consult us.

We recommend you check the planning application to ensure that one of the mitigation measures
from the table in cell D2 of the consultation matrix has been incorporated.

Ward Councillor: Requests that this application is reported to the planning committee.

Internal Consultees
Urban Design/Conservation:

Background: This is a 1930s detached house within the Ickenham Conservation Area. The house
forms a pair with No 24, both detached buildings in render with gable to the side. The building is
well designed with over-hanging eaves and bell mouth details over the existing window. This part of
the conservation area is characterised by large detached and semi-detached houses, from a similar
period, set in substantial plots.

Comments: The existing house is simply designed with traditional architectural details. Demolition
of the house would be permitted only if the applicant is able to provide substantial evidence
justifying the need to demolish, and if the design of the proposed house would preserve and
enhance the character of the Conservation Area. The applicant has considered the implications of
PPS5 and the local plan policies re the proposal.

Following discussions with the architect, the concerns regarding the depth and overall footprint of
the new dwelling have been addressed. The gable to the front has been reduced in size and the
flank wall facing No. 20 has also been stepped back.

To provide appropriate spacing between the plots and enabling views into the back garden, the
proposed set in from the both the side boundaries have been increased. This would retain the
spacing and characteristic townscape of the area, therefore, preserving the character of the
conservation area.

Overall, the revised scheme is considered to be in keeping with the conservation area.
Conclusion: Acceptable.
Trees/Landscape:

TPO/Conservation Area (yes/no): No TPO, however the trees on-site are protected by virtue of
their location within Ickenham Village Conservation Area.

Significant trees/other vegetation of merit in terms of Saved Policy BE38 (on-site): Large Oak and
large multi-stemmed Hornbeam within front garden (both have high amenity values), mature Oak at
far end of rear garden (moderate amenity value).

Significant trees/other vegetation of merit in terms of Saved Policy BE38 (off-site): Small Ash and
Lawson Cypress trees to side of rear garden (not high value trees).

Scope for new planting (yes/no): No
Does scheme conform to HDAS (yes/no): Yes
Does scheme conform to SUDS (yes/no): N/A

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 103



Recommendations: The amendments to the plan and submitted tree report are adequate and
therefore, subject to conditions TL2 and TL3, the scheme is now acceptable in terms of the Saved
Policy BE38 of the UDP.

Highways:

Existing off-street car parking and two vehicular accesses are proposed to be retained. Car parking
and traffic demand associated with proposed dwelling is likely to be similar to the existing dwelling.
No objection is raised on the highways aspect of the application.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The proposal involves the erection of a detached house within an established residential
area. As such, the principle of the proposal is acceptable subject to compliance with
relevant local plan policies.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

The proposed scheme would have a density of 95 habitable rooms per hectare. This is
below the London Plan density range of 150-250 habitable rooms per hectare based on
the site's Public Transport Accessibility Level (PTAL) score of 2. However, this is
considered to be acceptable as it would be compatible with the local context and would
result in a good standard of amenity for the future occupiers. Accordingly, no objection is
raised to the proposed density in this instance.

7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

This is addressed below.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE13 of the Adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies
September 2007) states that development will not be permitted if the layout and
appearance fail to harmonise with the existing street scene, and BE19 states the Local
Planning Authority will seek to ensure that new development within residential areas
compliments or improves the amenity and character of the area. The adopted
Supplementary Planning Document (SPD): New Residential Layouts: Section 3.4 states
this type of development must seek to enhance the character of the area.

The street scene is characterised by detached houses of varying sizes and design, some
set within long, spacious plots with mature trees in the front. The plot widths of the sites in
the street are quite generous, in some cases as much 20m wide, such as at no. 20 The
Avenue. Given the character of the street scene, it is considered that the proposed house
would not appear out of character. The proposed design of the new house, in particular
the front projection, hip end ridged roof and fenestrations, is not too dissimilar to some of
the houses in the street and its overall height (9.12m) would appear similar to the
adjoining houses at nos. 20 and 24 The Avenue being some 8.6m and 9m high,
respectively.

Furthermore, the proposed house would retain sufficient gaps between it and the side
boundaries and this together with the overall size of the plot, would result in a form of
development that would not appear cramped or overly dominant in the street scene.

Overall, it is considered that the proposed house would harmonise with the character,
proportions and appearance of the existing houses in the street and as such, would not
would detract from the character and appearance of the street scene, the surrounding
area generally, and the Ickenham Village Conservation Area, in accordance with policies
BE4, BE13, BE15, BE19 and BE22 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 104



(Saved Policies September 2007) and paragraphs 4.23, 4.24 and 4.27 of the Hillingdon
Design & Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts.
7.08 Impact on neighbours

Paragraph 4.9 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts
advises that all residential developments and amenity spaces should receive adequate
daylight and sunlight and that new development should be designed to minimise the
negative impact of overbearing and overshadowing. It goes on to advise that 'where a two
storey building abuts a property or its garden, adequate distance should be maintained to
overcome possible domination'. Generally, 15m will be the minimum acceptable distance
between buildings. Furthermore, and a minimum of 21m overlooking distance should be
maintained.

The proposed house would not project beyond the front wall of no. 24 The Avenue but
would project 1.6m beyond the rear wall of that house. However a 2m gap would be
retained to the side boundary with no. 24 The Avenue and this distance is considered to
be sufficient to ensure that the proposal would not breach a 45 degree line of sight taken
from the rear habitable room windows at that house.

The proposed house would be some 3.5m, reducing to 2m at rear, from the side boundary
with no. 20 The Avenue. It would project some 5m beyond the rear wall of that house,
however the existing garage at that house separates it from the side boundary with the
application site, creating a 5m gap. Therefore, a 7m gap between the proposed house
and the house at no. 20 The Avenue would be retained and it is considered that this
distance is also sufficient to ensure that the proposal would not breach a 45 degree line of
sight taken from the rear habitable room windows at that house.

The proposed front and rear ground and first floor front windows and rear dormer window
would overlook the street and rear garden, respectively. Furthermore, the proposed flank
windows facing the adjoining houses, would provide natural light to non-habitable rooms
and as such can be fitted with obscure glass to prevent overlooking. Furthermore, as no.
24 The Avenue lies to the south west, no overshadowing will result. The proposal would
result in an increase in overshadowing onto no. 20 The Avenue during the day, however
this increase is not considered to be so significant over and above that created by the
existing house.

Overall, it is considered that the proposed house would not significantly harm the
residential amenities of the occupiers of the adjoining properties through overdominance,
visual intrusion, overshadowing and overlooking, in accordance with policies BE20, BE21
and BE24 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September
2007) and paragraphs 4.9 and 4.12 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement
(HDAS): Residential Layouts. The new windows would provide an adequate outlook and
natural light to the rooms they would serve, in accordance with London Plan Policy 4A.3
and BE20 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September
2007).
7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

The internal size of the proposed house would be in excess of 300sq.m which would
exceed the requirements of paragraph 4.6 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility
Statement: Residential Layouts for 4 or more bedroom houses, in accordance with
policies BE19 and H7 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies
September 2007).

With regard to amenity space, some 300sg.m would be retained and this would meet the

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 105



recommended standards of 100sq.m for 4 or more bedroom houses as advised at
paragraph 4.15 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts.
Therefore, the proposal would comply with policy BE23 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007.

7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The proposed house would not lead to a significant increase in traffic generation given its
proposed use and location within a residential area. As such, the proposal would comply
with policy AM2 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies
September 2007).

The area has a PTAL accessibility rating of 2, which means within a scale of 1 to 6, where
6 is the most accessible, the area has a low accessibility level. Therefore, the Council's
maximum parking standard of 2 spaces is required for proposed dwelling. The proposed
front driveway can accommodate 2 off-street parking spaces.

It is considered that the proposal would not result in an increase in on-street demand for
parking to the detriment of highway and pedestrian safety, and would meet sustainability
objectives, in accordance with policies AM7, AM9 and AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) and paragraphs 4.33 and
4.39 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts.

7.11 Urban design, access and security

The London Plan Policy 3A.5 requires all new housing to be built to 'Lifetime Homes'
standards. The Council's HDAS 'Accessible Hillingdon' also requires all new housing to be
built to 'Lifetime Homes' standards.

The proposed house would not fully comply with these standards. In particular, the ground
floor WC is not wheelchair accessible and the width of some of the doors is less than
900mm wide. However, this can be overcome by a suitably worded planning condition.
Therefore, the proposal could satisfy 'Lifetime Homes' standards, subject to an
appropriate condition, in accordance with policy 3A.5 of the London Plan (2008) as well as
the Council's Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: 'Accessible Hillingdon'.

7.12 Disabled access

This is addressed above.
7.14 Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The proposal would not result in the loss of protected trees on the site. A condition is
recommended to ensure that the existing trees are protected during construction. The
proposal would comply with policy BE38 of the of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

The application site does not lies within a nature conservation site of importance and as
such there are no protected species that will be affected by the proposed development.
7.17 Flooding or Drainage Issues

The application site is partially in Flood Zone 2 and partially in Flood Zone 3a. A flood risk
assessment has been submitted with the application which has assessed the
development against the Environment Agency's Flood Risk Standing Advice (FRSA). The
is not within 20 metres of a watercourse.

The proposed development has incorporated the mitigation measures from the standing
advice as set out in the table in cell D2 of the consultation matrix of the Environment
Agency's Flood Risk Standing Advice (FRSA) such as providing undercroft void areas
which will result in an improvement to the current situation as it would result in an increase

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 106



in the flood storage area on the site.

The proposal would not therefore result in an increased risk of flooding and would comply
with policy OE8 of the of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved
Policies September 2007).

7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

With regards to the design of the house and its impact on the conservation area and its
impact on adjoining occupiers, these issues are covered in the main body of the report.

A concern is raised that the flood mitigation measures will result in the dwelling having a
higher ridge height than shown on the submitted plans. The applicant has confirmed to
officers that the proposed elevations incorporate the correct floor levels and that the
height of the building will be as shown. It should also be noted that a condition controlling
the site levels is recommended.

Concern has also been raised that the undercroft void will fill with stagnant water and
attract vermin. The void is not intended to be a storage area for water but to provide
additional run-off areas and would thus be designed, in a similar manner to SUDS
schemes, to allow the water to penetrate below ground. Vermin are generally attracted to
food sources and the void will not create a source of food.

7.22 Other Issues

The proposed house would not result in a net increase of 6 habitable rooms and therefore
would not fall within the threshold for seeking a contribution towards school places.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 107



10. CONCLUSION

For the reasons outlined above and that the proposal would comply with the
aforementioned policies of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved
Policies September 2007), this application is recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

London Plan 2011

Adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007)
Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts

Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: Accessible Hillingdon

Contact Officer: Sonia Bowen Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 108



Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2011 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

22 The Avenue
Ickenham

LONDON BOROUGH

OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
67376/APP/2010/2483 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
July

North Page 109

2011

THILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 110



Agenda ltem 9

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 22 THE AVENUE ICKENHAM
Development: Demolition of existing dwelling (Application for Conservation Area Consent.)

LBH Ref Nos: 67376/APP/2010/2487

Drawing Nos: 4617-11
Design and Access Statement
4617-1

Date Plans Received:  25/10/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 25/10/2010
Date Application Valid: 29/10/2010

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the north west side of The Avenue and comprises a
detached 4 bedroom house with single storey side extensions along both flank walls. To
the north east lies 20 The Avenue, and to the south west lies 24 The Avenue, both
detached houses. The street scene is residential in character and appearance, comprising
detached houses of varying sizes and designs, and the application site lies within the
Ickenham Conservation Area, as identified in the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

1.2 Proposed Scheme

Conservation Area Consent is sought for the demolition of a 4 bedroom house in
connection with a proposal for the erection of a 6 bedroom detached house incorporating
a part single storey side extension along the north east flank wall and the rear
conservatory centrally positioned on the rear wall.

The proposed house would be set 14m from the road, 1.7m beyond the front wall of no.
20 The Avenue and 1.6m behind the front wall of no. 24 The Avenue. At front, the
proposed house would measure 12m wide, incorporating a front gable projection set flush
with the north eastern flank wall, measuring 4.5m wide and 1.6m deep. An angled front
porch is proposed between the inner flank wall of the front projection and the front wall,
comprising 0.7m high upstands with a canopy roof supported by timber columns,
measuring 2.6m high at eaves level and 3.9m high at its highest point. A bay window is
proposed on the front projection at ground floor level.

Along the north east side boundary, the proposed house would be set 3.5m from the side
boundary with no. 20 The Avenue for a depth of 7.5m. At this point it would step in 1.2m
to extend a further 5m to the rear wall. The proposed house would measure 11.2m deep

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 111



along the south west flank wall. It would be set 2m from the side boundary incorporating a
chimney stack, set 2.2m from the front elevation and measuring 2.2m wide reducing to 1m
at first floor level, and 0.6m deep. The proposed house would measure 10.4m wide at
rear.

The proposed house would be finished with a hipped roof on all sides with a central ridge,
measuring 5.7m high at eaves level and 8.8m high at ridge level. The proposed roof would
extend some 0.4m beyond the elevations and the front gable would be finished with a
ridged roof set 1.8m below the main roof ridge. The proposed chimney stack would
extend 3.6m above the roof eaves, rooflights are proposed in the front and south west
roofslopes, and a dormer window is proposed centrally positioned in the rear roofslope,
measuring 1.4m wide, 3.6m deep and finished with a flat roof 1.7m high.

The fenestrations will comprise 3-4 pane casement windows uniformly set on the front and
rear elevations with small casement windows on the flank walls.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Planning History

None
2. Advertisement and Site Notice

2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 22nd December 2010

2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable
3. Comments on Public Consultations
EXTERNAL:

15 adjoining owner/occupiers, The Ickenham Residents' (x2) and The Avenue Residents'
Associations have been consulted. 13 letters of objection and a petition with 27 signatures
have been received making the following comments:

Letters of objection:

(i) The demolition of the existing house and replacement with a modern house would not
preserve or enhance the character and appearance of the Ickenham Village Conservation
Area;

(ii) The new house would be significantly larger than the existing thereby increasing visual
mass;

(iii) The proposal would reduce the existing gap between the properties creating a
terracing effect;

(iv) The proposal would represent a disproportionate and incongruous form of
development in relating to the existing house and the houses in the street;

(v) The proposal would result in an overly dominant and visually intrusive form of
development;

(vi) The proposal would result in an increase in overlooking onto the adjoining properties;
(vii) The application site lies within the flood zone, however no flood risk assessment has
been submitted;

(viii) The application contains no assessment of the impact of the demolition of
biodiversity;

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 112



(ix) The proposal will increase the potential for flooding; and
(x) The proposed house would extend beyond the height of the adjoining properties;

Petition:

Proposal to erect a two-storey detached 6-bed dwelling with habitable roof space
(involving the demolition of existing dwelling) This petition relates to the above referenced
applications to demolish the existing property at 22 The Avenue, Ickenham and to replace
it with a two-storey detached dwelling.

The Avenue is a private residential road situated in the heart of the Ickenham Village
Conservation Area. The vast majority of the housing stock in the road, including the
existing dwelling at 22 The Avenue, was built between 1920 and 1940. Although many of
these houses have been extended over the years the core structures are the original
housing stock and the character of the Conservation Area is largely defined by these
houses.

To demolish one of these original houses and replace it with a larger modern structure
would therefore establish a dangerous precedent and would neither preserve nor enhance
the character or appearance of the Ickenham Village Conservation Area.

Moreover, the proposed two storey detached dwelling is significantly larger than the
existing house or any of the immediately adjacent houses. As such and with construction
so close to the boundaries of the property, its sheer mass (width, length and height) would
visually dominate this part of the Avenue and would be out of keeping with the other
houses. Such a large development would not therefore enhance or protect the character
and appearance of the surrounding area generally and in particular the Ickenham Village
Conservation Area.

We the undersigned wish to ensure that the London Borough of Hillingdon's North
Planning Committee understands our concerns regarding these applications and ask that
the North Planning Committee refuse these applications.

Ickenham Residents' Association:

Comments on originally submitted scheme:

"The Ickenham Residents' Association, on this occasion, can see no better way to raise
our objection to the above planning application than to fully endorse the letter of objection
from Mr lan Harvey, one of our members, living at 24 the Avenue.

We would however add a couple of points in addition.

The proposed building would in our opinion be a massive over development of the site
taking up the whole of the width of the site and extending almost double the depth of the
existing house into the back garden.

We believe the proposal contravenes Policies BE19, BE20 BE21, BE22 and BE24 of the
Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement (HDAS) Supplementary Planning
Document: Residential Extensions.

Specifically, in relation to each of the above policies we comment as follows:

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 113



BE19

The increased width of this proposal (two storey at each side boundary) against the
existing house is such that we believe it would not compliment or improve the amenity and
character of the area, but give an appearance of terracing.

BE20

Due to the massive increase in footprint extending much further back into the garden and
virtually filing the plot width, new, increased and considerable shading plus loss of
daylight, will affect neighbours on both sides of the proposal due to its siting in relation to
the passage of the Sun.

BE21
Same reasons as above.

BE22

Whilst only The Drive is specifically mentioned in this Policy, we feel that due to the similar
size and siting of properties in The Avenue generally the Policy should apply here. The
drawings show a dimension of 1.5 metres either side of the walls of the proposal, the
minimum suggested, but the Chimney breast extends into this, and, the soffits/eaves and
gutters also invade this space. The Policy clearly states that it applies for the full height
of the building. We feel therefore the applicant has not complied with the spirit, nor detail,
of this Policy.

BE24
For the reasons stated above we do not consider that this policy has been complied with.

For all the above reasons we wish to record our objection to this application.”
Comments on amended scheme:

"The Association notes that the design has been reduced in width and that it fits better in
the plot available than previously submitted.

The proposed part front extension on the right hand side is, however, forward from the
building line with no. 20 and 18 and should be reduced to match. We are puzzling whether
this is a new application, or whether it is an amendment to the previous application
2010/2487 for Conservation Area Consent and draw your attention to the introductory
comments we made in our letter of objection dated 01.12.10.

As an Association we are limited to the amount of access and knowledge we can obtain
other than that available on the web. In this instance, by copy of letters from several
residents, and The Avenue Residents Association, we realised that there is far more detail
available to them, and their objections seem to us to be focused, detailed and accurate.
We therefore support their objections fully.

The Avenue Residents' Association:

Comments on originally submitted scheme:

We are writing to you on behalf of The Avenue Residents Association (the Association)
concerning the above referenced application to demolish the existing dwelling situated at

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 114



22 The Avenues, Ickenham and the proposal to construct a two storey dwelling on the
property. (the Application).

The Avenue, Ickenham is a private residential road situated in the heart of the Ickenham
Village Conversation Area. The Association was founded in 1977 with the specific
objective to maintain the standard and distinctive character of The Avenue for the
residents and Ickenham in general. Membership of the Association comprises 38
households that are situated in The Avenue, including 22 The Avenue.

The association is concerned that the proposed Application neither preserves nor
enhances the Ickenham Village Conversation Area.

For this reason we ask that this Application be refused.
Comments on amended scheme:

On behalf of the Avenue Residents' Association | am writing to you again to object to the
latest proposal to demolish the existing house at 22 The Avenue and to build a new six
bedroom house.

The proposed house is significantly larger than the existing house or any of the
immediately adjacent houses. At three stories (including the habitable roof space) its
absolute size would visually dominate this part of the Avenue and would be out of keeping
with the other houses, all of which were built in the first part of the 20th Century.

Demolishing the existing house and constructing such a large modern development would
not enhance or protect the character and appearance of either the Avenue or more
particularly, the Ickenham Village Conservation Area.

The proposals to address flood risk raise additional concerns. It is suggested that the first
floor will be at a height of 37.56mAQD, or half a metre higher than the existing ground
level. When this additional height is added to the habitable roof space, the overall height
of the new house will be excessive both in relation to existing property and the
neighbouring properties in this part of the Ickenham Village Conversation Area.

We are also concerned that the proposed undercroft voids will fill with stagnant water and
attract vermin. They will therefore potentially create a health and safety issue for the
residents of the Avenue.

Ickenham Conservation Panel: No objections

Environment Agency:

We have assessed this application and have identified flood risk as the only constraint at
this site.

You should be using our Flood Risk Standing Advice (FRSA) to determine if we need to
be consulted directly on an application regarding flood risk.

In this case the proposed development is in Flood Zone 3 and is not within 20 metres of a
watercourse and you did not need to consult us.

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 115



We recommend you check the planning application to ensure that one of the mitigation
measures from the table in cell D2 of the consultation matrix has been incorporated.

Ward Councillor: Requests that this application is reported to the planning committee.
INTERNAL:
Urban Design/Conservation:

Background: This is a 1930s detached house within the Ickenham Conservation Area.
The house forms a pair with No 24, both detached buildings in render with gable to the
side. The building is well designed with over-hanging eaves and bell mouth details over
the existing window. This part of the conservation area is characterised by large detached
and semi-detached houses, from a similar period, set in substantial plots.

Comments: The existing house is simply designed with traditional architectural details.
Demolition of the house would be permitted only if the applicant is able to provide
substantial evidence justifying the need to demolish, and if the design of the proposed
house would preserve and enhance the character of the Conservation Area. The applicant
has considered the implications of PPS5 and the local plan policies re the proposal.

Following discussions with the architect, the concerns regarding the depth and overall
footprint of the new dwelling have been addressed. The gable to the front has been
reduced in size and the flank wall facing No. 20 has also been stepped back.

To provide appropriate spacing between the plots and enabling views into the back
garden, the proposed set in from the both the side boundaries have been increased. This
would retain the spacing and characteristic townscape of the area, therefore, preserving
the character of the conservation area.

Overall, the revised scheme is considered to be in keeping with the conservation area and
therefore, demolition of the existing house is acceptable.

Conclusion: Acceptable.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:
BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main issues for consideration relate to the effect of the proposed demolition of the
existing house on the character and appearance of the Ickenham Village Conservation
Area.

The street scene is characterised by detached houses of varying sizes and design, some

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 116



set within long, spacious plots with mature trees in the front. The design, character and
appearance of the application property is not considered to be of historic merit worth
preserving, and as such, the Conservation Officer has raised no objections to the
demolition of the original dwellinghouse.

Therefore, subject to an appropriate replacement dwelling being approved under planning
application ref: 67376/APP/2010/2487, the proposed demolition of the existing house
would not harm the character and appearance of the Ickenham Village Conservation
Area. The proposal would comply with policy BE4 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 CAC16 Time Limit (3 years) - Conservation Area Consent

The works hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years from the
date of this consent.

REASON

To comply with Section 18 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act
1990.

2 CAC2 Demolition - requirement for development contract

No demolition shall take place until a contract for the redevelopment of the site has been
made and planning permission has been granted for the redevelopment for which the
contract provides.

REASON
To ensure that premature demolition does not occur in accordance with Policy BE4 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

3 CAC10 Extent of demolition

No demolition beyond that indicated on the approved drawings shall take place without
the approval of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in
accordance with Policy BE11 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

INFORMATIVES

1 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all
relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 117



2 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to
the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning
Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including the London Plan
(2011) and national guidance.

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

3 Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the
Building Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover
such works as - the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new
building or structure, the extension or alteration to a building, change of use of
buildings, installation of services, underpinning works, and fire safety/means of
escape works. Notice of intention to demolish existing buildings must be given to
the Council's Building Control Service at least 6 weeks before work starts. A
completed application form together with detailed plans must be submitted for
approval before any building work is commenced. For further information and
advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control, 3N/01 Civic
Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

4 Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The
Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In
particular, you should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours
of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank and Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with
British Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public
health nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02,
Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek
prior approval under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate
any difficulty in carrying out construction other than within the normal working
hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would minimise disturbance to
adjoining premises.

Contact Officer: Sonia Bowen Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 118



Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2011 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

22 The Avenue
Ickenham

LONDON BOROUGH

OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
67376/APP/2010/2487 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
July

North Page 119

2011

THILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 120



Agenda ltem 10

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 1-2 BELL CLOSE RUISLIP

Development: Erection of a three storey building to include 3, one-bedroom and 6, two-
bedroom flats and 2 light Industrial units (Use Class B1c), involving
demolition of existing single storey building.

LBH Ref Nos: 63635/APP/2011/909

Drawing Nos: Flood Risk Assessment Report
1196-D4000 Rev. 04
1196-D4001 Rev. 07
1196-D1100
1196-D4201 Rev. 01
1196-D4200 Rev. 01
1196-D4103 Rev. 04
1196-D4703 Rev. 03
1196-D4102 Rev. 06
1196-D4101 Rev.05
1196-D4704
1196-D4702 Rev. 02
1196-D4701 Rev. 03
1196-D4701 Rev. 02 (Proposed and Existing Elevations B-B)
Noise and Vibration Assessment
Design & Access Statement
Transport Statement
Phase 1 Environmental Investigation

Date Plans Received: 12/04/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 15/06/2011
1. SUMMARY

Planning permission is sought for the erection of a part 2, part 3, storey building,
comprising 9 one and two bedroom flats, together with 2 light industrial units and
associated parking and landscaping (involving demolition of existing single storey
industrial building).

Five letters of objection have been received, objecting to the proposal on the grounds of
inadequate parking, traffic congestion, the scale of the development, impact on
residential amenity and construction impacts. A petition bearing 128 signatures has also
been received objecting on the grounds of loss of privacy to adjoining properties.

In terms of the overall scale, site coverage, design and layout, it is considered that the
proposed development represents an over-development of the site, that would result in a
cramped, unduly intrusive, visually prominent and inappropriate form of development, out
of keeping with the character and appearance of the surrounding area.

The Council's Highway Engineer also raises objections to the proposed means of
vehicular access to the site, which is considered inadequate to serve the proposed
development. It is also considered that the scheme would result in inadequate provision
for car parking to deal with the demands of the proposed development. Furthermore, no

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 121



agreement has been completed with the applicant in respect of contributions towards the
improvement of education services and facilities required, arising from the demands
created by the proposed development. It is therefore recommended that planning
permission be refused for these reasons.

2. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The applicants have failed to demonstrate that vehicular access to the site is adequate to
serve the proposed development (in particular, regarding the significant intensification in
use of a substandard access road and with respect to pedestrian visibility splays). The
condition and width of the vehicular access to the site is not considered suitable for a
development of this magnitude. As a result, it is likely that the proposal would give rise to
conditions prejudicial to the free flow of traffic and would be detrimental to highway and
pedestrian safety. The development is therefore contrary to Policy AM7 of the adopted
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

2 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposal represents an over development of the site, resulting in a cramped and
inappropriate form of development, which by virtue of its siting, the excessive scale of the
building and lack of opportunity for landscape enhancement, would be out of keeping
with the character and appearance of surrounding properties and that of the area
generally. The development is therefore contrary to Policies BE13 and BE19 of the
adopted Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007), Policy 3.4 of the
London Plan 2011 and the adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS:
Residential Layouts.

3 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The development would result in inadequate provision for car parking to deal with the
demands of the proposed development, which are unlikely to be addressed by public
transport capacity and would be likely to cause on-street parking, to the detriment of
highway and pedestrian safety. This is contrary to Policy AM14 of the Borough's adopted
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and the Council's Parking
Standards.

4 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposal fails to make adequate provision for turning facilities for refuse collection
vehicles and other HGVs servicing the development. This would be detrimental to
highway and pedestrian safety along the alley way, contrary to Policy AM7 of the adopted
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

5 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The applicant has failed to provide contributions towards the improvements of services
and facilities as a consequence of demands created by the proposed development (in
respect of education, construction training, libraries, town centre/public realm
improvements and health improvements). The scheme therefore conflicts with Policy R17
of the London Borough of Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
September 2007, and the adopted Supplementary Planning Document 'Planning
Obligations.

INFORMATIVES

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 122



1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to all
relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies,
including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the
Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First
Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (February 2008) and national

guidance.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE35 Major development proposals adjacent to or visible from major road
and rail connections to Heathrow and central London

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

H12 Tandem development of backland in residential areas

H4 Mix of housing units

H5 Dwellings suitable for large families

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OE7 Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood
protection measures

OES8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional
surface water run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

3

Although not refused for this reason, a reduction in balconies would result in less
perception of over-looking to properties around the site.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 123



3.1 Site and Locality

The site comprises a triangular plot, accessed via a long un-adopted, single track,
unmade access road known as Bell Close, leading from Roundways. The site contains a
single storey building approximately 600 sq.m in floor area, currently used in the main as
a car repair workshop and vehicular storage. It also appears that the building has been
sub divided and that there are other industrial uses on the site.

To the east of the site lies the rear service yard of 3 storey premises fronting West End
Road, with commercial uses on the ground floor and residential above. To the south west
runs a car storage area with the railway line beyond. To the north are rear gardens of
properties fronting onto Roundways.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought for the erection of an 'L' shaped, part 2 part 3 storey
building to provide for to 6 x 2-bedroom and 3 x 1-bedroom flats and two 123.5 sq.m light
industrial units, together with associated parking and landscaping. the proposal will involve
the demolition of a single storey industrial building.

The residential element will be provided in a 3 storey wing, orientated on an east/west
axis, running parallel with the alleyway (Bell Close), serving the rear gardens of properties
fronting Roundways. This residential element is linked to a 2 storey commercial wing,
comprising 2 units, each with a mezanine floor, orientated on a north south axis, running
parallel with the service road serving the rear of commerical properties (with flats above),
fronting West End Road.

Access to the residential units is provided via a 3 storey central core, linking the two
wings. Separate access is provided for the two industrial units off the service road.

9 parking spaces (including one disabled parking bay) are provided for the flats, while 2
parking spaces and drop off points are provided for the inductrial units. A communal
courtyard serving the residential element is located to the rear of the building.

The application is supported by a number of reports that assess the impact of the
proposal. A summary and some key conclusions from these reports are provided below:

Design and Access Statement

The statement shows how the applicant has analysed the site and its setting, and
formulated and applied design principles to achieve good, inclusive design for buildings
and public spaces and how the developer or designer has consulted or will consult on the
issues.

Transport Assessment

The report seeks to demonstrate that the development can provide a satisfactory site
access and would not result in a material impact in terms of traffic generation in
comparison to permitted uses on the site and is in full compliance with the relevant
policies. In addition, it seeks to demonstrate that sufficient parking can be provided to
serve the proposed development.

Noise Impact Assessment

The report concludes that the Noise Exposure Category of the site falls within NEC B.
Internal. The main noise source affecting the development is rail traffic along the western
boundary of the site. To enable an internal noise criterion of 35dBLAeq during the day and

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 124



3.3

30dBLAeq at night to be met, standard glazing and enhanced glazing will be required.

Flood Risk & Drainage Assessment

The assessment concludes that the Environment Agency view the site to be at low risk of
flooding. Redevelopment should be possible with careful consideration of sustainable
drainage solutions, such that the overall drainage regime is improved. The report
concludes that the proposals do not increase flood storage volumes or impede flood flows.

Phase 1 Environmental Investigation

A desk top study notes that the former use includes servicing and repair of cars and may
have had a number of industrial/commercial uses in its time. The report concludes that
there is a significant potential for ground contamination from hydrocarbons as well as
various metals and other inorganics. The report recommends that the ground is examined
below the site and that investigations are carried out once demolition has been completed.

Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History
None.

Planning Policies and Standards
London Plan 2011

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE35 Major development proposals adjacent to or visible from major road and rail
connections to Heathrow and central London

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

H12 Tandem development of backland in residential areas

H4 Mix of housing units

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011

PART 1

- MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 125



H5 Dwellings suitable for large families

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OE7 Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood protection
measures

OES8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional surface water

run-off - requirement for attenuation measures
5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 26th July 2011

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

A total of 57 surrounding owners/occupiers have been consulted and a site notice was posted on
the site. 5 responses have been received objecting to the proposal for the following reasons:

1. Sightlines for vehicular traffic entering and exiting from/to Bell Close to Roundways are wholly
inadequate at present and this would be excaberated by increased traffic flow caused by the
proposed development.

2. The proposal will generate more traffic, car parking difficulties and air pollution. The construction
phase will cause noise, vibration, smell, fumes, dust and grit and will cause great disturbance.

3. Development will reduce sunlight and daylight, preventing enjoyment of adjoining gardens.

4. Loss of privacy, as surrounding homes will be overlooked by these flats, whist the baconies will
overlook the surrounding gardens.

5. At present, Bell Close is full of very large potholes, caused by continuous use from lorries
accessing the rear of shops and the garage workshop. No-one seems to maintain it now. The
developer should be required to maintain Bell Close to Highways standards.

In addition, a petition bearing 128 signatures has been received objecting to the proposed
development on the grounds that the development will overlook surrounding homes and gardens,
resulting in a loss of privacy.

ENVIRONMENT AGENCY

Although the proposed development is in Flood Zone 2, in this instance our concerns can be
addressed by use of our Flood Risk Standing Advice (FRSA).

You will need to apply the sequential test to the application and then check that the Flood Risk
Assessment requirements have been met.

We consider that the groundwater is protected from pollution by the presence of London Clay. We
recommend that the requirements of PPS23 and the Environment Agency guidance 'Guiding
Principles for Land Contamination' are followed.

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 126



Advice to Applicant

If any controlled waste is to be removed off site, then site operator must ensure a registered waste
carrier is used to convey the waste material off site to a suitably authorised facility. The Duty of
Care regulations for dealing with waste materials are applicable for any off-site movements of
wastes.

RUSLIP RESIDENTS' ASSOCIATION: No response.
WARD COUNCILLOR

Subject to the scheme's planning approval, it would make sense that one of the conditions of the
planning development is that the applicant upgrade the whole 60m of rear alleyway/service road.

Internal Consultees
WASTE MANAGER

Bell Close is too narrow for access by a bulk refuse vehicle. The department does not send a
refuse collection vehicle into this alleyway, as the access point is too narrow. The 60 metre
distance is too long to manually cart a bulk bins over. We always state 10 metres maximum.

S106 OFFICER

It is considered that education would be the only likely contribution arising from this proposal.
Education will undertake the calculation based upon the following criteria.

No residential existing on site;

proposed:

3 x 1 bed flats ( 3hbrms)

6 x 2 bed flats (4 hbrms)

Ward: Manor

EDUCATION SERVICES

Based on the creation of 2x 3-room and 4x 4-room private flats in Manor ward, with no existing
residential demolished. a total contribution of £17,626 will be sought for the following:

PRIMARY: £8,273, SECONDARY: £5,870, POST-16: £3,483.
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION UNIT
No objections are raised to this application.

Reference is made to the noise and vibration assessment carried out by Bickerdike Allen Partners
dated 3rd March 2011 reference A9344/AH/R01.

Residential Use
Noise sources - Rail noise

The site is affected by noise from rail traffic to the west of the site. Reference is made to the
contents of Section 2.0 entitled Considerations with respect to HS2.

Paragraph 5.1 of the document asserts that field measurements give a night-time L(A)eq, (23:00-
07:00) of 51dB and a daytime L(A)eq, (07:00-23:00) of 57dB, which therefore places the site in

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 127



NEC B of PPG24. The site is clearly placed inside NEC B for rail traffic noise.

PPG 24 states that for sites falling within Noise Exposure Category B "Noise should be taken into
account when determining planning applications and, where appropriate, conditions imposed to
ensure an adequate level of protection against noise.

It is recommended that the following condition be applied to ensure the proposed development
satisfies the requirements of the Borough's Noise SPD, Section 5, Table 2. This is based on BS
8233:1999 Code of Practice for internal noise criteria for residential dwellings. The applicant has
shown how specification of acoustic glazing and mechanical ventilation can ensure the internal
noise criteria in the Council's Noise SPD can be met to ensure compliance.

Conditions relating to protecting the proposed development from rail traffic noise, hours of use of
the light industrial units, hours of deliveries and collections, including waste collections, details of air
handling units and the site construction informative are recommended.

LAND CONTAMINATION

A desk top study by Terramech Investigations Ltd dated 31 July 2009 has been submitted with the
application. The former use includes servicing and repair of cars. The report indicates the lay out of
the site from the 1960 map is similar to today. Therefore the site may have has a number of
industrial/commercial uses in its time. The report indicates they have been unable to determine the
original use of the building.

As there is a change of use to a more sensitive end use the standard contaminated land condition
needs to be included in any permission that may be given to ensure the development is made
suitable for use.

ACCESS OFFICER

In assessing this application, reference has been made to London Plan Policy 3.8 (Housing Choice)
and the Council's Supplementary Planning Document "Accessible Hillingdon" adopted January
2010.

Although the design and access statement accompanying the above application contains details of
outdated guidance and legislation, the plans are satisfactory from an accessibility point of view.

Conclusion: acceptable.

SUSTAINABILITY OFFICER

No objections are raised to the development subject to the following:
Energy

Since an energy assessment has not been submitted the following condition is considered
necessary:

Condition

Prior to the commencement of development a detailed energy assessment shall be submitted to
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The detailed assessment shall set out the
baseline energy consumption and associated CO2 emissions of the development as if constructed
to 2010 Building Regulations. The assessment shall then provide clear details of a 25% reduction
in CO2 emission from energy efficiency measures and renewable energy. The assessment shall

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 128



include specifications of any technology to be used and their locations on suitably scaled plans.
The development shall proceed in accordance with the approved plans.

REASON
To ensure the development reduces CO2 emissions in accordance with Policy 5.2 of the London
Plan (July 2011).

Sustainability

CONDITION

Prior to the commencement of development, the applicant shall submit a design stage assessment
and certificate demonstrating the proposals will meet Code for Sustainable Homes Level 3. The
certificate must be signed by a licensed Code for Sustainable Homes Assessor on behalf of the
BRE.

Prior to the occupancy of the development, the applicant shall submit a completion certificate
demonstrating the development has been built to Code for Sustainable Homes Level 3. The
certificate must be signed by a licensed Code for Sustainable Homes Assessor on behalf of the
BRE.

REASON
To ensure compliance with London Plan policies 5.3 and 5.15.

SUDS

CONDITION

No development approved by this permission shall be commenced until a scheme for the provision
of sustainable drainage systems to drain surface water runoff has been submitted to and approved
in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall demonstrate that runoff can be
attenuated as close to the source as possible in compliance with the London Plan's drainage
hierarchy. The scheme should also outline how rainwater can be collected and reused on site
further reducing the run-off to drainage bodies. The development shall proceed in accordance with
the approved scheme.

REASON
To prevent the increased risk of flooding and aid adaptation to climate change in accordance with
PPS25, and London Plan policies 5.3, 5.9, and 5.13.

TREE AND LANDSCAPE OFFICER

The site is currently occupied by small industrial storage/workshop units. Approximately triangular
in shape the plot is bounded by the railway to the west and the rear of high street units on West
End Road to the east and housing to the north. The most significant landscape features close to
the proposed development are the trees on railway land which form a buffer between the adjacent
vehicle storage area and the railway line to the west. There is also a single tree at the southern end
of the Bell Close service road, whose approximate location and spread is indicated on Metropolis
drawing No. 1196-D4103-rev 04. There are no Tree Preservation Orders on, or close to, the site,
nor does it fall within a designated Conservation Area.

PROPOSAL: The proposal is to demolish the existing units and build new light industrial units at
ground floor with two storeys of residential flats above. Access to the buildings and car parking will
continue to be via the Bell Close service roads. The flats will form an 'L' shaped structure with front
elevations facing to the north and east. No soft landscaping at ground level is proposed along the
front elevations. A triangular-shaped courtyard garden is indicated along the west boundary.

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 129



LANDSCAPE CONSIDERATIONS: Saved policies BE13 and BE19 seek to ensure that new
development complements or enhances the character and amenity of the area. Saved policy BE38
seeks the retention and utilisation of topographical and landscape features of merit and the
provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it is appropriate.

- In this case pre-application advice was provided which indicated the need for a tree survey and a
comprehensive landscape masterplan in association with the development.

- No tree survey has been submitted and it is not clear whether the tree at the end of Bell Close can
be retained in the light of the proposed re-surfacing of the access road. No arboricultural
implications assessment has been submitted and any change of levels, underground services or
surfacing close to the tree may adversely affect it.

- Drawing No. D4100 shows the shared garden amenity space to the west of the buildings. This
should include structure planting (such as trees and hedges) rather than hard surfacing with raised
planters.

No landscape enhancement is indicated between the front elevations and the existing
neighbouring properties, which will tend to be dominated by the proposed three storey
development.

- If a satisfactory landscape scheme is feasible, provision should be made to ensure that the
communal areas of landscape are properly established and maintained in accordance with the
proposed landscape objectives.

RECOMMENDATIONS: The landscape proposals, as described above, do not comply with BE38.
While additional planting (including trees), as suggested, would help to integrate the building into
the landscape, the intensive layout does not give grounds for reasonable assurance that this matter
could be dealt with by condition. If more effective landscaping can be indicated at this stage, the
objection might be overcome subject to conditions TL5, TL6 and TL7.

HIGHWAY ENGINEER

Vehicular access to the site is via Bell Close off Roundways, which is an unclassified road and is a
public highway. Bell Close is a narrow private road of approximately 3.6m and is in a poor state of
repair. Bell Close provides access to the rear garages/parking areas of the nearby properties on
West End Road (A4120) and Roundways and to the application site. The access road is open for
vehicles and pedestrians to use. There is a pedestrian only access off West End Road (A4120)
between nos. 276 & 278 West End Road.

The Transport Statement (TS) states that the application site is used for light industrial/commercial
purposes comprising used car sale. The estimated daily vehicle trip generation of the existing use
is 30. The residential element of the proposed development is estimated to result in 56 daily
vehicular trips (50 car driver trip + 4 car passenger + 2 motorcycle) and the light industrial element
of the proposed development is estimated to result in 11 daily vehicular trips, resulting in a total of
37 additional vehicular trips, which is equivalent to 123% increase in vehicular trips.

It is important to note that there are three hardstanding areas for vehicle parking/storage south and
southeast of application site, which are accessed via Bell Close and are in use for the current use
on the application site. The application site does not include these vehicle parking/storage areas,
which would continue to remain in the same use as existing. Consequently the actual intensification
in use of Bell Close is likely to be greater than the 123% increase estimated in the TS.

Gated access is proposed to be retained for the larger of the two vehicle storage areas at the rear
of the development. Gates would also be retained at the two fences separating the hardstanding
areas. At present, the other two vehicle storage/parking areas are accessed from the eastern end
of Bell Close. Access and manoeuvrability for these two areas will be seriously affected by the
proposed layout and given the type of their use; the layout would result in an unsatisfactory

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 130



arrangement.

The proposed development is considered to result in significant intensification in use of a
substandard access road. The access road is narrow, not suitable for cars and/or lorries to pass
each other. There are no footway, lighting and drainage within the access road. In addition, there is
no lighting within the pedestrian only access.

Pedestrian visibility at the access point off Roundways is blocked by the high fence on the on the
north-eastern side. Although the boundary wall of the adjoining property on the south-western side
is low, the pedestrian visibility splays on this side fall on land outside the applicant's control. A van
is frequently seen to be parked close to the eastern boundary wall of 1 Bell Close within the
hardstanding area for parking, which interferes with the visibility southwest of the access point to
Bell Close. Northeast of the crossover for Bell Close, on-street parking takes place on both sides of
Roundways. The high fence and on-street parking northeast of Bell Close access interfere with the
sightlines.

The application site is located in a PTAL 2. Car parking in accordance with the Council's maximum
requirements i.e. 1.5 spaces per flat should be provided, in particular for the proposed 2 bedroom
flats. The standard of 1.5 spaces has been set to provide adequate car parking for residents and
visitors. On-street parking in the vicinity of site is congested. The provision of 9 car parking spaces
for the residential element of the development as proposed is considered to be inadequate and
unsuitable. The site is in a low PTAL area and is located considerably away from the public
highway. The vehicles for both commercial and residential elements including visitors would arrive
at the site via a substandard access road. The absence of adequate car parking would result in
indiscriminate parking on site and/or the access road, leading to unsatisfactory vehicle
manoeuvring and passing space. Those parking on-street in close proximity to the site would add
further on-street parking pressure, which is likely to result in parking close to vehicular accesses
and turning areas, and other indiscriminate parking.

As per the Council's requirements, sufficient space for the standing and manoeuvring of all goods
vehicles likely to serve the development at one time is essential and the layout should allow all
vehicles to enter and leave the site in a forward gear. No information has been submitted on the
type, size, and number of goods vehicles likely to serve the proposed industrial units and no swept
path analysis (vehicles turning in and out of the Bell Close and vehicles manoeuvring on Bell Close)
has been submitted for the same and also for occasional delivery vehicles for the residential
element.

Refuse and recycle vehicles (10.5m long) will be required to access the site via the access road.
No swept path analysis has been provided for the refuse vehicle turning in and out of Bell Close.
The turning space on Bell Close for the refuse vehicles will be very tight and unsatisfactory. The
swept path drawing (drg no. KO77/06) submitted in appendix-b of the TS cannot be relied upon as it
fails to show essential details such as Vehicle chassis, safety/tolerance margin, track, wing mirrors,
overhang etc and does not appear to have been drawn using Auto Track, which is an engineering
design program and is required to be used by the Council. The swept paths rely on the space east
of parking bay-1 parallel to the kerb line being available, which can realistically be occupied by a
parked vehicle that would take-up the turning space needed for the refuse vehicles to perform the
manoeuvre shown in Appendix-b of the TS. Given the deficiency of car parking provision, it is
unrealistic to design a scheme on the basis that parking by occupiers and visitors will take place
only within the proposed bays and other areas which can realistically be occupied by parked
vehicles are shown empty on the submitted drawings to show that swept paths can be achieved.

The TS refers to drawing no. KO77/01 in appendix-b for a fire tender vehicle, but this drawing is
missing. However, in light of the above observations, the proposed site layout is unlikely to be
suitable for a fire tender vehicle.

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 131



The applicant should provide a paper copy of the swept paths drawn using auto track and also
submit the electronic version for auditing.

The proposed development is unacceptable from the Highways point of view and is recommended
to be refused, as it is considered to be contrary to the Council's Policies AM7 and AM14 of the
UDP.

URBAN DESIGN AND CONSERVATION OFFICER

COMMENTS: This is a back land site comprising single storey (commercial height) industrial
buildings. It is located adjacent to the railway/tube line embankment and to the rear of a three
storey purpose built commercial/residential block fronting West End Road. To the north are two
storey, semi-detached houses with good sized rear gardens.

The application has been supported with a carefully considered Design and Access Statement.
Whilst thought has clearly been given to the layout of the site and the design of the new buildings,
within this type of location buildings should appear as secondary, particularly in terms of height, to
those of the principle frontages. Ideally, new development on this site should be no taller than 2
storeys.

It is also highly likely that at three storeys the proposed developed would be clearly visible in angled
views from the entrance to Bell Close and in some gap views between the houses, although some
of the gardens appear to include mature trees that provide a good level of screening.

CONCLUSION: The residential element of the scheme should be reduced in height.
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The site falls outside a designated Industrial Buisiness Area. Policy LE4 relates to the loss
of employment land outside identified Industrial and Business Areas. Briefly, Policy LE4
protects such uses unless:

1. The existing use seriously affects amenity, through disturbance to neighbours, visual
intrusion, or an adverse impact on the character of the area;

2. The site is unsuitable for industrial or similar redevelopment due to its size, shape,
location or lack of vehicular access;

3. There is no realistic prospect of the land being used for industrial, warehousing or
employment generating land uses in the future;

4. The proposed use is in accordance with the Council's regeneration policies.

The proposal will involve the loss of 606sg. m of existing general/light industrial use. The
application is not supported by documentation demonstrating that the site is surplus to
employment requirements, or that adequate alternative supply exists elsewhere in the
Borough. However, in order to demonstrate compliance with Policy LE4, the proposal now
includes two replacement light industrial units, each being 123.5 sqm in floor area,
totalling 252 sg. m. Given the site is considered unsuitable for industrial or similar
redevelopment, due to its location and lack of suitable vehicular access, it is not
considered that the net loss of 352 sq. m of industrial floor space is a sustainable reason
to refuse this application.

Policy H8 states amongst other things that the conversion or change of use of premises to
residential use will only be acceptable if a satisfactory residential environment can be
achieved. The proposed use would need to provide an adequate residential environment,
particularly given specific site constraints, such as the proximity of the site to the railway
and other commercial uses and inadequate vehicular access. Subject to these concerns

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 132



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.06

being overcome, no objection would be raised to the redevelopment of the site for the
residential element of the use. However, as detailed elsewhere in this report, vehicular
access to the proposed development is considered to be substandard, and this is refected
in the reasons for refusal.

Density of the proposed development

Policy 3.4 of the London Plan (2011) advises that Boroughs should ensure that
development proposals achieve the highest possible intensity of use compatible with local
context and the site's public transport accessibility. The London Plan provides a density
matrix to establish a strategic framework for appropriate densities at different locations.

The site has a PTAL of 2 and is located within a suburban setting. The London Plan
provides for a residential density between 50 - 95 u/ha and 150 - 250 hr/ha at an average
of 2.7 - 3.0 hr/unit.

The scheme provides for a residential density of 75 u/ha or 200 hr/ha, at an average of
2.8 hr/unit. The proposal is therefore within the density parameters for habitable rooms
per hectare and units per hectare in the London Plan.

It will be important to demonstrate that the residential units will have good internal and
external living space and that the scale and layout of the proposed development is
compatible with sustainable residential quality, having regard to the specific constraints of
this site, including the proximity to the railway line and the mixed use nature of the
development proposed.

Policies H4 and H5 seek to ensure a practicable mix of housing units are provided within
residential schemes. One and two bedroom developments are encouraged within town
centres, while larger family units are promoted elsewhere. A mixture of 1 and 2, bedroom
units is proposed and this mix of units is considered more appropriate to a town centre
location.

Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

There are no archaeological or historic issues associated with this site.
Airport safeguarding

There are no airport safeguarding issues related to this development.
Impact on the green belt

There are no Green Belt issues associated with this site.
Environmental Impact

A land contamination desk top study has been submitted in support of the application. The
former use includes servicing and repair of cars. The report indicates the site may have
has a number of industrial/commercial uses in its time. The report indicates they have
been unable to determine the original use of the building.

As there is a change of use to a more sensitive end use, the Envirmental Protection Unit
advises that a contaminated land condition should be imposed, in the event of an
approval, requiring a site survey, to assess the land contamination levels and a
remediation scheme for removing or rendering innocuous all contaminates from the site.
This is in order to ensure that the development is made suitable for use.

Had the scheme been acceptable in other respects, it is considered that the imposition of
such a condition would adequately address land contamination issues, in compliance with
Policy OE11 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
and relevant London Plan (July 2011) policies.

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 133



7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Saved Policies BE13 and BE19 seek to ensure that new development complements or
improves the character and amenity of the area, whilst Policy BE38 seeks the retention of
topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting and landscaping in
development proposals. The scale, bulk and siting of the buildings are key determinants in
ensuring that the amenity and character of established residential areas are not
compromised by new development. Policy BE35 requires developments adjacent to or
visible from major rail connections to be of a high standard of design, layout and
landscape and that, where the opportunity arises, important local landmarks are opened
up from these transport corridors.

London Plan (July 2011) sets out a series of overarching design principles for
development in London and specific policies to promote world-class, high quality design
and design-led change in key locations. In addition, the London Plan contains policies
relating to density and sustainable design and construction, which are also relevant.

The site does not have a direct street frontage and the proposed scheme is in effect a
back land development. The surrounding residential properties to the north and north east
comprise mainly detached and semi-detached two storey properties. The majority of the
properties date from the 1930's and are of varied architectural styles typical of this period.
The site is also located to the rear of a three storey purpose built commercial/residential
block fronting West End Road.

The main concern from an urban design point of view relates to the 3 storey residential
block, whose principle elevation backs onto the rear gardens of adjoining properties, with
only a rear alleyway and parking forcourt in between. The Urban Design and Conservation
Officer considers that whilst the application has been supported with a carefully
considered Design and Access Statement and that thought has been given to the layout
of the site and the design of the new buildings, within this type of backland location,
buildings should appear as secondary, particularly in terms of height, to those of the
principle frontages. Therefore, ideally, new development on this site should be no taller
than 2 storeys.

It it is considered the siting, layout and bulk will appear visually prominent and intrusive
when viewed in context with the 2 storey semi-detached and terraced dwellings to the
north and northeast. Furthermore, in the absence of appropriate soft landscaped
boundary treatment, together with the proximity of the block to the property boundaries,
means that the development cannot be effectively screened and softened to minimise the
impact on its surroundings. It is also highly likely that at three storeys, the proposed
developed would be visible in angled views from the entrance to Bell Close and in some
gap views between the houses.

Due to the three-storey height of the proposal, the limited size of the plot and distances of
the proposed building from the site boundaries, together with the level of hard surfacing, it
is considered that this scheme represents a cramped and incongruous form of back land
development, out of keeping with the character and appearance of the area. This would
be contrary to Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies BE13 and BE19 and design
principles established the Council's adopted SPD HDAS: Residential Layouts.

7.08 Impact on neighbours

Outlook

In relation to outlook, Saved Policy BE21 requires new residential developments to be

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 134



designed to protect the outlook of adjoining residents. The SPD HDAS: Residential
Layouts advises that for two or more storey buildings, adequate distance should be
maintained to avoid over dominance. A minimum distance of 15m is required, although
this distance will be dependent on the extent and bulk of the buildings. The supporting text
to Policies BE20 and BE21 of the UDP Saved Policies September 2007 states 'that while
some proposals of substantial width, height and depth, may not cause loss of amenity by
reason of daylight or sunlight, these may nonetheless still be over-dominant in relation to
the adjoining property and/or its private amenity space. This in turn can result in a
depressing outlook detracting from residential amenity'.

It is not considered that impact on outlook of neighbouring properties is justification alone
to refuse the scheme, given the depth of the surrounding gardens and the fact that some
of these gardens appear to include mature trees that provide a level of screening.
Nevertheless, concerns remain regarding the cramped nature of the development and the
lack of oportunity to provide landscape enhancement between the front elevations and the
existing neighbouring properties to the north. This issue is dealt with elsewhere in the
report.

Privacy

Saved Policy BE24 states that the design of new buildings should protect the privacy of
occupiers and their neighbours. The proposed north facing balconies/terraces would be
within 11 metres of the rear gardens of properties fronting Roundways, and 12 metres
from the nearest residential dwelling facing West End Road (No 276).

Although a distance of 21 metres is maintained to the private amenity areas of properties
in Roundways and West End Road, the submitted drawings show a bank of first and
second floor windows, in addition to the balconies, on the north elevation of the proposed
3 storey block. The objection from residents of these adjacent properties relates to a lack
of privacy in their rear gardens, and that the development will engender a sense of being
under surveillance, thereby impairing the prospect and privacy neighbouring residents
might reasonably expect to enjoy in a spacious suburban area such as this. However,
given the the average depth of the rear gardens of these properties is some 40 metres
and that the scheme meets the minimum design criteria for overlooking distances, it is not
considered that there is adequate justification to refuse the scheme on this basis.
Nevertheless, it is considered that the perception of being overlooked, which is the
primary issue raised by surrounding residents, would be lessened, if the number of
balconies on the northern elevation facing properties Roundways were reduced. An
informative has been attached to this effect.

Sunlight

In relation to sunlight, Policy BE20 of the UDP seeks to ensure that buildings are laid out
to provide adequate sunlight and preserve the amenity of existing houses. Although a
detailed analysis has not been submitted by the applicant, the proposal is unlikely to
impact on overshadowing or access to sunlight for adjoining residents, in compliance with
Policy BE20 of the UDP, as the proposed building would be orientated or sited a sufficient
distance away from adjoining properties.

Noise

The anticipated traffic levels are likely to result in further deterioration of the alleyway (Bell
Close) and an increase in noise and dust levels along the lane. In addition, it will be

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 135



necessary to provide lighting along the access lane, which may result in light spillage to
residents on either side of the alleyway. Accordingly, the level of traffic generation may
result in detriment to the amenity of the surrounding residents, in terms of noise air and
light pollution, contrary to Saved Policies OE1 and H12 of the UDP.

However, had the development been acceptable in other respects, it is considered that
these amenity issues could be satisfactorily be addressed by the imposiition of an
appropriately worded condition or legal agreement, to upgrade the access road. However,
it should be noted that the mere resurfacing of the alleyway would not address the
fundamental highway objection relating to the length and narrownness of the alleyway,
and its unsuitability for the development peoposed.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Amenity Space

The scheme is supported by an amenity space schedule which indicates that 303.7m2 will
be provided as follows:

199.5m2 - Ground floor shared courtyard

43.2m2 Ground floor terrace

30.5m2 first floor balconies

30.5m2 second floor balconies.

The HDAS requires communal amenity space to be provided for flats at a rate of 20m2
per one bedroom unit, 25m2 per two bedroom units. In accordance with the above
standards, a minimum of 210m2 of usable communal amenity space should be provided.
The amenity space provided is considered acceptable, in compliance with the Hillingdon
Design and Accessibility Statement (HDAS) Residential Layouts and Saved Policy BE23
of the UDP.

Each of the units benefit from a reasonable level of privacy, outlook and light and overall,
it is considered that good environmental conditions can be provided for future occupiers in
compliance with relevant UDP saved Policies BE20, BE23, BE24, OE1 and OES5 of the
UDP Saved Policies September 2007, HDAS: Residential Layouts and the provisions of
the London Plan.

7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Vehicular access to the site is via Bell Close off Roundways, which is an unclassified road
and is a public highway. Bell Close is a narrow private road of approximately 3.6m and is
in a poor state of repair. Bell Close provides access to the rear garages/parking areas of
the nearby properties on West End Road (A4120) and Roundways and to the application
site. The access road is open for vehicles and pedestrians to use. There is a pedestrian
only access off West End Road (A4120) between nos. 276 & 278 West End Road.
However, ther is no lighting within this pedestrian only access.

TRAFFIC GENERATION

The Transport Statement (TS) states that the application site is used for light
industrial/commercial purposes comprising used car sales. The estimated daily vehicle trip
generation of the existing use is 30. The residential element of the proposed development
is estimated to result in 56 daily vehicular trips and the light industrial element of the
proposed development is estimated to result in 11 daily vehicular trips, resulting in a total
of 37 additional vehicular trips. This is equivalent to a 123% increase in vehicular trips
above the existing situation.

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 136



The Highway Engineer notes that the vehicle storage area adjacent to the railway line
does not form part of the application site and the current use for vehicle parking and
storage will remain. Therefore, the actual intensification in use of Bell Close is likely to be
greater than the 123% increase estimated in the Transport Statement.

ACCESS

The development will be accessed via the common driveway to the north, approximately
60 metres long. This alleyway is very narrow along most of its length, thus preventing 2
cars being able to pass. There are no footway, lighting, and drainage within the access
road. The driveway surface is poor and contains pot holes and broken concrete along its
length. It is therefore not considered to be of an acceptable standard for the level of traffic
being generated.

The Council's Highway Engineer advises that the minimum carriageway width should be
4.1 metres to allow two-way access. In addition, the footpath must be a minimum of 1
metre in width to support wheelchair users and safe pedestrian movement. Considering
that the adjoining commercial uses also utilise this access for delivery and access
purposes, the use of the existing sub standard access to service the proposed
development is not considered to be acceptable.

The Highway Engineer also raises concerns regarding the impact of the proposed
development on access and manoeuvrability for the adjoining car storage areas, which
are likely to be seriously affected by the proposed layout, given the type of their use. The
proposed layout would therefore result in an unsatisfactory arrangement.

Pedestrian visibility at the access point off Roundways is blocked by the high fence on the
north-eastern side. Although the boundary wall of the adjoining property (1 Bell Close) on
the south-western side is low, the pedestrian visibility splays on this side fall on land
outside the applicant's control. The Highway Engineer notes that a van is frequently seen
to be parked close to the eastern boundary wall of 1 Bell Close within the hardstanding
area for parking, which interferes with the visibility southwest of the access point to Bell
Close. Northeast of the crossover for Bell Close, on-street parking takes place on both
sides of Roundways. The high fence and on-street parking northeast of Bell Close access
interfere with the sightlines.

The Highway Engineer notes that sufficient space for the standing and manoeuvring of all
goods vehicles likely to serve the development at one time is essential and the layout
should allow all vehicles to enter and leave the site in a forward gear. No information has
been submitted on the type, size, and number of goods vehicles likely to serve the
proposed industrial units and no swept path analysis (vehicles turning in and out of the
Bell Close and vehicles manoeuvring on Bell Close) has been submitted for the industrial
units and also for occasional delivery vehicles for the residential element.

Refuse and recycle vehicles (10.5m long) will be required to access the site via the
access road. It is noted that the Waste Manager has confirmed that Bell Close is
unsuitable for larger refuse vehicles. No swept path analysis has been provided for the
refuse vehicle turning in and out of Bell Close. The turning space on Bell Close for the
refuse vehicles will be very tight and unsatisfactory. The Highway Engineer observes that
the swept path drawing submitted in appendix-b of the TS cannot be relied upon.

In addition, the Highway Engineer has raised concerns regarding access for emergency
service vehicles. Fire appliances need to be able to approach to a point that is within 45

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 137



metres of a suitable entrance to any dwelling. The entrance to the proposed development
is located some 70 metres from the main highway. Given the very narrow access to the
development, concerns are raised on the grounds that access for emergency service
vehicles has not been demonstrated and that the proposed site layout is unlikely to be
suitable for a fire tender vehicle.

CAR PARKING

The scheme provides 1 parking space per residential unit. The application site is located
in a low PTAL value of 2 and is located a considerable distance from the public highway.
The vehicles for both commercial and residential elements, including visitors would arrive
at the site via a substandard access road. The absence of adequate car parking is likely
to result in indiscriminate parking on site and/or on the access road, leading to
unsatisfactory vehicle manoeuvring and passing space. Those parking on-street, in
proximity to the site would add further on-street parking pressure, which is likely to result
in parking close to vehicular accesses and turning areas, and other indiscriminate parking.

The Highway Engineer therfore considers that car parking in accordance with the
Council's maximum requirements i.e. 1.5 spaces per flat should be provided, in particular
for the proposed 2 bedroom flats. The standard of 1.5 spaces has been set to provide
adequate ca parking for residents and visitors. It is noted that on-street parking in the
vicinity of site is congested. The Highway Engineer considers that the provision of 9 car
parking spaces for the residential element of the development is inadequate and
unsuitable.

Overall, the proposed development is considered unacceptable from a highways point of
view and it is recommended that the application be refused, as it is contrary to the UDP
Saved Policies AM7 and AM14.

7.11 Urban design, access and security

These issues have been dealt with elsewhere in the report.
7.12 Disabled access

HDAS was adopted on the 20th December 2005 and requires all new residential units to
be built to lifetime home standards and 10% of units designed to wheelchair accessible
standards. Further guidance is also provided on floor space standards for new residential
development to ensure sound environmental conditions are provided on site. As a
guide,the recommended minimum standard for 1 bedroom flats is 50sq. m and 63sq. m
for 2 bedroom flats. Additional floorspace would be required for wheelchair units.

The floor plans indicate that the development generally achieves HDAS recommended
floor space standards and that Lifetime Home Standards could be met for these flats in
terms of size.

The Access Officer is satisfied with the level of facilities provided and raises no objections
to the access arrangements or internal layout. It is considered that had the scheme been
acceptable in other respects, the proposed development would be in accord with the aims
of Policies 3.14 and 7.2 of the London Plan (July 2011), the Hillingdon Design and Access
Statement (HDAS) Accessible Hillingdon and Saved Policy AM15 of the UDP.

7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable in this case. The scale of the development does not trigger a requirement
for the provision of affordable housing.
7.14 Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 138



Policy BE38 of the Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies states, amongst other things
that development proposals will be expected to retain and utilise topographical and
landscape features of merit.

The most significant landscape features close to the proposed development are the trees
on railway land which form a buffer between the adjacent vehicle storage area and the
railway line to the west. There is also a single tree at the southern end of the Bell Close
service road. The Tree and Landscape Officer notes that no tree survey or arboricultural
implications assessment has been submitted and it is not clear whether the tree at the end
of Bell Close can be retained in the light of the proposed re-surfacing of the access road
and any change of levels, underground services or surfacing close to the tree may
adversely affect it.

The shared garden amenity space to the west of the buildings comprises hard surfacing
with raised planters, rather than structure planting such as trees and hedges, whilst no
landscape enhancement is indicated between the front elevations and the existing
neighbouring properties to the north, which will tend to be dominated by the proposed
three storey residential block. While additional planting (including trees), would help to
integrate the building into the landscape and screen the building from properties to the
north, the intensive layout does not provide the scope that this could be achieved, or that
this matter could be dealt with by condition. The Tree and Landscape Officer therefore
considers that the landscape proposals do not comply with Saved Policy BE38. These
concerns are reflected in the reasons for refusal.
7.15 Sustainable waste management

The Waste Strategy Manager advises that refuse and recycling bins for residential
developments should be provided at the ratio of 1 bin per 10 units plus 1 per waste
stream. For example, a 20 unit scheme should provide 3 bins for recycling and 3 for
refuse. Alternative uses will be assessed on their own merits.

Refuse is provided in refuse stores at ground floor level at the front of the buildings.
Although adequate refuse storage can be provided on site, the applicant has failed to
demonstrate that the necessary pulling distance and vehicle access requirements can be
achieved and the application is recommended for refusal on this basis.

7.16 Renewable energy / Sustainability

Policy 5.2 of the London Plan July 2011, seeks to ensure the development reduces CO2
emissions. An energy assessment has not been submitted with the application.
Nevertheless, it is considered that sustainabilty issues could be dealt with by suitably
wordded conditions in the event of an approval. Such conditions would require the
submission of a detailed energy assessment, setting out the baseline energy consumption
and associated CO2 emissions of the development as if constructed to 2010 Building
Regulations. The assessment would then need to provide clear details of a 25% reduction
in CO2 emission from energy efficiency measures and renewable energy. The
assessment would also include specifications of any technology to be used and their
locations on suitably scaled plans.

The Council's Sustainability Officer also recommends a requirement for a design stage
assessment and certificate demonstrating the proposals will meet Code for Sustainable
Homes Level 3 and a completion certificate would be required in order to comply with
London Plan policies 5.3 and 5.15.

7.17 Flooding or Drainage Issues

Policies OE7 and OES8 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
September 2007 seek to ensure that new development incorporates appropriate

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 139



measures to mitigate any potential risk of flooding.

There are no specific flooding or drainage issues associated with this application.
However, in the event that this application is approved, a scheme for the provision of
sustainable drainage systems to drain surface water run off would also be required, to
demonstrate that run off can be attenuated as close to the source as possible in
compliance with the London Plan's drainage hierarchy, to prevent the increased risk of
flooding and aid adaptation to climate change in accordance with PPS25, and London
Plan policies 5.3, 5.9, and 5.13.
7.18 Noise or Air Quality Issues

A noise and vibration assessment has been submitted in support of this application. The
site is affected by noise from rail traffic to the west of the site. The site is falls within Noise
Exposure Category B for rail traffic noise. PPG24 states that for sites falling within Noise
Exposure Category B noise should be taken into account when determining planning
applications and, where appropriate, conditions imposed to ensure an adequate level of
protection against noise.

The Council's Environmental Protection Unit (EPU) has assessed the submitted Noise
Report and advises that the acoustic assessment contains recommendations which, if
implemented, would reduce noise to levels that comply with reasonable standards of
comfort, as defined in British Standard BS 8233:1999 'Sound insulation and noise
reduction for buildings - Code of Practice'.

The EPU therefore raises no objections to the proposed scheme, subject to conditions to
ensure the proposed development satisfies the requirements of the Borough's Noise SPD.
The Council's Environmental Protection Unit also recommend conditions controlling the
hours of use, delivery and waste collections and external plant for the commercial units, in
the event of an approval.

It is considered that had the development been acceptable in other respects, the issue of
sound insulation and potential disturbance from the commercial units on the residential
element of the scheme could be addressed by the imposition of a suitable conditions, as
suggested by the Council's Environmental Protection Unit. Subject to compliance with
these conditions, it is considered that the scheme would be in compliance with Saved
Policy OE5 of the UDP.

7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

Disturbance from construction activity is covered by separate legeslation. Other points
raised by local residents have been addressed in the relevant sections of this report.
7.20 Planning Obligations

Policy R17 of the Hillingdon UDP is concerned with securing planning obligations to
supplement the provision recreation open space, facilities to support arts, cultural and
entertainment activities, and other community, social and education facilities through
planning obligations in conjunction with other development proposals. These UDP policies
are supported by more specific supplementary planning guidance. As the application is
being recommended for refusal, no negotiations have been entered into with the
developer in respect of these contributions. However, if the application were to be
considered for approval, the following broad Section 106 Heads of Terms would be
pursued by the Council at that time:

Education contributions: The Director of Education has advised that the proposed
development will lead to additional pressure for school places in the Ruislip area. A
contribution of £17,626 will be sought comprising of the following:

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 140



Primary: £8,273, Secondary: £5,870, Post-16: £3,483 in the Ruislip Area would be
required to address the cost of the proposed development. No legal agreement to address
this issue has been offered and it is recommended the application should be refused on
this basis.

Had the application been acceptable in other respects, it is likely that a planning obligation
would be sought to upgrade the access road (Bell Close), as this alleyway is in a
considerable state of disrepair and is not fit for purpose. The applicants have offered to
resurface the alleyway but have not offered lighting or drainage.

No contributions have been secured by way of a Unilateral Undertaking or S106
Agreement in relation to the above mentioned planning benefits associated with the
proposal. It is therefore considered that planning permission should also be refused for
this reason.

7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

There are no enforcement issues associated with this site.
7.22 Other Issues

There are no other issues relating to this application.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable.

10. CONCLUSION

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 141



No objections are raised to the principle of this mixed use scheme. However, given the
scale and massing of the proposed blocks, the development could not be achieved
without adversely affecting the visual amenities and character of the area. The proposed
development is also considered to result in significant intensification in use of a
substandard access road. The access arrangements and the associated traffic generation
would be unacceptable, to the detriment of the free flow of traffic and highway safety.
Parking provision is considered inadequate, whilst the applicant has failed to provide
contributions towards the improvements of services and facilities as a consequence of
demands created by the proposed development in respect of education.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007
HDAS: Residential Layouts

Planning Policy Statement 1 (Delivering Sustainable Development)
Planning Policy Statement 3 (Housing)

Planning Policy Statement 9 (Biodiversity and Geological Conservation)
Planning Policy Guidance Note 15 (Planning and the Historic Environment)
Planning Policy Guidance Note 13 (Transport)

Planning Policy Guidance Note 24 (Planning and Noise)

The London Plan (July 2011)

Representations

Petition

Contact Officer: Karl Dafe Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 142



Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2011 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site

Address

1 -2 Bell Close

Ruislip

LONDON BOROUGH

Environment, Education
& Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

OF HILLINGDON
Planning,

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

North Page 143

Planning Application Ref: Scale
63635/APP/2011/909 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date : V’!t-
August 1 4411 LINGDON

2011

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 144



Agenda ltem 11

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 15 MOOR PARK ROAD NORTHWOOD

Development: Part two storey, part single storey side/rear extension, conversion of
roofspace to habitable use to include 3 x rear dormers involving alterations to
side and demolition of existing attached garage to side

LBH Ref Nos: 314/APP/2011/1151

Drawing Nos: MS/15/11B-2
MS/15/11A-2
NI/15/11C-2

Date Plans Received:  12/05/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 08/06/2011

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the south side of Moor Park Road and comprises a two
storey detached house situated in a large plot. It is a white rendered property with
significant elements of tile hanging at first floor level, and a hipped, tiled roof. The
staggered elevations of the property make it architecturally interesting.

The street scene is residential in character and appearance comprising a varied design of
predominantly two storey detached houses. The spacing between buildings at first floor
level and the varied designs of the houses contribute to the character of the area.

The application site lies within the developed area as identified in the adopted Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

1.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks permission for the erection of a two storey side and rear extension
and a part single storey front extension, and loft conversion.

With respect to the rear extension, this would be at both ground and first floor level. The
existing staggered rear elevation at ground floor would be replaced with a uniform
extension across the width of the extended house. It would be 4m in depth from the rear
most part of the existing house (the western end of the building), but would be deeper at
the eastern end where the existing house does not extend out as far.

At first floor level to the rear, the house would also be extended across the full width of the
extended house. The first floor rear element would be set back from the rear elevation of

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 145



the ground floor extension by 2.3m. The ground floor would have a monopitch roof. The
first floor roof would comprise a part hipped tiled roof incorporated into the existing roof,
however given the increased depth a substantial crown roof is proposed.

The property would also be extended to its western end. The existing attached garages
would be removed and replaced with a new two storey side extension. The existing
garages abut the boundary but the new extension would be inset 1m from the boundary.
The ground floor front would be flush with the foremost elevation of the house, whilst the
first floor would be set back to be in line with the front elevation of the house on the
opposite side of the building. This would result in a set back of approximately 1.5m from
the ground floor front elevation. A shallow monopitch roof would be created on top of this
ground floor element.

Within the extended roofspace three rear dormer windows are proposed.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
314/APP/2002/1916 15 Moor Park Road Northwood

ERECTION OF A TWO STOREY SIDE EXTENSION (INVOLVING DEMOLITION OF
EXISTING GARAGE)

Decision Date: 08-10-2002 Refused Appeal:

314/APP/2003/248 15 Moor Park Road Northwood
ERECTION OF A TWO STOREY SIDE/PART REAR EXTENSION

Decision Date: 12-03-2003 Approved Appeal:

314/APP/2004/1628 15 Moor Park Road Northwood

ERECTION OF A PART TWO STOREY REAR, PART SINGLE STOREY SIDE/REAR
EXTENSION INCORPORATING AN INTEGRAL GARAGE (INVOLVING DEMOLITION OF
ATTACHED GARAGE)
Decision Date: 05-08-2004 Refused Appeal:
314/APP/2004/2997 15 Moor Park Road Northwood
ERECTION OF A TWO STOREY SIDE EXTENSION AND PART TWO STOREY, PART
SINGLE STOREY REAR EXTENSION
Decision Date: 29-12-2004 Approved Appeal:
314/APP/2010/1647 15 Moor Park Road Northwood

Ttwo storey side, part two storey, part single storey rear, single storey front extension and
conversion of roofspace to habitable use to include rear dormer, new window to ground floor
side and demolition of existing side extension.

Decision Date: 13-09-2010 Refused Appeal:
Comment on Planning History

There have been a number of approvals and refusals in relation to various proposals for
extensions on this property, the most recent being in 2010. That application was refused
in September 2010 and was for various extensions and alterations of a similar form to that
currently proposed. The application was refused for a number of reasons, primarily related
to the size, scale and bulk of the extensions having a detrimental impact on the character
of the house and the streetscene.

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 146



2. Advertisement and Site Notice

2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable

2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable
3. Comments on Public Consultations
EXTERNAL:

11 neighbours notified, 7 representations and two petitions have been received objecting
to the proposal on the following grounds:

i) The extensions would result in a property that is not in keeping with the character of
Moor Park Road, nearly twice its current area.

i) The proposed extension works would do away with all the character of the existing
property, which is particularly distinctive in its appearance. The drawings submitted show
a house which would be devoid of any character whatsoever.

iii) The two-storey side extension will result in a dramatic reduction of air space and visible
space between the two properties.

iv) Loss of light into, and outlook from, the adjoining bedroom bay window. The rear facing
window in the side extension would result in overlooking and loss of privacy to the
adjoining properties as would the extensions and rear dormer windows at the rear.

v) The extension at the rear would extend well beyond any of those elsewhere in the road.
It will overlook adjoining properties and result in loss of privacy. There are no other 3
storey houses in the road.

vi) The proposal is simply to increase the value of the property and will not be undertaken
by the current occupiers.

vii) Just about everything associated with this proposal - be it the size, scale, bulk, height,
or design - is out of keeping with and disproportionate to the existing property. Far from
appearing subordinate to the appearance of the original house, or even constituting an
incongruous addition, the proposals would result in a completely new architectural
character. In addition to dramatically changing the visual appearance of the house, such
massive additions to the footprint and bulk would be over dominant and visually obtrusive
in relation to nearby houses. The resulting material loss of residential amenity would be
unneighbourly as well as having a detrimental impact on the appearance and character of
the road's visual street scene and the surrounding area.

Northwood Residents Association: Object on the grounds that the two storey side
extension is within 1 metre of the common boundary. Also that it fails to meet the
requirements of UDP policies BE15, BE19, BE20, BE22 and BE24.

INTERNAL:

Trees and Landscape Officer: This site is covered by TPO 13. The application states that
there are no trees on site, and therefore no tree-related information has been submitted,
however several

mature trees located on this property contribute to the arboreal character of the area. In
the front garden, there are two Lawson cypress on the front northern boundary; a group of
trees on the western boundary of the site (consisting of a Leyland cypress, Lawson
cypress's (protected - G18 on

TPO 13, although most are in decline), evergreen Oak, Oak and Ash); and a clipped
hedge (consisting of mixed, deciduous species) on the eastern boundary.

The scheme will not directly affect the trees on site, however it is likely that some parts of

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 147



the eastern boundary hedge 'may' need to be removed to facilitate the extension to the
side of the house. It is not clear whether the hedge is on or off site, but this is a private
matter.

There are also several mature trees in the rear garden, however the only tree that could
be affected by the proposed extension is a large Ash (T140 on TPO 13) which is situated
15m to the south of the house. In accordance with BS 5837:2005 guidelines, temporary
fencing should be erected around the protected Ash tree, or erected across the rear
garden approximately 7m away from the existing back wall of the house.

Therefore, in order to address the above points, subject to conditions TL1, TL2 and TL3,
the scheme is acceptable in terms of Saved Policy BE38 of the UDP.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new

planting and landscaping in development proposals.
AM14 New development and car parking standards.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main issues for consideration relate to the impact of the proposal on the character
and appearance of the street scene and surrounding area generally, and on residential
amenity. In considering this current application it is necessary to consider the Council's
decision in respect of the 2010 proposal which is very similar in form to that currently
being considered, albeit amended in an attempt to overcome those reasons for refusal.

The street scene is characterised by a mix of house styles, roof designs and varying
heights, and generally there are good spaces between buildings that contribute
significantly to the character of the area.

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 148



The two storey side extension would infill the existing gap between properties at first floor
level. It is considered that this would be detrimental to the streetscene, and would appear
cramped with an awkward juxtaposition between the application property and No.13,
which are and would be two very different styles of property. It is considered that a
reasonable gap is required to ensure a satisfactory relationship between properties and to
ensure that they sit comfortably in their plots and do not detract from the character of the
area. The 1m gap to the side boundary at first floor level is considered insufficient in this
case. The buildings would appear cramped and the application site overdeveloped.

The character of the original house would also be eroded by the proposed development,
particularly at the rear, and the extensions would not be subordinate to the original form of
the house.

The proposal would thus not comply with policies BE13, BE15, BE19 and BE22 of the
adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) and
sections 3.0 and 6.0 of the Hilingdon Design & Accessibility Statement (HDAS):
Residential Extensions.

With regard to the impact of the development on the amenities of the adjoining occupiers,
this was not considered to be an issue of concern in respect of the previous application.
Given that this current application is similar in form it is considered that there would not be
a justifiable reason to refuse this application on the grounds of impact on the neighbours.
The plot width within which the houses sit are of a generous size, and whilst the new
extension would clearly be visible from surrounding properties it would not result in any
adverse impact in terms of loss of light or privacy, overlooking or any overbearing impact
or visual intrusion that would justify a refusal of planning permission in this respect.

The proposed two storey side extension would maintain a distance of 2m from the
neighbouring dwelling No.13. Whilst this property does have a side dormer in the
roofslope facing the application site, this does not appear to be a principal window to a
habitable room, and given its positioning there would be no adverse harm to residential
amenities.

The development itself would provide a satisfactory standard of accommodation for the
occupiers with windows providing adequate outlook and natural light to the rooms they
would serve.

Over 100sq.m of private amenity space would be retained, and off road parking is
considered to be acceptable in the form of a garage space and a large area of
hardstanding to the front. Therefore the proposal is in accordance with policies BE23 and
AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September
2007).

Taking all the above into account it is recommended that the application be refused on the
grounds of an overdevelopment of the site that is detrimental to the character of the
original building and the streetscene in general.

6. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 149



1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed extension/alterations by reason of their position, size, scale, bulk and
design would be disproportionate and incongruous and would fail to appear subordinate
to the appearance of the original house and would result in a cramped form of
development. It would be detrimental to the appearance of the house and would detract
from the character and appearance of the street scene and surrounding area generally,
contrary to policies BE13, BE15, BE19 and BE22 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and the adopted Supplementary
Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

INFORMATIVES

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to
the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) set out below, and to all relevant material
considerations, including Supplementary Planning Guidance:

Policy No.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy
to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and
provision of new planting and landscaping in development
proposals.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

HDAS-EXT  Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 150



Contact Officer: Warren Pierson Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 151



[ 1]

Ormont

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2011 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

15 Moor Park Road
Northwood

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
314/APP/2011/1151

1:1,250

Planning Committee Date

NorthPage 152

August

2011

Lt
NGDON

LONDON

TFILLI




Agenda ltem 12

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 2 HILLIARD ROAD NORTHWOOD

Development: Conversion of existing end terrace house into 2, two-bedroom flats, involving
part single storey, part two storey rear extension, first floor side extension,
and partial conversion of existing attached garage to side to habitable use.

LBH Ref Nos: 34684/APP/2011/359

Drawing Nos: Location Plan to Scale 1:1250
Design and Access Statement
Photograph
2099/11
Block Plan to Scale 1:200
2216.10A
2099/10
2216.11A

Date Plans Received:  16/02/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 04/03/2011
1. SUMMARY

This application is the third proposal that has been submitted seeking to extend and
convert this end of terrace property within the Old Northwood Area of Special Local
Character into flats. The first application for 3 one-bedroom flats and 1 three-bedroom
flat, with a part single, part two-storey side and rear extension and conversion of the
roofspace to habitable use with a rear dormer and front and rear rooflights
(34684/APP/2010/841) was withdrawn on the 18/06/10. The second application
(34684/APP/2010/2013) was for a similar conversion of the property into 1 three-
bedroom, 1 two-bedroom and 1 one-bedroom flats was refused.

This application has been amended in an attempt to overcome the reasons for refusal of
the last application (34684/APP/2010/2013). However, although the first and second
reasons for refusal which related to design and lack of privacy for the ground floor flat
with the shared use of the rear garden area have been overcome, the third reason
relating to inadequate provision of off-street parking has not been adequately addressed.
Furthermore, removing the front boundary wall to open up the front garden area for
parking would not be characteristic of this part of the Old Northwood Area of Special
Local Character. A fourth reason for refusal of the previously refused application related
to the floor area of the original house and is an in principle objection to the conversion of
the property. The application is recommended for refusal.

2. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposal fails to make adequate provision for off-street parking in accordance with
the Council's adopted car parking standards and to demonstrate that the parking layout
proposed would not give rise to vehicular and pedestrian conflict. As such, the proposal
is likely to give rise to additional on-street parking on a heavily parked road and be
prejudicial to highway and pedestrian safety, contrary to policies AM7(ii) and AM14 of the

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 153



adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

2 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed parking in the front garden, involving the removal of the front boundary
wall, with little opportunity to provide any landscaping, would be detrimental to visual
amenity of the street scene and the character and appearance of the Old Northwood
Area of Special Local Character, contrary to Policies BE5, BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the
adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2009) and the
adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

3 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The application property is not of a sufficient size to provide a suitable scheme of
residential conversion and would result in the loss of a single family dwelling to the
detriment of the character of the road. As such, the proposal is contrary to Policy BE19 of
the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan and the Council's adopted
Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to all
relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies,
including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the
Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First
Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (2011) and national

guidance.

BES5 New development within areas of special local character

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation
measures

H7 Conversion of residential properties into a number of units

Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 154



R17 recreation, leisure and community facilities

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities
AM14 New development and car parking standards.
HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006
HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008
LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted January 2010
SPD-PO Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document, adopted
July 2008
3

You are advised that the submitted plans contain discrepancies, particularly concerning
the depth of the side/rear extension which is shown as 9.7m and 7.4m deep on the
ground and first floors respectively on the floor plan (Drw. No. 2216-10A), but 10.0m and
7.9m deep respectively on the elevation plan (Drw. No. 2216.11A).

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the eastern side of Hilliards Road, some 36m to the
north of its junction with Pinner Road. It forms the first property fronting the road, and is a
good quality, late Victorian/Edwardian end of terrace house. The terrace of 4 has a
degree of uniformity in that the houses have double height canted bays below timbered
gables, sited adjacent to recessed front doors set behind arched openings. The two
central properties have paired front doors positioned side by side. No.2 does differ
somewhat in that it has a two storey set back to one side with a cut away eaves detail
which appears to be original. The house also has an original projecting two storey rear
wing and a later attached side garage. There is also a large outbuilding at the end of the
rear garden.

Adjoining the site along the southern side boundary is a footpath to the rear of the
adjoining retail parade fronting Pinner Road, which mainly provides access to the first floor
flats. The rear yard areas of the parade are mainly used in connection with the
commercial units. The application site forms part of the Old Northwood Area of Special
Local Character as identified in the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought to convert the dwelling into 2 two-bedroom flats (one on
each floor), involving the erection of a part two storey, part single storey side and rear
extension with integral garage, associated car parking and amenity space provision. The
works involve the demolition of the side lean-to garage.

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 155



The side extension would be 2.8m wide and extend to the side boundary, aligning with the
recessed part of the front elevation of the house on the ground floor, set back by 1m from
the recessed element on the first floor. The side/rear extension would have an overall
depth of 7.5m on the first floor (as measured from the floor plan), with a gable roof set
down by 600mm from the main ridge of the terrace. The extension would project 2.5m
from the main rear elevation of the house to align with the rear elevation of the existing
rear wing on the first floor, with its gable roof widened and heightened to cover the
additional width provided by the side extension. On the ground floor, the side/rear
extension would have an overall depth of 9.7m (as measured from the floor plan),
projecting by 1.2m beyond the rear elevation of the existing projecting rear wing. The
extension would comprise a garage at the front and the single storey elements would be
covered by lean-to roofs. A single storey rear extension is also proposed between the
projecting rear wing and the boundary with No. 4 Hilliard Road. This would measure 2.5m
deep to align with the depth of the original rear wing, 3.2m wide and have a lean-to roof,
2.7m to 3.4m high.

In addition to the integral garage, a car parking space is shown in the front garden at the
front of the main bay of the house with no front boundary wall and separate amenity space
and a refuse and cycle store is shown in the rear garden.

This scheme principally differs from the previous scheme (34684/APP/2010/2013) in that
one of the flats has been omitted, and it is no longer proposed to use and extend with a
rear dormer the existing and proposed roof for habitable purposes. Each of the flats would
now have two bedrooms. It was also previously proposed to set the side extension back
150mm from the recessed element at the front of the house (as opposed to the current
proposal which aligns on the ground floor and set back 1m on the first floor). It was also
previously proposed to extend the proposed part single, part two storey extension 0.5m
beyond the rear elevation of the existing rear wing, as now it would align, with the
exception of the ground floor at the back of the extended rear wing which would project by
1.2m. The ground floor of the side extension now comprises an integral garage at the
front and elevational alterations have been made to the extension, mainly involving
revising window positions and reducing their size. Front garden parking has also been
revised and the amenity space at the rear has been sub-divided.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

There have been two previous applications submitted to convert and extend this property
to provide flats. The first application (34684/APP/2010/841) was for 3 one-bedroom and 1
three-bedroom flats with a part two storey, part single storey side and rear extension and
conversion of the roofspace to habitable use, including a rear dormer and front and rear
rooflights. The application was withdrawn before the officer's recommendation for refusal
could be considered by Members at the North Committee meeting on the 22/07/10.

The second application to extend and convert this property into 3 flats
(34684/APP/2010/2013) was refused at the North Planning committee meeting on the
18/11/10 for the following reasons:

1. The proposed two storey side and rear extension, by reason of its siting, bulk, design
and fenestration, would fail to appear subordinate to the original dwelling and would fail to
harmonise with the design and proportions of the original house. As such, the proposal
would be detrimental to the character and appearance of the original property and the
surrounding Old Northwood Area of Special Local Character, contrary to Policies BES,
BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 156



Policies (September 2007) and the Council's adopted Supplementary Planning Document
HDAS: Residential Extensions.

2. The proposed shared use of the rear garden area would not afford an appropriate level
of privacy to the rear habitable rooms of the ground floor flat. As such, the occupiers of
this unit would be overlooked to an unacceptable degree. The proposal would therefore
not provide a suitable level of residential amenity for these occupiers, contrary to policy
BE21, BE23 and BE24 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) and the Council's adopted Supplementary Planning Document
HDAS: Residential Layouts.

3. The proposal involves the loss of an off-street car parking space and fails to make
adequate off-street parking provision to serve the proposed flats in accordance with the
Council's adopted Car Parking standards. The proposal would therefore be likely to give
rise to additional on-street car parking, to the detriment of highway and pedestrian safety,
contrary to policies AM7(ii) and AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

4. The application property is not of a sufficient size to provide a suitable scheme of
residential conversion and would result in the loss of a single family dwelling to the
detriment of the character of the road. As such, the proposal is contrary to Policy BE19 of
the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan and the Council's adopted
Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

4. Planning Policies and Standards
London Plan, July 2011
UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.10 To seek to ensure that development does not adversely affect the amenity and
the character of the area.

PT1.15 To enable the conversion of residential properties to create more units, provided
the additional units are suitable to live in and the character of the area and
amenities of the adjoining occupiers are not harmed.

PT1.16 To seek to ensure enough of new residential units are designed to wheelchair and
mobility standards.

PT1.39 To seek where appropriate planning obligations to achieve benefits to the
community related to the scale and type of development proposed.

Part 2 Policies:

BE5 New development within areas of special local character

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 157



BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures

H7 Conversion of residential properties into a number of units

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and
community facilities

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway

improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities
AM14 New development and car parking standards.

HDAS-LAY  Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

HDAS-EXT  Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary Planning
Document, adopted January 2010

SPD-PO Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2008
5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1  Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

27 neighbouring properties have been consulted. 4 individual responses have been received,
together with a petition with 42 signatories. The petition states:

'We the following, call on the London Borough of Hillingdon to refuse planning permission for the
conversion of 2 Hilliard Road, Northwood into 2 flats.

* The existing property, a 3 bedroom modest sized family dwelling is below the size of properties in
the Borough considered appropriate for subdivision. SPD Policy No. 3.5.

* Lack of parking for the 2 flats - a total of 3 spaces is required by the Borough's parking standards.
Unitary Development Plan AM14.

* Parking in Hilliard Road is already a severe problem and this proposal without adequate parking

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 158



will add to the traffic congestion and safety issues already prevalent in the road.

* The proposed parking space in the front garden will adversely affect the residential amenity
currently enjoyed by No. 4 Hilliard Road.

* Approval of this application will set an unfortunate precedent in Hilliard Road that will lead to the
conversion of other family sized properties in the road.

* To approve this application would be clearly contrary to a number of policies of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan, including Policies BE19 and AM7.'

The individual responses raise the following points:

(iy Conversion is inappropriate and would change whole aspect of the road, which is an Area of
Special Local Character, particularly if others did the same;

(ii) Council guidelines say that the house is too small to be converted;

(iii) Conversion would require 3 parking spaces to comply with the Council's car parking standards
and proposal could attract many more cars. Parking is already at saturation point on Hilliard Road;
(iv) Use of front garden as a car parking space will block light to living room at No. 4 Hilliard Road
and be detrimental to its residential amenities;

(v) There is an issue with drainage and flooding during heavy rain at this end of Hilliard Road and
this development will make it worse;

(vi) Turning a small family end of terrace property into flats will establish precedent for others to do
the same;

(vii) This is the third application to convert No. 2 Hilliard Road. | suppose they think people will not
bother to object again, but they do;

(viii) Scheme is just for profit;

(ix) Building at bottom of No. 2's garden could be converted to a habitable dwelling;

(x) Conversion work would result in disturbance to neighbouring property;

(xi) Applicant made no attempt to consult with neighbours or the local community on the proposal
which is surprising given amount of previous opposition and contrary to Government advice and
emerging Localism Act.

Ward Councillor:

(i) There is insufficient parking in Hilliard Road to accommodate any further development or
conversion of existing properties;
(i) I believe the proposed conversion will be on over development of a very tight site.

Northwood Residents Association:

HDAS 9.8: There is insufficient street parking for the garage to be used for any other purpose,
especially as the intention is to convert the house into two dwellings. UDP Annex 1 C3 requires 1.5
car parking spaces per dwelling. The plans show only 2 spaces but one can only be accessed
when the other has been vacated. All of Hilliard Road lacks sufficient on and off street parking and
number 2 adjoins a minor shopping area where there is an increased need for parking spaces.

Northwood Hills Residents Association:

No. 2 Hilliard Road was and still remains a property which is not suitable for converting into more
than one dwelling on the basis that Hilliard Road is quite a narrow road with mostly terraced
houses. Any one visiting that road can quite clearly see that there never are any available parking
spaces on the road.

If the house is converted to more than one dwelling it would increase the number of cars on the
road, most likely to two cars per household and the road simply doesn't have the capacity to
accommodate the extra cars. Although the plans show space for a small car in front of the house

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 159



that is not really possible even for a small car and looking at the space, it couldn't fit more than a
Smart car at best. How can there be a specification to any one living there that they must only have
a small car. Garages usually are not used for parking cars as they get used as storage.

We, at Northwood Hills Residents' Association, strongly object to this house given planning to be
converted into more than one dwelling, now and at any point in future.

Internal Consultees
CONSERVATION AND URBAN DESIGN OFFICER:

Background: This is a late Victorian/Edwardian two storey end of terrace property located in the Old
Northwood Area of Special Local Character. This is an area of very traditional, good quality housing
from the late Victorian period onwards.

The terrace comprises 4 properties of similar design i.e. with double height canted bays below
timbered gables, positioned adjacent to recessed front doors set behind arched openings.

Comments: A previous application regarding a similar scheme was refused due to policy matters
and the appearance of the proposed extension.

The side addition is considered to be an improvement for the previous schemes. The extension has
been further set back at first floor level and has been reduced in height and depth. This would also
reduce the sheer elevation visible from the street and would be considered better in terms of its
visual impact.

To the front elevation, the proposed first floor window, sits under the eaves of the roof. This has
been revised in accordance with the comments given previously and would be acceptable in design
terms.

Whilst this is an extension over the existing garage, ideally, the addition should be set-in from the
side boundary by 1m. Given that the side boundary faces the rear of the properties along Pinner
Road, it would be acceptable in this instance.

There are still concerns over existing parking and the general intensification use as a result of
conversion of flats. These should be assessed from a policy and development control point of view.

Conclusion: Acceptable from a design point of view. All materials to match existing.
TREE OFFICER:

This application is an amended scheme, similar to that submitted under planning ref. 2010/841. My
previous comments still apply.

Previous Comments:

The Site: The site is not affected by TPO or Conservation Area designation. There are no trees
visible from the front of the property.

The Proposal: The proposal to convert the house into flats includes the demolition of the garage
and the construction of a two-storey side extension. This will result in the loss of a parking space
and the remaining driveway is less than the standard 4.8 metres length required for a parking
space. The existing garden space to the left of the front door will not be affected by the proposal.

Landscape Issues: Saved policy BE38 seeks the landscape enhancement as in association with

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 160



new development. DCLG/EA guidance seeks the provision of SUDS compliant hard-standing in
front gardens.

The proposal is to convert the building into flats. Therefore it will be necessary to secure landscape
maintenance for the communal external spaces.

Recommendation: No objection subject to conditions TL5, TL6 and TL7.
HIGHWAY OFFICER:

Hilliard Road is a residential area accessed from Pinner Road which is an unclassified road
benefiting from 2.5m wide footways on both sides and a 7.0m wide carriageway, with no parking
restrictions.

The existing dwelling is an end of terrace abutting a private footpath leading to the rear of
properties that face Pinner Road.

The proposal is to convert the existing dwelling into 2 x 2 bedroom flats involving a side/rear
extension and providing two parking spaces.

The proposal is to accommodate a single garage parking space with its maximum internal
dimension of 2.4 x 5.0m. and a second parking space in the hard standing area of the front garden,
which has a maximum depth of 2.0m from the boundary wall fronting the public footway to bedroom
1 bay window.

The second vehicle parking space in the front garden is also proposed to be parallel to the
bedroom 1 bay window measuring 4.8 x 2.0m, which clearly has inadequate space for standard
vehicle parking. Furthermore, the applicant has failed to provide tracking illustrating that a standard
vehicle is able to conveniently enter/exit and park in the front garden space as indicated in the
submitted plan. The Council's minimum requirement for a standard parking bay is 4.8 x 2.4m.

Allowing this application could set a precedent resulting in other similar unacceptable proposals,
affecting the Council's position in resisting the same.

It can therefore be concluded that the proposal fails to make adequate off-street parking provision
to serve proposed flats in accordance with the Council's adopted car parking standards. The
proposal would therefore be likely to give rise to additional on-street car parking, to the detriment of
highway and pedestrian safety, contrary to policies AM7(ii) and AM14 of the adopted unitary
Development saved policies (September 2007), and is therefore recommended to be refused.

ACCESS OFFICER:

The proposed design is not conducive to the Council's policy which requires all new homes to be
built to Lifetime Home Standards. However, as the existing dwellinghouse is not a Lifetime Home,
no objection is raised.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION OFFICER (LAND CONTAMINATION):

Not aware of any specific contamination issues at the site.
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

This is an established residential area where there would be no objection in principle to
intensification of the residential use of the site, subject to relevant planning considerations
and policies in the Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies, September 2007).

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 161



In terms of the conversion of this property, the Council's HDAS: Residential Layouts
advises at Paragraph 3.5 that the traditional residential character of a street can be
adversely affected by the cumulative impact of too many properties being converted to
more intensive residential uses. It goes on to advise that the redevelopment of more than
10% of properties in any one street to flats is unlikely to be acceptable, given the
cumulative impact. In Hilliard Road, no properties appear to have been converted to flats
or any other form of more intensive housing, and there are only two small purpose built
flatted blocks in the road (Nos. 36/36A and 37/73A Hilliard Road).

The paragraph also advises that in order to provide a suitable standard of residential
accommodation, houses will only be considered suitable for conversion if they have a floor
area of 120m? or more. Whilst the guidance does not specify if this is the existing floor
space of the house or after any proposed extension, the existing property is reasonably
modest in size with a floor area of 102m? and whilst with the proposed extensions it would
exceed the 120m?, it is considered that the basis of the restriction is to ensure that the
stock of small family dwellings is maintained within the borough and the proposed
conversion will result in the loss of a small family dwelling. As such, the principle of
conversion is considered unacceptable.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Policy 3.4 of the London Plan (July 2011) advises that Boroughs should ensure that
development proposals maximise housing output having regard to local context, design
principles, density guidance in Table 3.2 and public transport accessibility. Table 3.2
establishes a density matrix to establish a strategic framework for appropriate densities at
different locations.

The site is located within a suburban area and has a Public Transport Accessibility Level
(PTAL) of 2. Taking these parameters into account, the matrix recommends a density of
50-95 u/ha and 150-250 hr/ha, assuming units have an indicative size of 2.7 to 3.0 hr/unit.
Although this guidance is primarily concerned with new build schemes, this proposal
equates to a density of 69 u/ha and 207 hr/ha, which accords with these density
guidelines.

7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The Council's Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) HDAS: Residential Extensions
advises at paragraph 5.0 that two storey side extensions can have a significant impact on
the character of the street and that they need to be considered in terms of their setting
and with particular reference to the character and quality of the overall street scene. The
proposed two storey side extension would maintain the prevalent front and rear building
lines on Hilliards Road so that it would not appear unduly dominant. The extension would
immediately abut the side boundary, where normally a 1m set in would be required in
order to avoid properties visually coalescing. However, at paragraph 5.3, the design guide
does go on to state that where side boundaries adjoin a road or open space, there may be
some scope for flexibility. In this instance, the site adjoins a footpath, beyond which are
the rear yard areas of the units in the adjoining retail parade fronting Pinner Road. At first
floor level, it would not be possible to develop these areas at depth. As such, it is
considered that there is no likelihood of a terracing affect being created and therefore no
specific requirement for a 1m set in from the side boundary to accord with Policy BE22 of
the UDP (Saved Policies).

On the previous application, it was considered that the 150mm set back on the full height
of the side extension was not sufficient to give the extension a subordinate appearance.
The extension has now been set back 1m from the recessed part of the house at first floor
level, with no set back on the ground floor. The first floor and roof of the proposed side

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 162



7.04

7.05

7.06

7.07

7.08

extension would now be sufficiently set back from the recessed part of the front elevation
of the original house with its ridge stepping down 600mm from the main ridge of the
house. Even aligning with the recessed part of the original house, the ground floor would
still be set back 1.7m from the main elevation and porch of the house so that this element
would appear subordinate. It is considered that the extension would now present a
satisfactory appearance.

The previous side extension, following the design of the original property, would have had
a large amount of brick work above the first floor window. The window has been raised so
that it would now sit underneath the eaves of the side extension. Although the window
would be higher than other windows, given its recessed position it would not appear
incongruous with the rest of the front elevation. The window design has also been
amended to give a more vertical, rather than a horizontal emphasis which is more
characteristic of properties of this period.

Car parking is now shown to the front of the bay window which has involved the removal
of the front boundary wall. Front garden parking with open front boundaries is not
characteristic within this part of Hilliards Road as front gardens have limited depth as so
are not used for off-street parking. It is considered that front boundary walls form an
important feature along Hilliards Road and the introduction of front garden parking and
removal of the front boundary wall would be harmful to the Old Northwood Area of Special
Local Character.

The proposal therefore fails to harmonise with the character and appearance of the
original property, the Old Northwood Area of Special Local Character and the visual
amenities of the street scene, contrary to Policies BE5, BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the
adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2009).

An informative has also been added to highlight the inconsistency of the plans in that the
side elevation shows the side extension to be marginally deeper than on the floor plans.
Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
Environmental Impact

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

This is considered in Section 7.03 above.
Impact on neighbours

The proposed two storey side/rear extension would be sited some 16m from the projecting
wings of the rear elevations of the first floor flats in the adjoining retail parade on Pinner
Road. The yard areas at the rear of the parade tend to be used in connection with the
commercial units and little, if any, amenity use is made of them. The two storey rear
extension would be sited 3.2m from the side boundary with No.4 Hilliard Road and would
not project any further to the rear than its projecting wing on the first floor, although it
would project a further 1.2m on the ground floor. An infill conservatory has been added at
the rear to No. 4, sited between the shared boundary and No.4's projecting wing which the
proposed single storey rear extension would not project beyond. As such, the only
element of the proposal that would project beyond the conservatory at No. 4 would be the
ground floor of the side/rear extension would project by approximately 1m but this would
be set back from the boundary by 3.2m. On the first floor, the 2.5m projection would be

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 163



set back 3.2m from the side boundary so that there would be no breach of the 45° line of
sight from neighbouring habitable room windows. Although the conservatory at No. 4
contains side windows, they are high level, with the conservatory mainly being lit by its
glazed rear elevation and roof. It is therefore considered that the proposed extensions
would not be detrimental to the amenities of adjoining residents by reason of dominance
and loss of light, in accordance with Policies BE20 and BE21 of the saved UDP.

No side windows are proposed with all the proposed windows either overlooking the road
or the rear garden so that there would be no additional loss of privacy as compared to the
existing house. As such, there would be no loss of privacy to neighbouring properties
resulting from the proposed development, in accordance with Policy BE24 of the saved
UDP.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Given the submission date of the application, it is appropriate to consider the application
under the Council's SPD HDAS: Residential Layouts. This requires a minimum internal
floor area of 63m? for two-bedroom flats (as opposed to 61m?for a two-bedroom, three
person flat and 70m? for a two-bedroom, four person flat with the recently adopted London
Plan, July 2011). As measured from the floor plans, the ground floor flat would have an
internal floor area of 69m? and the first floor flat 67m?2. The internal floor areas of the flats
therefore satisfies the Council's minimum internal floor area standards, in compliance with
Policy BE19 of the adopted UDP Saved Policies (September 2007) and Paragraphs 4.6 to
4.8 of the SPD HDAS: Residential Layouts. Furthermore, all habitable room windows
would have an adequate outlook and natural lighting. To overcome a previous design
concern, the first floor window in the front elevation of the side extension has been raised
(see Section 7.03). As there is no change in the internal floor levels, the window would be
at a high level within the room, but as it would serve an en-suite shower room, no
objections are raised to the restricted outlook from this room.

In terms of amenity area, design guidance requires a minimum 25m? area of amenity
space to be provided for each two-bedroom flat. With the subdivision of the rear garden
into two amenity areas, a 53m? area nearest the property and a 26m? area further to the
rear, the scheme satisfies this guidance. Although not ideal, it was previously considered
that access to the rear garden area from the first floor and roof space flats by means of
the front door, via the adjoining side footpath and garden gate, was not so inconvenient
and circuitous as to justify a refusal reason. The ground floor flat would now have
defensible amenity space adjoining its rear elevation so that it would maintain an
adequate level of privacy. The second reason for refusal of the previous application has
therefore been overcome.
7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

This scheme proposes two off-street car parking spaces to serve the 2, two-bedroom
flats. The Council's Highway Engineer advises that two spaces would be acceptable to
serve the development in accordance with the Council's adopted car parking standards
which provide maximum standards, but the proposed spaces proposed are undersized.

Car parking standards advise that garages should have a minimum internal width of 3.0m
as opposed to the normal 2.4m width for a parking space. This is to allow garages to
serve other purposes such as workspace and storage, particularly of bulky items such as
ladders to which they are commonly put. In this instance, the proposed garage would be
2.4m wide so that any other use made of the garage would be likely to prevent its use for
the parking of cars. The other space in front of the bay window of the ground floor flat is
also undersized, being 2.0m by 4.8m. It is also parallel to the road, and no vehicle tracking
has been provided to demonstrate that a car could park in such a restricted space. The

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 164



7.1

712

713

7.14

715

7.16

717

7.18

719

plans also show the removal of the front boundary wall, so that vehicles would be
encouraged to access the space by crossing the adjoining public footpath at an acute
angle and the public footpath would also be likely to be used for the loading/unloading of
vehicles.

Use of the access arrangements would be prejudicial to highway and pedestrian safety
and be likely to result in additional on-street parking in an already heavily parked road.

The Highway Engineer concludes that the proposal fails to make adequate off-street
parking provision to serve proposed flats in accordance with the Council's adopted car
parking standards. The proposal would therefore be likely to give rise to additional on-
street car parking, to the detriment of highway and pedestrian safety, contrary to policies
AM7(ii) and AM14 of the adopted unitary Development saved policies (September 2007),
and is therefore recommended to be refused.

Urban design, access and security

See Section 7.07.
Disabled access

The Council's Access Officer advises that although the proposed layout is not particularly
conducive to Lifetime homes standards, as this is a conversion scheme and the existing
house does not accord with these standards, no objections is raised.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this scheme.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The Tree Officer advises that the site is not affected by Tree Preservation Orders or
Conservation Area designation. Furthermore, there are no trees visible from the front of
the property. A landscaping scheme would need to be provided at the front of the property
and proposed use of this area for parking would compromise any landscaping scheme.
The lack of landscaping has been included as part of the second reason for refusal as it is
contrary to Policy BE38 of the adopted Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(Septembner 2007) and paragraph 11.2 of the Council's SPD HDAS: Residential
Extensions.

Sustainable waste management

Adequate provision for sustainable waste storage has been made in the rear garden of
the site.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

The application site does not lie within a flood zone. The requirement for sustainable
urban drainage could have been dealt with by condition had the application not been
recommended for refusal.

Noise or Air Quality Issues

Had this application not been recommended for refusal, it is considered that any impact
upon the amenities of future residential occupiers and/or neighbouring properties from
noise could be mitigated by an appropriate noise insulation condition in order to comply
with Policies BE19 and OE1 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007).

Comments on Public Consultations

With the exception of points (iii) and (v) to (x) raised by individuals and the two similar
points raised by the petitioners, the consultation responses have been dealt with in the

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 165



main report.

As regards point (iii) of individual responses and fourth bullet point of the petition, it is not
considered that the parking of a car on the front garden would be prejudicial to the
amenities of the neighbouring property as this is a normal relationship and often
something that does not require permission. As regards precedent (point (vi) of individual
responses and fifth bullet point of the petition), all applications have to be considered on
their individual merits. The other points raised by individuals are noted, but they do not
raise any material planning objections to the proposal.
7.20 Planning Obligations

Due to the scale and nature of this proposal, no S106 contributions are sought.
7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

There are no enforcement issues on site.
7.22 Other Issues

No other material planning issues are raised by this application.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

10. CONCLUSION

This application is considered to have overcome reasons 1 and 2 of the previous
application for a similar flatted conversion of this property (34684/APP/2010/2013 refers).

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 166



However, the third and fourth reasons for refusal have not been overcome on this
application. Furthermore, in an attempt to provide additional off-street parking on site, this
proposal involves use of the front garden area which would involve removal of the front
boundary wall. Open front gardens in use as parking space with little landscaping is not
considered to be in keeping with character and appearance of this part of the Old
Northwood Area of Special Local Character. The application is therefore recommended
for refusal.

11. Reference Documents

London Plan (July 2011)

Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
HDAS: Residential Extensions

HDAS: Residential Layouts

HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document: Planning Obligations
Letters making representations

Contact Officer: Richard Phillips Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 167



Zettler
House

NORTHWOOD HILLEN:

Notes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH
i - OF HILLINGDON

Site boundary 2 Hilliard Road Planning,
For identification purposes only. NOI'thWOOd Environ ment’ Education
This copy has been made by or with & Community Services
the authority of the Head of Committee Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Services pursuant to section 47 of the Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale
Act 1988 (the Act). . ?
Unless the Act provides a relevant 34684/APP/201 1/359 1 1 ;250 -
exception to copyright. - - % j

_ Planning Committee Date i F’t‘
© Crown copyright and database JUly -
rights 2011 Ordnance Survey 3 e 2
100019283 NorthPage 168 2011 HILLINGDON
LONDON




Agenda ltem 13

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 12 KEWFERRY ROAD NORTHWOOD
Development: Single storey front extension.

LBH Ref Nos: 33988/APP/2011/684

Drawing Nos: KEW/02
Location Plan to Scale 1:1250
KEW/01

Date Plans Received: 18/03/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 21/03/2011

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located within a residential area of Northwood comprising a variety
of substantial two storey detached dwellings of pre and inter war design and more modern
apartment buildings. The application site is located on the east side of Kewferry Road at
its junction with Harrison Close and is bordered by a substantial two storey detached
dwelling to the south and faces two storey detached dwellings to the west. The Holy
Trinity COE Primary School is located to the southwest.

The application site comprises an attractive two storey detached dwelling of traditional
design and features a hipped roof, front two storey gable and a more recent side double
garage addition. The property includes front and rear gardens with a 1.8 metre high
hedgerow along the front elevation with mature tree planting and hedgerows along the
side and rear boundaries. The dwelling is faced with red brick to the ground floor, with
white render and red clay roof tiles. The existing front porch is modest in size, open sided
and an attractive feature in its own right, consisting of a flat roof, two plain arches with
three decoratively unadorned pillars.

1.2 Proposed Scheme

This planning application proposes the construction of a single storey front extension to
form WC/ shower room and porch. The proposed single storey hipped roof extension
would measure 4.9 metres in length by 1.5 metres in depth and would extend to 3.5
metres in height and would be faced with materials to match the existing dwelling.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
33988/83/1570 12 Kewferry Road Northwood

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 169



Householder development - residential extension(P)

Decision Date: 23-12-1983 Approved Appeal:
Comment on Planning History
None.
2. Advertisement and Site Notice

2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations

12 neighbouring occupiers and the Northwood Residents Association were notified of the
planning application. However, no responses have been received regarding the proposed
development.

The Councils Trees and Landscape Officer has not raised any objections to the proposed
scheme as it would be far enough away to not affect any trees.

Ward Councillor: Requests that the application is considered by the North Planning
committee.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new
planting and landscaping in development proposals.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 170



Policies BE13 and BE15 of the UDP seek to ensure that development harmonise with the
character of the surrounding properties and streetscene, and in particular the scale, form,
architectural composition and proportions of the original building. Policy BE19 further
requires that development should complement and improve the amenity of the residential
area.

Design and Impact on Character and Appearance of the House and the surrounding Area:

Paragraph 8.1 of Hillingdon' adopted HDAS: Residential Extensions Supplementary
Planning Document states "The Council is very explicit with regard to its position on front
extensions. Front extensions that extend across the entire frontage will normally be
refused. Front extensions are eye catching and change the face of the building. They not
only change the character and appearance of the building itself, but also the street."

Paragraph 8.2 of Hillingdons adopted HDAS: Residential Extensions Supplementary
Planning Document is also relevant to this application and it states "porches should
generally be confined to the front entrance area and in the case of being combined with a
garage they may be integrated with a forward extension of the garage not exceeding 1
metre."

The proposed single storey front extension would project out an additional 1.5 metres
beyond the existing recessed section of the front wall of the dwelling with the effect that it
would sit forward of the presently recessed element of the front elevation of the house.
The proposed extension would also sit 300mm forward of the projecting 2 storey gabled
section of the front elevation of the house, although not forward of the projecting two
storey front hexagonal bay window.

A comparable application for a proposed front extension embracing a porch set within an
existing recess to the side of the front gable to a detached dwelling was submitted to the
Council at 27 The Drive, Northwood. The application was refused by the Council on 15
April 2009 and an appeal (APP/R5510/A/09/2107546) was dismissed by the Planning
Inspectorate on 12 June 2009. The Inspector shared the Council's concerns and stated
the extension would disturb the distinctive character of the dwelling and materially detract
from its appearance. The applicant drew the Inspector's attention to other front extensions
on the street. The Inspector in turn stated these extensions in almost all cases respected
the integrity of the original design and added "The exceptions to this rule show how the
absence of good design could put the overall visual quality of the street at risk".

The proposed front extension will extend across the full width of the existing recessed
section of the front elevation of the house, would also project forward of the remaining
more forward projecting section of the front elevation of the house and would project
greater than 1 metre in depth and accordingly for all these reasons it is considered that it
would be a visually intrusive and unsympathetic addition to the property, that would be
detrimental to the character of the property and the wider character of the street contrary
to paragraphs 8.1 and 8.2 of Hillingdon's adopted HDAS: Residential Extensions
Supplementary Planning Document and Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

Impact on Amenity of Neighbouring Occupiers:

Policy BE21 of the UDP states that residential extensions will not be permitted where by
way of their siting, scale and proximity, would result in the significant loss of residential

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 171



amenity. Policy BE24 states that development should protect the privacy of the occupiers
and their neighbours.

The proposed front extension would only extend out 1.5 metres and be 3.5 metres in
height. Given the distance to other neighbouring property to the side no. 10 Kewferry
Road and the dwellings on the opposite side of Kewferry Road, and given its small scale,
it is considered that the proposed extension would not cause any harm to the outlook,
privacy and daylight of the adjacent dwellings.

Having regard to the above, it is considered that the proposed extension would not result
in any significant harm to the amenity of neighbouring occupiers and would be in
accordance with policies BE21 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

Parking Provision and Highway Safety:

Policy AM14 of the UDP requires that all development provide appropriate level of parking
provision.

The site includes a double side garage which would remain unaltered by the proposed
scheme. The proposal would retain at least two parking spaces in accordance with the
adopted parking standards set out in Annex 1 of the UDP, which requires two parking
spaces for all dwellings.

Given the above and that there would not be any alteration to the highway access or
significant alterations to the use of the property, it is considered that there would be no
significant harm caused to highway safety, and that the proposal would accord with policy
AM14 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

6. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed single storey front extension, by reason of its siting, size, height and
design, would be detrimental to the character and architectural composition of the
original house and would detract from the character and appearance of the street scene
and the visual amenities of the surrounding area. The proposal is therefore contrary to
policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
(Saved Policies, September 2007) and the adopted Supplementary Planning Document
HDAS: Residential Extensions.

INFORMATIVES

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 172



policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to
the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) set out below, and to all relevant material
considerations, including Supplementary Planning Guidance:

Policy No.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy
to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and
provision of new planting and landscaping in development
proposals.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

HDAS-EXT  Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

Contact Officer: Gareth Gwynne Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 173



.......

Kewferry

P % S N . '§E§ i // /\L
Notes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH
i OF HILLINGDON
Site boundary 12 Kewferry Road Planning,

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2011 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Northwood

Environment, Education
& Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
33988/APP/2011/684 1:1,250 ,
Planning Committee Date . ’!t-
NorthPage 174 | A098St |11 L INGDON




Agenda ltem 14

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address BUILDERS YARD JOEL STREET NORTHWOOD
Development: Retention of boundary fence

LBH Ref Nos: 16194/APP/2010/2780

Drawing Nos: 1728/05

Date Plans Received:  01/12/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 13/01/2011

1. SUMMARY

Planning permission is sought for the retention of a 3m high palisade fence. The fence
will not be visible from Joel Street and will be screened by existing tree/vegetation from
other viewpoints. It will therefore not impact on the openness of the Green Belt or the
visual amenities of the area.

2 RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The palisade fence hereby approved shall be painted dark green and so maintained for
as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON: The safeguard the visual amenities of the area in accordance with policy BE13
of the UDP.

2 TLS Landscaping Scheme - (full apps where details are reserved)

Within 3 months of the date of this permission a landscape scheme providing full details
of soft landscaping works shall be submitted to the Local Planning Authority and these
works shall be carried out as approved in the first planting season following approval of
the details. The scheme shall include: -

- Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

- Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

- Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities where
appropriate,

- Implementation programme.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality in compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

3 TL6 Landscaping Scheme - implementation

All hard and soft landscaping shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
landscaping scheme and shall be completed within the first planting and seeding
seasons following the approval of the landscaping scheme. The new planting and
landscape operations should comply with the requirements specified in BS 3936 (1992)

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 175



'Nursery Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees and Shrubs' and in BS 4428 (1989) 'Code
of Practice for General Landscape Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. Thereafter,
the areas of hard and soft landscaping shall be permanently retained.

Any tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding shown on the approved landscaping scheme
which within a period of 5 years from the completion of development dies, is removed or
in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes seriously damaged or diseased
shall be replaced in the same place or, if planting in the same place would leave the new
tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in a position to
be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority in the next planting season
with another such tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding of similar size and species
unless the Local Planning Authority first gives written consent to any variation.

REASON

To ensure that the landscaped areas are laid out and retained in accordance with the
approved plans in order to preserve and enhance the visual amenities of the locality in
compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

INFORMATIVES

1 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

2 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

3 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (February 2008) and national

guidance.
OoL2 Green Belt -landscaping improvements
OoL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.
BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 176



3.1

3.2

3.3

new planting and landscaping in development proposals.
CONSIDERATIONS

Site and Locality

The application site is located on the east side of Joel Street opposite its junction with
Norwich Road and comprises a builder's merchants yard. The site is approximately 0.13
hectares and is surrounded to the north, east and south by open fields. To the west and
on the opposite side of Joel Street are 150 and 154 Joel Street, a surgery and dwelling
house, respectively. The application site lies within the Green Belt as identified in the
adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought for the retention of 3m high green painted steel palisade
security railings along the eastern boundary of the site. The palisade fence ties into the
existing green painted steel palisade security railings and access gates approved in 2008.

Relevant Planning History

16194/APP/2008/401 Lander Bros. Builders Merchants Joel Street Northwood

INSTALLATION OF 2100mm AND 3000mm HIGH GREEN PALISADE SECURITY RAILINGS
AND GATE TO FRONT AND PART SIDE OF BOUNDARY (RETROSPECTIVE
APPLICATION).

Decision: 08-05-2008  Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History
As above.

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:
Part 2 Policies:
OoL2 Green Belt -landscaping improvements
OL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.
5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 8th February 2011
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable
6. Consultations

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 177



External Consultees
2 adjoining occupiers and the Ickenham Residents Association consulted. No replies received.

The Northwood Hills Residents Association:

We, at the Northwood Hills Residents Association understand the need of the builder's yard to
provide added security for their high value merchandise, but we are also concerned about the
height and visibility of the fence in a green belt area.

We do not think it is unreasonable for them to ask for fencing for added security but at the same
time we do not think that it would be unreasonable to put a condition to plant hawthorn along the
fence to help it blend with the surrounding area. Hawthorn is native to the local area, is fast growing
and is thorny so it would be an added security measure for the builder's Yard.

Internal Consultees
Trees/Landscape:

The site is a builders yard (Grant & Stone) situated within the Green Belt. There is no landscaping
within the site. Offsite, to the north and east, there are trees and woodland. The southern boundary
is defined by an off-site field hedge and there is a conifer hedge on the road frontage (east), at the
southern end. There are no significant landscape features on the site which constitute a constraint
on development.

There are no Tree Preservation Orders on, or close to, the site, nor does it fall within a designated
Conservation Area.

The proposal is to erect, 3.00 metre high, dark green palisade fencing along the south and east
boundaries in order to improve the security of the site. The fencing will match the existing boundary
treatment to the north and west, albeit the fence along the road frontage is lower.

Saved policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of topographical and landscape features of
merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it is appropriate.

- The new fencing has already been erected and the existing hedges retained.

- A previous application for a new building, associated with the builders merchant, included the
provision of new hedge planting (within the site) along the front boundary. This should be grown
and maintained at the height of the fence. It is intended to reduce the visual impact of the fence
and views of the storage and activities within the compound.

- Details of the establishment, management/maintenance plan is required to ensure that the
landscape is maintained in accordance with the landscape proposals.

RECOMMENDATIONS:
No objection, subject to the above observations and conditions TL5, TL6.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Planning Policy Guidance Note 2: Green Belts (PPG2) states that the most important
attribute of the Green Belt is its openness. Therefore, the construction of new buildings in
the Green Belt is inappropriate unless it is for a limited range of uses including agriculture,
forestry, recreation, limited alteration/re-building of dwellings, and infilling major developed
sites as identified in adopted plans.

PPG2 also makes clear that inappropriate development is, by definition, harmful to the

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 178



Green Belt and should not be approved except in very special circumstances. The
guidance adds that such circumstances will not exist unless the harm is clearly
outweighed by other considerations and that it is for the applicant to show why permission
should be granted. Although the existing use does not form part of those acceptable uses
within the green belt, the application site is an established builder's merchants yard with
associated buildings, within the green belt. The applicant has advised that the palisade
fence has been erected to increase security, and this is considered to be acceptable and
in compliance with Policies OL2 and OL4 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The palisade fence, by reason of its siting to the rear of the site is not visible from Joel
Street. It relates satisfactorily with the existing palisade fencing to the south and the
railings and gates fronting Joel Street. As such, the development does not injure the
visual amenities of the Green Belt or represent an increase in the built up appearance of
the site as the railings maintain views into and out of the yard, when viewed from the east,
in accordance with policies BE13, BE19 and OL4 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).
7.08 Impact on neighbours

There are no residential properties nearby that would be adversely affected by the
proposed development.
7.14 Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Policy OL2 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies
September 2007) states that within the Green Belt the Local Planning Authority will, where
appropriate, seek comprehensive landscape improvements. There are trees and greenery
to the north and east of the application site that provide some screening of the railings.
However, much of this is outside the site and could be removed exposing the fencing. It is
therefore recommended that conditions requiring details of landscape works within the site
are attached to any permission granted. Subject to these conditions the proposal is
considered to comply with policies OL2 and BE38 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).
7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

The third party comments are addressed in the report.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 179



Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

10. CONCLUSION

For the reasons outlined above and that the development complies with the
aforementioned policies of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved
Policies September 2007), this application is recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents
Planning Policy Guidance Note: 2 Green Belts
Adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

Contact Officer: Sonia Bowen Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 180



Northwood Hills
United Reformed
Church

Ory;,

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).
Unless the Act provides a relevant

exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2011 Ordnance Survey

Site Address
Builders Yard e
anning,
Joel Street Environment, Education
Northwood & Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale
16194/APP/2010/2780 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
August
North Page 181
2011 LONDON

100019283




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 182



Agenda Annex

Plans for
North
Planning Committee

25th August 2011

T™HILLINGDON

NNNNNN

Y
J

www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address DAY CENTRE- PLOT 1 ACOL CRESCENT RUISLIP

Development: Erection of a two storey building to provide 14 one- bedroom, supported
housing units together with ancillary office accommodation, landscaping and
parking (involving demolition of existing buildings).

LBH Ref Nos: 65847/APP/2011/1132

Date Plans Received: = 05/05/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 05/05/2011

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 184



¢0/1d/1asi1oc

A3 oN oNwvsa

LL/L0/S0 AS ds £V @ 005:1
ava 05

A8 QOO A8 NMVIO.

A3AHNS 3341 ANV TVOIHAVEO0dOL
‘NV1d 31IS ONILSIX3

NoULdNs3Q

L INJOS3HO 100V

NOONOT

NOdAODNITTIHN:

L

e T e —T=

Se.8)98Y Gl 0

WO'Shirl
= V3V 3LlS V10l
STaATTONILSIXA 6042,
HSNE 13NV ONILSIXT | B
S33d1 ONILSIXT @
A

'ONIMVHA SIHL NO¥4 3TVOS LON 00
Bupoooaxt 010 CIBSIWPY 1RAUOD 94) ) POYOdaI 0
A

saloN

esang 13

Buiping
pesodoud Jo suipnQ

Page 185

.

N




€o/Ld/riasnioe

\, , | ««\nv
| /
A

NV1d 004 ONNO¥O ® Nvd 3LIS a3s0dodd | | i
Nouduos3a | | \ —.ML W
| g |
I 0= | | ,
| 1071d LN30S3¥0 100V < | |
) - R —
HOVO¥ddY NOILVLS HOVOYddV NOILYLS
.. = B "NOLLVDINddY ONINNVId 31VHVd3S OL 103rans 2 10d
=
= OO OO0 [Eo
= i memmeamee ) 107d
salepsy Syl '0
2WO'ShyL V3yV 3LIS V.10l

(sajuoojeq pue suap.eb syeaud Buipnjoxs)
W0'sGC ALINTAY TVLOL

9|qIssaooe Jleyojasym ale sjeyy g, odAL

ON¥L V.LOL
ONp .Wg6s .8 0dhkL sivide-}
ONY -WZ'€S LV,0dAL SLvid &L
ON9 Wg'0S .v.edAL Slvid&-l

3TNA3HOS NOILYAOWNODIY

9@a1] pasodold Q

panoway sai) Bupsixg “ .

@a1] Bugsixg @

A 3FHL

ONIMVAQ SIHL OY4 TTVOS LON 00
poviodes oq

by




¥0/1d/1d/L10C

on NG
LL'v0'92 aa Y®@002: 1
auva | Asaaosmo A8 NV 105

SNVd | 107d IN3DS3HD 100V

NoULdNS3Q

| 107d IN3OS3MO 100V

1030

QIO “ZL/NY
2

sou oy | Ay

'ONIMVHA SIHL NO¥4 3TVOS LON 00
Gpocond aieq iejensupY 2RAUOQ 3 o) payordas 53
Bu &

NVd 4001

m

T

I m

saloN

LW.L"996 = 419
NV1d 44

L WP'896 = 419
NV1d 49

Page 187




So/1d/1asioe

A3y oN NG

LL'v0'92 aa £VD00L:L
ava Fvos.

A8 OO A8 NV

SNVd 1v14 IVL3d L 1O7d IN3OS3HD 100V

NoULdNS3

| 107d IN3OS3MO 100V

1031084

k{4

e | sow | e ]

11 I

WL'6S = 41D
je|d 9]qISSa29Yy JIeyd|9aypn LUZPS = dID 2WO°LS = 419
g adA] je|q pag | ue|d [ed1dA] 0G:L Ly @dA] je|4 pagl ue|d |edidA] 0G:| v @dA] je|4 pag| ue|d [ed1dA] 0G|

=1
S abunon 4 mm
A ,W,,,EooEﬁm ; o
'8, 8dA], \ woouipag w
abunon ley g-1 ; ) = o
IleH = wooipag
; LY, 8dAL i, edhL
2 , 1By gL SRSl LRI |
wooiyyeq, .« \ : 4 |
e ; ; uayoy || e
1 Eoo%m,m_ : WW,T cw_ EooEEm .
1 [ ¥ { ==

ONIMVAQ SIHL OY4 TTVOS LON 00
£upoooeat yaq KIS UILPY 98400 040 PoOdo) 09
4

saloN




be reported to the Contract Adminisirator before proceeding.

DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING

NOTES

1-19 STATION APPROACH

PLOT 2 SUBJECT TO SEPARATE PLANNING APPLICATION.

g e
-
i ||||m

PLOT 1 LIMIT OF SITE

ACOL CRESCENT

STREET SCENE - 1:400@A3 <

’Ill[IIIIIIII umumuumn i
’|l|l|||||||| [y “W“
‘||||||||||||| H|||||||||

(I \llHIlHlHIIHII\ [l

i il
A

o

el

N e
8 Y
|| < 55
H 2 il
Z
O &k z
A .o: g ©
I UE%%; = 5= Q
] Zg 2= : | 5 5 —
8 Soifs|de |25 [ &
L o &8 g |8 B =
= ¢ |83 | Bz |3 o
< » I ? 0
o @ ~
s o w4 z
o n:E o 3 -~
z o 50 Sl: —
isa 38 |5 o
5] Eo% foe g.,,§
] << JEE 21F N

1
i
[

ELEVATION A - 1:200@A3

KEY

(1) Existing Laurel bush (in front of building shown dotted for elevation clarity).

6) Fair faced brick Ibstock 'Tradesman Light' or similar) with 10mm recess mortar joint.

(7) Timber balcony (Kebony or similar).

2) Aluminium/Timber composite windows, fully reversible for internal cleaning).
(8) Indicative PV to roof.

3) Zinc standing seam roof.
5) Timber entrance screen glazing, door and inset post boxes.

4) Upper clerestory windows to lift area.

(
(
(
(
(

(9) Brick wall and railings to frontage (shown dotted for to show elevation)




80/Ld/1A/L1L0C

oy onoumvia
L1-v0-92 qp | EVONMOHS SV

48 GO A8 NMVHO. Fvos.

O NOLLYAT13 ¥v3d
| 1077d LN3OS3H0 100V
Nousnosaa |

ONISNOH d31SISSY
| 107d LN3OS3¥D 100V
1531084

111 0SZ S6810 119)

ML 86N XISTIO0IN *IO0NEXN *
$933d ~ QYOIONY] 3.

30 OIND “ZH/N¥
4400

NOONOT

NOdOSNITTIH

= ] S =

'210)S 9YIq 0} S100p AjInoas paoey Jaquil] (6)

‘(4eqiwuts Jo Auogayy) Auoojeq Jaquii] (8)

‘Juiof Jepow ssaoal wwQ | yym (Jejiwis 10 Jybi uewsapel ], ¥00)sq| )¥)ouq paoey Jied (2)
*Joop pue Buize|b usaios aoueljusa apis Jaqui] (9)

‘Bale YI| 0} smopuim Alojsalalo Jaddn (g)

*Joop juoly Jaquil| (1)

'Jool weass Bujpuels ouiz (g)

'sse|b paIndsqo Yjm SMOPUIM WOOIYIe] SMOPUIM a}isodwod Jaquil ] /wniuiwnyy (z)

“(Aejo uoneas|s Joj papop umoys Buipjing Jo Juolj ul) aous) Azepunoq Jaqui pieoq aso|D (1)
AIM

€V@002:1 - NOILVAT T3 ¥V3Y - O NOILYAT TS

AN

- [ 1

\

ONIMVAQ SIHL OY4 TTVOS LON 00
poviodes oq

!

S3LON.

31IS 40 LIWIN L 101d

I

|
ouogens;g |

“NOILVOITddY ONINNY1d 31VHVd3S OL LO3reNns 2 L01d

| eVOO00¥:} - INFOS LIFHLS - O NOILVAT TS

s

LT

o T HEHT THATT T g
00 OO OO

[u] oo oo O
- 1 -

A

Ha=s 71




=
—

rau ononmvia
L1-40-92 qp | EVONMOHS SV
ava| seawoso|  sewania s
g NOILYAZT3 3aIs
1 107d INJOSI¥D 100V
Nouanossa
ONISNOH C3LSISSY
1 107d IN3OSI¥D 100V
1o3roua
L1 0sz seio ol
ML B8N XISTIOUIN *IO0WEXN “THINID AN “TH/NY
$0334 - QYOTONY ILVHOA0
NOONOT
NOdAODNITTIH
aieq [ ‘Sajou oSSy |
Ay
000+ 1344 {1
073A37 |
’ |
=
oooes 153
e
——e—— —
o009 133
2
(8) w @
HOVOMddV NOILVLS
- @
[ ]
]
'ONIMVHA SIHL WO¥4 3TVOS LON 00
Bupoeonid 2109q JOIRASIUILIDY 10BAUOD 04} 0] PaLIodas o
e
Sai0n

il

3LS 40 LIWIT L 1OTd

V uoneAs|3

€v@002:1 - 8 NOILYAT 1T

Page 191

€V@00¥:L - INIOS L3IHLS - g NOILVAT 1S




60/Ld/1A/L1L0C

A 7 ] “(Jepiwis Jo Auogey]) Auoojeq Jequi] (g)
el aaono]| aww p ‘Juiof Jepow $S$828. WWQ ] Yum (Jejiwis 1o Jybi uewsapel ], ¥00)sq| )3o1q paoey Jie ()
G NOILVAS S SaiS *J00p pue Buize|b usaios aoueljus apis Jaquii] (9)
| 107d IN3OSTH0 100V ‘Bale YI| 0} smopuim Alojsalalo Jaddn (g)
— “Joop paze|b juouy Jaqui] (4)
ONISNOH Q3LSISSY 'Jool weass Bujpuels ouiz (g)
| 107d IN3OSTHD 100V (Aeub >uep) smopuim ajisodwod Jaquil | wnijuiwn|y (z)
— "19a1)s 0) sbuijies pazjueaeb pue |jem youg (1)
- JEN
30 OIND ‘Z1/NY

5933d ~ QYOIONY 3LVH04¥0D
NOONOT

NOdOSNITTIH

&wn |sremaf ‘sajou uorsinay |

T T €V@002:1 - NOILYAT T3 3dIS - d NOILYAI 1

i
I
Ty

HMHHIM[\

e
]
I .

Page 192

() 8) (@ @B . © @ (1)

31IS 40 LIWIN L 107d HOVO¥ddV NOILVLS

Quogersi3

\

€v@00%:L - INFOS LIFHLS - A NOILYAT TS

ONIMVAQ SIHL OY4 TTVOS LON 00
poviodes oq

!

S3LON.




\\ Phoenix N
8
\\ Day Centre \,
\

>
e
Vincent Court

| <
N

A N

N N

. N
N
N
N
N

Bourne Houst

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2011 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Day Centre -
Plot 1 Acol Crescent
Ruislip

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
65847/APP/2011/1132 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
August
P 1
North Page 193 2011

T™ILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 22 THE AVENUE ICKENHAM

Development: Erection of a two storey detached, six-bedroom dwelling with habitable
roofspace (involving demolition of existing dwelling).

LBH Ref Nos: 67376/APP/2010/2483

Date Plans Received: 25/10/2010
Date Application Valid: 24/01/2011

Date(s) of Amendment(s):

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 194

29/10/2010
26/01/2011
11/02/2011
21/02/2011
24/03/2011
02/08/2011



Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 22 THE AVENUE ICKENHAM
Development: Demolition of existing dwelling (Application for Conservation Area Consent.)

LBH Ref Nos: 67376/APP/2010/2487

Date Plans Received:  25/10/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 25/10/2010
Date Application Valid: 29/10/2010

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 195



Address: 22 The Avenue, Ickenham Drawing:4617-VIA
Title: Context Plan Scale 1:500 @A4 Date:Dec'2010

FLANK WALL

Dale Venn Associates

Chartered Architects, Planners & Surveyors
High House, Harlington Road,

Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB8 3HX

Tel:01895 237345 FAX:01895 237346 Page 196




Vs

e I i e e s T e o e e o L e K i b e P R B e e aa M o iy g )
4 V (k. P20 < B e g ek % 4 e ¢ TR 0y ek T K S,

1-L19% ,

00L:L SNOILYA3T3 ®
0S'} SNY1d ONLLSIX3

‘dNg 018N
X3s3100IN
“INVHNINOI
‘INNIAY 3HL 22

LIRS AN B O N2

Page 197




aIIDIHD

301-L1 9P

04 O3darva
T *ON ONIMVIQ 00L:1aTvOs

N (=

~

SPELET-S68T0 XASATAATIN ‘NOGONITTIH
‘avod NOLONITHVH ‘ASNOH HOIH

SI0AIAING 7 SISUUE[J ‘SINYIIY

SHLVIDOSSY NNHA A'TVdA
_ v,
4 N\
SNV1d 40014 A3S0d0odd
ONIMVA
NOSWVYITIIM QYVHOIH
INAITD
dNg oLan
‘X3as3naain
‘WVHNIMOI
‘ANN3AVY IHL 22
L or
(015 NO GaLITMAA T8 LS SNOISNAWI AT TVOS TIV.
aawasn LHONIAI0D
Py ava SINANGNANY
5OV8 138 40014 15M 1V
v L G ON SNIOVA TNV NI
o i) Yove 135 TvM uvaY
YOVE 135 40014 1541 1V
° L G2 ON SNIOVA TV NI
a LNV Q3Lvadn 4004
3 s 30na3x4 318v® 1NOW

|

#0002~

WZ_O.__Dm

INLLSIX3

¥0O0Td ANNOYO

3ONNO1

d007Td LsHid

va3s A B

NN & v
=== 3unsna m
w0
> [r ~

|| AHOLVAY¥ISNOD

o

060€}-

+—0002

2a3s

La3s |

oz_wmmzn:

NV1d OILLY

Hive

sa3s

9a3g

';\____J

Page 198




(, ADIDAHD

O L-L1 9P s
(.>wz "ON ONIMV¥A 002Z/004:1 H..-(Um\
4 .

SPELET-S6810 XASATAAIIA ‘NOGONITTIH
‘avod NOLONITHVH ‘ASNOH HOIH

$10£3A.1ING 79 SIUURJ ‘SINNYIIY

QIOA ¥0014-8NS

-8 NOILO3S

|
|
AIANNS 3L _
|

ONIAVd
¥00._1

I

WV3ENYOH
Q3IWNILS 1NN

SN

~-——3903H HO338

QIOA ¥0O14-8NS

V-V NOILO3S

i

NOILVATT3 LSVI HLNOS
e

6

0

[l

SLOALIHOYV NNHA A'TVA
. J
( AAYNS 33YL 2 SNOILDTS )
‘SNOILVAT 13 a3S0do¥d
ONIMAVIA
NOSWYITIIM Q¥VHOI
INAITD
dNg oLan
‘xas31aain
‘WVHNINOI
‘INNIAY 3HL 22
\_ (0] )
(" aus ag IV
ansuss HoaAI0
AT aLva SLNAWANIWY _
v e P——
L] head G30N03Y 3718VO INO¥S
2 AN 'SLHOISH NOILVAI TS
ﬁ
ssaudA0 /.
'SNOSMV1NANTOD
N
HSY

3SOT0 ONILSIXZ

3341 ONRIVAAYM

g
3ON34
Y3EWIL G3QUVO8

s3L ™v

GOOMGHVH 00T INOY:
‘STWVE OAIN G319 T18N0Q-MOGNIM

HINMA YoV18 -

101 ONIOVA U3 “T3AT1 ¥AMOT
‘ILIHM ¥NOI00 YIAN HLOOWS -T3AT] ¥3ddN -STIVM

OINE ONIOVA G2 38 OL STIVM H3MO1 'ONIZVID
J78N0Q HLIM S3WVai OAN FLIHM - AMOLVANISNOD ¥V

L34 SNONWNLIE -400Y LY14

R e

ifis

G
o HSNEM3A

M B
Y/Loxn2mnoa§
B

; Y/ NONAN3QOQOHY 4\%\_‘
Q. V/ - 3FLMIA TIVWS :”wv
e
Z
\\\\\
e
=]
2

—— GNOWTY
30N34
HIEWIL A3aNY08

\ 38070 ONILSIX3

NOILVATTI LSIM HLHON

1

9120

NOILVATT3 LSIM HLNOS

Page 199

28L8

9120




Address: 22 The Avenue, Ickenham. 4617-W

Title: Perspectives Date: Oct 2010

Dale Venn Associates

Chartered Architects, Planners & Surveyors
High House, Harlington Road,

Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB8 3HX

Page 200 Tel:01895 237345 FAX:01895 237346



Address: 22 The Avenue, Ickenham Drawing:4617-VIL

Title: Tree Protection Scale 1:500 @A4 DiataMarah 111
————— TEMPORARY EXSTING CLOSE WAYFARING TREE
PROTECTIVE BOARDED TMBER
FENCING (IN
ACCORDANCE
WITH BS5837: 2005) ALL TREES ON &
TO BE ERECTED ALMOND ADJACENT TO SITE
AROUND THE 17| TO BE RETAINED
TREES.

RHODODENDRO!

RHODODENDROI

COLUMN LAWSONS
CYPRESS

N e e e e e e e S

Dale Venn Associates

Chartered Architects, Planners & Surveyors
High House, Harlington Road,

Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB8 3HX

Tel:01895 237345 FAX:01895 237346



Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2011 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Ickenham

22 The Avenue

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
67376/APP/2010/2483 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
NorthPage 202 July

2011

> =

T™ILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 1-2 BELL CLOSE RUISLIP

Development: Erection of a three storey building to include 3, one-bedroom and 6, two-
bedroom flats and 2 light Industrial units (Use Class B1c), involving
demolition of existing single storey building.

LBH Ref Nos: 63635/APP/2011/909

Date Plans Received:  12/04/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 15/06/2011

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 203



pasodoud : ueld
300|g '8 uoneso

0l Jequisosq €2 :8jeq
£V @ 00¥:} 8[eos
LV © 002Z:} ‘8[eos

¥0Ae1-000v0-96} |
ONINNV1d

P17 uswdojansq
disiny

10}

diisiny
8s0|Q lleg

G
RGN
MW/%/ \///A
>/§// &/77
QI
;9/// ) ///\/ P
4
S
-

Jo0y

..........

I | Kuopeg

5010 1144

ER

PHETETEE T T

yo doig #o doig rlll’ M&
A
. | (-
| er
, , o
1102 ludy 0Z %0 @ | AQU
110z YN zZ €0 \ DIA\
110z Aenigad €2 20 —
110z Kieniged 1 1o 7 i b
0102 48quiz08Q €Z 00
: I | %
:suoisiney | 7 7 : @)
7 7 7
, 7 ,
| ' | |
| | | | |
g e : j B3 _l_ 7 i
I Y O j
= . L | |
| |
& b 7 89¢
E = 298¢ 7 | f
72 862 96¢ 2 | |
ommm ()
o | 7 ,
=
-—
w ~ \ﬁ ) R S N B . -
ey 9y, [
© e
p -
5 (08L¥Y) OVOY ON3I LSIM
t C ‘uonenobau Ajuoyine |eoo] yim Jay}abo) uoije)nsuod J)snode
e ‘g ‘Aanins aay) ‘'shkemybiy ybiuns 7 ybikep ‘[ebs| ‘leinjonss
6 e ‘uoneBisaaul jios ¢ HHAR-A Tioefans
[ U “3]qejiene
‘ C uoneduioyul Jo [9As] ay) uo paseq Apnjs ubisap Ateuiwiaid e st siy|
n m :9JON




ue|d ayg Bunsixg

01 JaquianoN &z :8jeq
€V ® 002!
0oLl S

00AS1-00L1LA-961 L

ONINNV1d

p17 Juswdojansq
diisiny

1o}

disiny
8s0|Q lleg

110Z YJIeN 62 00
:suojsiney

~

Bupeip sy oes 1ou 0Q
ooN

wg wo

IS

pol

architectural” studio w-

metro

A0 y
s
&
i
&
m %\ \// S
)o/&&/ ) = EIL)
> = S
o & 4
N\ ) 5% 2 g >
l%\v > n 2 @ e
g & Iy 3 z
S B 3
=% ; § g g
2 / "
o : ;
N a .
o) 2 ®
" & 3
. =
5 ; l,
. . Pl
s n
it S 4008 1v14
s
>
El
o2 )
OW‘ Ee=3
i o =8 A
\%o//yvv ;
o 2 2 oo,
o s nlE % 2
oY 3 i N 8
& ] g i 2
g 3 . i ] 3 E
~ . 2 2 ! E
= y o) 2 | —
3 Asepunog W60'vS=A31 SIAV3I - -
= 8)IS pawwnssy =
y man 5
& 400¥ 114 -2 9] 7
S Y > S ©
G4 2
& 2
& I
> 2 =
N N & o W60'vS=A31 SIAVI
& g
»
SN E
//u,/\»o e WZE25=A31 3901 W.E'/G=A31 3901 S
© ¢ £
i 3
o> - E
& ’ 3S0OT0 1139 2-L SL1INN i
7 WS1'95=A31 3901 ol
I
I ol <
: z 3
g 5 g =
= m
m
s
5 gl -
&
- = Teo - = 7 = [
> EY [ 3
. . o Y 3 .35 -] 5 3@ L]
3 ! o Ao g8 2134ONOD 3
. o [ o5 se 2
D 5 @ B 3§
@ ; Lof 2
. LIVHdSY s
> LVHdSY
2 R IR e e B >
EEE———— 17VHdSY 40 3903 g n 1 m
3 T b3
; M 8 . S & =
3 . o LTVHASY 40 3903 ETENGINE] 5
< s S
< 4 v 0% >
= e = v E_/m
" ww ww i X _._~m.8u._E/ wggZe=Ted ECI N v@%,m.m 'skemyBiy ‘uBliuns / JuBiikep ‘[eBay ‘eimonss
™ " :Oq B ‘uonepy & ‘Keains san ‘Aaains painseaw o} ﬁ,om.E:m
& |
5 . ‘ajqe|iene
7 ijeuIoy /ﬁ_ 8y uo paseq Apnys ubisap Areujwjaid
/T |  —————] w




pasodold :
ue|d Joo|4 punols

01 J8qUIBAON GZ ‘81eq

L0NS1-00LYA-961 | )
DNINNVId 1 ey ‘ e o
e r . ) Iousy

. i i O ysew-papiom
p17 1uswdojersg S R A \w Jw
dising ‘ i % /& 2
\// ) v / ~ ealy sbeiols
] ‘ 3pIyeA

g /A 2 g ©0) s58008
mmo_num___mm \/ J/ & Sje9 9|qexo07]
: @ /\/ ; g
(7]
/ 2
y ¢ & - g
#> 5
Ob oF
57 g
5 Z CEl ! 8 jybiay
yd =5 £ 3 ul |lesano
~
1901¢5 UBisag-Ag-painoag Aq pasinpe L yim Gu
Se anoqe mM__m: >mE_=mEEoom |[eM MO|
UM [lem Auoseuw ybiy wg’
Y wg'| P wwos9 _Ij
a =3 9
5% 2
s s Wemmems | L 0 ||| [ i ]
| =Hi
#° > as
A\w% o i it
9 i o
o) g gl &%
Asepunog o 7 o = % O
b e i
110z kieniged €2 50 | 5L _|
110z Aieruged 60 0 . | 82
0102 Jqw=05Q €2 £0 \ 7 — | | =0 o
0102 J2qu=0eq €1 Z0 5 | i i ] O
0402 J9GWaNON OE 1O
0402 J2qWaNON SZ 00
isuoisiney < %
I >
\wn%nvo ,%2 o
e
QY
/Aro/v ol
P 3
& SAOQE J00|} BUILBZB aA0qe Joo} Ul W m o
5 ®
L s Ly I | — = i i
ol M 1 = S e S X anoge Auoojeg
I N i
wg wo - s
poels] frssmmemmsamtener=y) mHﬂor N N u N
by -
& ul [|eJan0 WG| - /m@<z<w
S — / 0} sBuijies yim F4 .
; L i Ept T |lem Mo| WWoS9 e
OII m \ . sooedg Bunjied [eouawWo) ‘oug d @ g
'y S (L)
O S 'y il o oge kdoueo feadodoid aroqe Ao y (
- | \ B — == == = e
Q”
O¢ 45010 1144
p—r 3 L
r w | 7
t (&) T - > i L
e T z F H E e b uine [e00] Yim Jayyabo) uolle)NSUOO JNSNooe
. m 3 S 53 = mw._E/ wgeZG="T4 ECIN y@m 'skemybiy ‘uBiiuns / 1ybikep ‘eBa) ‘einonss
- — 7 m m 7 15 > ‘UonepN & 1 j10% ‘Aoains saniun ‘Aeains painsesw o} joelqng
C5 | el :
et 7 7 1 ] /A_ a4y uo paseq Apnjs ubisap Areujwijaid




pasodolid
:ueyd Jooj} }sii4

0} JaquiaroN
£V @ 002:
IV @001

G0ASI-LOLYA-961 L

ONINNV1d

p17 uswdojenag
dising

1o}

disinyg
8so|0 |leg

110z Aienuge4 €z 90
110z Aenigad || v0
0107 Jequis0aq €2 €0
040z Jequizosq €1 20
0107 J2qUI2AON 0E 10
010Z J2qUISAON SZ 00

isuojsiney

Buwesp s efeos 1ou 0g
‘ooN

wg wo

IS

pol
architectural” studio w»

metro

sje|4 0} SSP00Y %08

LIVHdSY

25010 1144

HwgL 8o

8
-
g
\
»
7
3 > AN
&F 3
<4 H \
< & 5
K a
& &
£ S e
2 ) -
o AM%»
o
\ e e
& A =
& " ooy suuszen
e ooy
._.M urbs g¢
z
g
. - } T
Zmnolg Lwunolg i |
Adouep
== -
\
%
\
= B
- ; M | M g ENm.mmn._E/
m m m %

wigg'ze="Tdd

S ‘ajqe|iene
/m_ a4y uo paseq Apnis ubisap Areujwijaid mi sIsiyL

7 :8)0N




pasodolid
:ued oo}y puoosg

0} JaquiaroN
£V @ 002:
IV @001

90A31-20L¥Q-961) |

ONINNV1d

p17 uswdojenag
dising

1o}

disinyg
8so|0 |leg

1102 UOIBIN OF 90
110z Aeniged €2 50
110z Aenigad || v0

0107 Jequis0aq €2 €0
040z Jequizosq €1 20
0107 J2qUI2AON 0E 10
010Z J2qUISAON SZ 00

isuojsiney

Buwesp s efeos 1ou 0g
‘ooN

wg wo

IS

pol
architectural studio we

metro

LIy,

Lsoq ALogy O

LT¥Hgsy,

sje|4 0} SSP00Y %08

|

45010 1144

LIVHdSY

25010 1144

HwgL 8o

o Naowvo

GATE

3a

Jawy,

ENm.mmnn_m_m/

wigg'ze="Tdd

i M;E:m 1800}
1 v@m IskemyBiy

i 1 1o ‘Aenins

X
S .an__mz...
/m_ iy} uo paseq Apnis uBisep Areujwijeid e st sy

7 :8)0N




pasodoid
:ue|d Jooy

Y0A31-€0L¥Q-961 |

ONINNVd | ‘
P EmEam__m_M”m ke | ; %\w\u
N

a__m_”_n“ \//AMw A%
8s0[0 Ileg | | /\/ J/

LIVHdSY

25010 1144

1102 YOIBIN OF 0
110z Kieniged €2 €0
110z Areniged L1 20 B
0107 J2quiz02Q €2 10 4 % <
0102 Joquiaoeq €} 00 o> 2 o
& ¥
:suoisiney v#Y o M.. e W
5 o 1 L , <
o 2> =3 o 5
S & hiia |
T cd
N e ]
~ T ¢
[
g
2 G2
Sunesp s opos ouoq 2 ,
"N E jo0y
1 3
wg wo = 7 Jooy j00y
[ —===="hivo uuum
- /»u<z<w
3 g
nu - AN
o
© m— R tw
——— m \ s g |5
© %
O \ —
F \
Q”
Orc
r =)
iJ O ‘ M
£ | - 6
2 g M % H SRR wegZe=Ta4 e s .
Spet w m I . vonRRSdEUL 0 Konins in ‘Aenins painseaw o} joafans
¥ 7 7 < .an__m>m
‘ C 7 newLIOy /ﬁ_ a4} uo paseq Apnjs ubisep Areujwijaid e st sy
= 7 ,
n © , | . ieioN




pasodold :
ue|d Je|4 SwoH
awney eadAL
110z Arenuer 90 :ajeq

L0A3I-L02¥A-961) L

ONINNV1d

P17 Wwuawdojeneq

dyst
8s0[0 (19

|

110z Atenigad €2 10
110z Aenigag || 00

isuoisinay

Buweip s 9w 10U 0Q
0N

wgz wo

IS

PO
architectural” studio wu-

metro

S3A

"JaUI0D WoOJ [eusaul AU Wolj Aeme WWQQE JSES] & PUE 100j) a4} WOl WWQOZ) - WWSH
10 pueq 1yBiay & uIyIM 8q PINOYS S|0]JUOD SOIAISS JO UOIEDOT - S|0JJUOD 8DIAISS JO UONEIOT

S3A

(143713HL 0L
ONIMY¥HA 338) STA

“yoeoidde
0} JaSN JIBYO|OBYM S|GEUS O} BPIM WWNG, SN0l Yoeoidde ue Joj [enusjod aq pinoys aseyl (q
ajesadoyuado 0} Asea aq piNoYs SMOpUIM
PUE [3A3] JOOJ} 3y} Woly wwEg ueyy Jaybiy ou uibaq pinoys Buize|6 mopuim woou BulAi] (e
“Yoeal pue JUSWAAOW pajoLsal
yum asoy Buipnjour ajdoad jo abues apim e Aq s|gesn pue s|qeyoeoidde aq pjnoys wooi a|gejiqey
yoea ul ybi Buiuado suo Jses| je ‘uolippe U ‘pajeas usym no aas o} 8|doad Mmojle pinoys ‘(wool
Buiay ayy AjjeoidAy) eoeds Buinl [ediound ay) ul smopuip - syyBiaH ajpueH mopuip g Buize|o

‘wooIpaq ulew e se Aa10)s awes ayj uo Buljjemp A1ans ul papiroid 8q pjnoys
pUE uIseq ysem g DM ‘UYieq sseooe Jo ases Buipinoid ‘Woolyieq 3|qisseooe Uy - swoolyjeg

(143713HL 0L
ONIMYHA 338) SIA

‘Woolyieq 8y} pue wooipaq siy) usamjaq ajnol s|qeuocseal
e apinoid pinoys ubisap ay) pue sjsioy Buijieo buioddns Jo sjqedeo aq pjnoys sbuijiea wooiyieq
PUE WOOIPaq UIBW B SA0GE 3INJONJIS - WOOJYIeE/WOooIpag @ SISIOH 40 Buny 1oy |enusjod

VIN

(19hejgns poomAjd
apnjoul [Im
sliem pnis) SIA

woouyleq sjgejdepe pue wooipaqg ulew e Buiuiejuos Aa1o0}s e o) [9AS]| souelus
S} Woy 1| Jool-8u3-yBnouy) WWQOSL X WWO0 L Wnwiulw e Joj soeds payiusp! 8|geyns v (4
(s13puim aABY JoU JSNW SIIEIS) UONHE|[BISUI 1i| JIE)S 1o} [eljusjod (e
:yjoq ajelodiooul pjnoys sAsio)s
alow Jo omj jo Bujjlamp e ulyim ubisep oy - Buljem@ ul sy Jooy-ybnoay] [epuslod B SieIS

's|ies qesB se yons suonejdepe Joj poddns pue Buixiy
wuy Jo 3|geded aq pinoys sjuawpedwos DA PUB SWOOIYIE] [[B Ul S|[EAA - SI[EM Woolyleg 8 OM

T

VIN

‘pajlelsul 8q 0} Jamoys & Joj [enuajod yim Juspeduiod DN |qIssaooe
UE 9ABY PINOYS [2A3] 20uEIjUS BY) ‘BUll|amMp € JO [9A8] S0UBLUS Y} UO PapiALd Jou SI ‘| Wwall
U}IM S2UBPIOOOE Ul ‘WOOIYIE] B|qISS09. UR SIaUAA - 9BBUIRIP JIOMOYS B DM [9A8T 22uesjul

VIN

S3A

14373HLOL
ONIMV¥A 338

‘goeds-paq Aieiodwa) Jus|USAUOD B Se pasn aq
PINOY JEY) [9AS] 0UBLUS SY) UO S0EdS 8q PINOYS B3y} [SAS] SOUBIIUS BY) UO WO0IP3q Jusuewsad
ou yum ‘sha10)s a10w Jo omy yym sBuljjemp u| - aoeds-pag |9 9ouesuT 104 [eRudjod

‘Buljamp Aians jo

|eAs] @oueljua je papinoid aq pjnoys aoeds Buill/wooi B ay] - aoedg BulAl |aAeT 9duenug

‘paq ay} J 100} By} Je pue spaq a|buIs Jo} BpIS BUO
PpUE pag a|gnop E 4O SapIS Y1oq 0} Spim WwWQG, aoeds Jes|o e Buiney jo sjqede - wooipag (0
"UONONIISGO Paxiy AUB pUE S)IUN USSMIS] WWQQOZL JO YIPIM Jes|D - uayomy (q
WwooP| X WWooLL
Jo asdyjje Jo
J3)BWelp wwog| Jo sjuo Buiuiny Jespo e Jayys Buiaey jo sjgedeos - eale Buiuip/wooy Buiar (e
‘313UMas|a SIIBYD[23YM Joj S0BdS UONEINLIO SjenbSpe pue SWool
| pue sease Bujuip ul Jleyojsaym e bujuiny Joj 9oeds aq pinoys aseyl - a9edg uone|noay

Buy

14373HLOL
ONIMV¥A 338

378ISS300V
ATIN4 SLV14 TV

S3A

“apis |Ind ayj uo sioop ayj jo abpa Buipes| ay) o) (pajenyis si Joop
3y} yolym ui |lem ay} se suejd swes ay) ul soeds Je3Jo J0) qIu WWQQE 39 PINoYs a1ay] - sqIN (9
SIOPLUOD SPIM WSO} 3|Bue-jybu Joj Buiuado Jesjo wwg,/, -
SIOPLLIOD SpIM WWQOZ| Jo sajbue jybu Jo uo-jybiess Joy Buluado Jesjo wwes, -
sAemiooQ [eussiul (q
SIOPLIOD SpIM WWOZ| Jo sajbue Jybu Joj Buiuado Jes|d wwgzg -
SIOPLIOD SpIM WWQS| Jo sajbue Jybu Jo uo-ybiens Joj Buiuado Jes|o wwEEg -
sAemiooQ souesug Je|d4 B [eunwwoy (e
sfemiooq
Aemioop e ‘o) Juagelpe Jo ‘a)soddo
Jou sI Ypim paonpai ayj se Buoj se (uwnjod [einjonys e o} anp ‘69) ,sjulod youid Je wwgoL
0} 9onpal Aew yoiym ‘wiwQoz | S! YpIm wnwiuiw - sbuipuel/AemjjeH/10p1iod [eunwiwo) (q
“Kemioop &
‘o] Jusoelpe Jo ‘s)isoddo jou si Yipim paonpal ay) se Buoj se (1ojelpel e apisaq ‘6°9) ,syulod
youid je wwQg/ 0} 8onpal Aew yoiym wwos S Yipim wnwiuiw Buipueykemiey Buljiemg (e
syipim Buiuado Joop ajenbape jo uoisiroid 0} 103[gng - sAemjjeq
‘W Ved
0} WIoyu0d pinoys sAem|[ey pue sAemioop [BusSlul o yipim ay | - skemjjeH @ skemiooq eulaju|

‘a|qissao0e AjIny aq pinoys 3 ‘Y| e Aq payoeas
MP BIBUAA "SS300B ASES BpIA0Id PINOYS SIIEJS [EUNWWIOD - SYIT B SIIBIS [eUNWWod

Buipue| [eusa)xa [9A3] & aAeY (3

uonoajoud Jayjeam ajenbape aney (p
S0UBJUS UIBW P3ISA0D B aAeY (9

ploysaiy) 8y} JOA0 SS892. [ans)| aney (g
pajeurwni aq (e

pINOYS SSOUBIUS ||y - SeoUeLIUT [euia)xy

S3A

'0Z:} uey) aiow ou Buidojs Apuab Jo [aAs] aq pinoys sedueua (e 0} yoeoidde ay| - yoeoiddy

VIN

VIN

‘Buidojs Ajuab Jo [2As] ag pINoys pue wnuwiuiw e o) }day ag pinoys
awoy ayj 0} 2oeds Buiyled Jes ay) woly soue)sip 8y - Bunjied woug Buljjemg o yoeoiddy

“YIpIm we'g
uleye o} juawable|us Jo ajqeded ag pjnoys } ‘awoy ayj o} Juacelpe si Bunyed Jeos sy, - Bunjied

aoueldwo) piepue)g dWOH awiyay syl

Iamoys ssao0e-|aAs| [enuajod ainny Joj Aj|n:

opin
Buwn) wg'y

[2A3] ooy doj je

i\ T A

SN

spp
Bum wg'y

RUC

weL0 Yeel

Adoueo Buibuey-1aA0 yum sjeyy 0} SSS00. Hoo([

PIOYSBIY} JOAO SSB00E [aAS]

\i
7 N

N

Jamoys ssa00e-{aA3) enuajod ainng Joj Ajn

1510y 81n}ny 10 0..}-BUIIS0 10) BIN0J [BRUSIOY

;

1510y 2Jnny 10y oe.I-BullIeo o) BIN0J |

J1amoys ssa00e-{2A8| [enuajod ainng 1oy Aj|n!

[eA9) Jooy) doy je

u'bs n.mT

Adoueo Buibuey-1aA0 yim sjey 0} SSa00. ¥oo(Q

PIOYSBIY} JOAO SS300E [9AST]

Jamoys ssa00e-{aA3] [enuaiod ainmny oy )|

\.a/@#ww,m VL
o us Kl

131m

wz't

azr& 0.79m
1

@

opi

Suuim ug't w'bs 12

PIOYSa1Y} JOAO SS300E [9AST]

(dv)a3gz

Z-9dA |

N
fam
v

N

Ueld Je|4 SWoH awiey [edidA |

PIOYS1Y} JOAO SS300E [9AST]

o
¥
Al
(8]
(@)
Q)
o

(dv) a3g z

L-adA |




pasodold :
Ue|d je|4 pajqesig

1102 Asenuer 9o :@jeq

10ASJ-002¥Q-961 |

ONINNV1d

P17 wswdojenag
disiny

1o}

diisiny
8s0[0 lleg

110z Aienigad €2 10
110z Ateniga L1 00

isuoisinay

Bumesp s @08 1ou 0g
‘10N

wez wo

lis

architecturaletudio Lp

metro

(H41) ‘Bullamp Aue WoJy WG Uey) 210W OU P3}eO0] PUE 3|GISS00E JIBYDJSSYM S1. S310)S UIq [e1ausb pue Buljokoal ‘saxoq 1sod (q

S3A (H4I PUE H17) JOO}} BU} WO} WWIQOZ) PUE WWIOGH USSMISQ PO || 8. ‘S|0IIUCD SOIAISS PUE LONE|IUA ‘SIa%00S ‘SBUOIMS (8
-sanmn  ze
S3aA (H4I pue H17) "ejesedojuado 0} Asea ale SMOpUIM PUE Jamo| Jo WwQQg Je sulbaq Buize|b mopuim wool BUIAI - SMOPUIA,  *LE
s3A (H41 Pue H17)lem aysoddo auj pue ued DA U} JO Wi UOL BU} USBMISY WIWIOO} | PUE J00p
Buiuado piemino ue si 818y | "UISEqUSEM PUE DA\ (JBMOYS J0) Ljeq BU} O} SSB00E JO ases Joj paubisap I WooJyjeq 8y - swooleg  “0¢
(H41) uoneyelsul
S3A JaMOYS SSB00E-{3A8| BJNINJ 10} MO|[E O} 3jqeyNs ‘sBeureIp JOO) UM papiAcid SI 13110} 8|qissa0oe A|jny Jo/PUE Wooiyleq 8y (q
(HL1) "papiacid sI Wooiyleq 3y} 0} WOCIPaq UIBW B Woly Isioy yoei-Buliso ejuajod e Joj sjnol Jaaiosip v (e
- SIBMOYS PUE SISIOH "6
(H41 pue H17) Aujioey woouyeq pue Buidesjs e pue aoeds Buil |aas] souesuS By} usamlaq i Jooy-ybnoiy) |equsiod e Joj soeds
S3A 2|qeyns e pue le}s aininy e o) uoisinoid ajesodiooul pinoys }i K210} SUO LBy} 210w uo paubisap si Bulllamp au) BIBUM - SYIIBWOH  ‘8Z
S3IA “(H41 pue H11) ‘siiespuey se yons suoiejdepe Buixe) 0} ajgeded aJe s}a|I0} Pue SWOoOIYIeq Ul S|[EAA - S|IBIqRID  “LZ
saA "BA0GE S}IUN |qISSBOE JIEYO33UM JO} SBLI0BB]E DlyI0ads By} 0} Jajal - SIBII0L 9T
“(H41 pue H17) soeds
S3aA Paq JUSIUSAUOD B S Pasn aq P|NOD Jey} [9AS| 30UBIUS Je 90edS e S| a1ay) ‘'sAa10}s 20w Jo om) jo sBuljjamp uj - aoeds peq Aiejodwa)
(H41) uayoyy 8y} woyy pajesedas si wool Buiny ayL (q
S3A (HL7) aoeds Buiny e si aiay] (e
- [9A3| S0UBJIUS JE UONEPOWILIODDY  “$Z
(H41) ‘papiroid aq [im [lem a)isoddo ay) pue spun usamaq soeds WWQQZ | WNWIUIW B SUBYYY U] (2
(H41) "papinoid 2q |iim wooipaq 8uo Jses] je ur oo Buiuiny ww 0os) (9
S3A (H4I pue H17) seoeds Buluip pue Buy 110 Buiuing Wwog! (e
-sozIs Wooy ‘€7
(H1) ‘wooIpaq Jejsew pue Wooiyeq ‘DM ‘Usyom 'swool Bu
$J00p JO (3pIs ysnd ay) uo W) Joop ay) Jo apis |ind ay} uo abpa Buipes| ay) puokaq soeds BulAnaouew WWQQE & S aJ8y ) (q
(ww) 0oz
S3A YIpIM JopLLog / (wiw) 008 Yipm Buiuado Jeajo Aemiooq :(HL7) Buimo||0) 8y} 0} LULIOJUOD (SHUN UILIM) SIOPLIOD PUE S|jey 'Sioop (I (e
- BWOY B} UIYHM UOREINoID ‘22
(H41)'PapiAoid SI Ji| S [BOIUBA JEJIWIS B JJOs)a)
0} s0eds ay} $a100 Buluiewsas ay) u| (00 LX00} | ISES| Je SUOISUSLUIP [euIs}ul) 8100 8S0Y} JO %0S ISes) Je ul papiroid o | |
B 0S (SHun gL uey) sse| Buinies Yoea) $2100 S0UBLUS JO Jaquinu B AQ PaAISS SI INQ 10W JO sHuN 0z sestidwod juawdojensp 8yl (8
(H1)"3)ep a1njny BWOS Je 3UO 3y 0}
S3A paynuapi aoeds ay) 10 papiaoid si (A|lewsjul) WwQSZ 1 X006 Buunseaw Jeo Y| e os spun g} uey) ssa| sasudwod juswdojeasp ayy (p
(H1) "PapIACId S| WIWIOOYLXOO0 | | 1SES] J JO SUOISUSWIP [BUISIUI YHM | B O SHUN SI0W IO 0} SSAISS 2100 B0UBAUS 8y (0
(H41)'sapis yiog uo sjielpuey aney pue
deap WGz Uey) ssa| ou speas) aney ‘W, | BuIpa3oxa 10U SISSL BABY ‘WLIOOZ | 1SE3| 18 JO UIPIM JE3[0 B SARY SIIEJS [BUNWWOD (q
(H41)'WwQQZ | ISe3) Je JO YIpim Jeap e aAey sped UOWIWOD Ul SJIOPLIOD (B
-sped uowwod ‘1z
(H41) "wwQg 1se3| je Jo yipm Buiuado Jeajo e apircid pue SPIOYSaLY) [9AS] SABY SHUN [enpIAIpUI 0} S100p (B
(H1) ‘Pa13j01d JoUIEaM S| JUN YOS PUE SOUBAUS UIBUI BU} USIMIS] SIN0J BY 1 (3
(H41) swajsAs auoyd Anua pue Aunoss g yum papinoid ase uowwo) (8
(H41) NOE uey) Jejea1b ou syyblam Buiuado aAey s100p souesUS |1y (P
S3A (H41) wwooo! ¥sea| je Jo yipim Buiuado Jeajo e sapiroid Jey)} JOOP BUO JSE3) Je Sey BOUBLUS UOWIWOD 8y (2
(H41) paynuap! Auesjo st aouUBJUS UOWWOD Y| (q
(HL) PaYBjoId Jayyeam SI pUE PlOYSBIY) By} SSOIOB SSBO0E [9AS] SBY PUE ‘PSJBUILN]|! S| SOUBJUS UOWWIOD 8y (B
-seouenul "0z
(H1) 6002:00£8S8 UNM 20UEPI0OOE Ul padwey (o
(H41) 9pim wiwigog | 3sea Je (q
S3A (HLT) 93y daig (e
S| S90UBJIUB 100} PUNOIB 0} JusWaAed Jo spBq WO B0l 8y - Yoeouddy 6L
S3IA (H41) $53 40 WG/,
3ouesua Bujjamp [enpiaipul ue pue juiod o -doup Jo Aeq Bunped usamjaq SouesIp (B0} 3y} SI SHUN ‘AUe JI ‘YOIYM JO4 - SSoUB)SI [9ARIL "8
S3A “Jel} JIBY933UM UOBS 10 SIS UO Soeds Bupyied Jeo auo papinoid s} - Bupped Ll
S3IA ‘uolysod pajeas e woly a|qeuado aie SMOPUI  “9L
s3A ‘woopaq
Jusoelpe Ue pue WooJyjeq ay) usamiaq papiroid si (Addns Jemod Apeal & yim pue pajoniisuod A|qeyns) ainol Isioy ¥oex-Bullied Jesp Y ‘gL
S3A “JaMoys A1jua [aA3| B JO uone|jeISul 8y}
ajeyjioe) o) papiaoid ase A|ddns |eoujos|a paddeo pue (jaas| punolb anoge ji padwnd Jo) Ae|nB-abeulesp eul ‘gl
§3X 'sbuipy |[e 4o Jeajo ‘papiroid si soeds WWQOSLXO0SL B SWoolyleq Iy gl
S3A Bumyy Jo ainyxiy Aue pue Buims Joop ay) usamlaq WWIQQ| | 40 soeds Jesjo e
apiaoid Jo sioop Buiuado piemino aaey Ay ] "D 3y} 0} Jajsuel) anbiqo pue apis ‘[ejuoyy ajejioe) o} papiacid i soeds ‘swoosyleq e U] “Zh
ETN
S 'paq 4oes J0 J00} By} JE PUE SPIS JAYJ0 Y} UO WO} 'PAY YOBS JO BPIS BUO UO PapIA0Id S| WWQOZ L SWO0IPS] UIM PUe S[Gnop Ul “LL
S3A
Uy au} o yoeas Asea uiyym papirosd ase sanioey Buuig oL
S3A “SWoo! (e Ul papiAoid St (010 BuluIN} WWOOSLY 6
SHN ‘W0g 15e3) 18 4O SyIpIM Buiuado Jeajo SI00p [ewBlul PUB WWOOZL ISES] J& JO YIpiM PSJoNISqoun Jesjo & SAeY SIOPUId pue siiey Iy '8
SEK ‘papinoid si JIeyo[eayM B10)S 0} SoedS Y L
S3A “goueiua Buljjamp 8y} 0} Jusoelpe papiroid s WWQQELX00S) 8oedS Y '9
“(apis ysnd uo wwQz) Joop
S3A 2y} Jo (apis |Ind) ab6pa Buipes| ay) puokaq wWwQOE Jo aoeds Buuansouew e yum papiroid pue | ‘pajosjoid Jayjesm si §| “(uo peay jou si
yoeoidde ay) usym) WWGZE JO (U0 Peay Passa0o. UBYM) WWIQQS JO Yipm Buiuado Jesp e sapiroid Buljamp ay) Ojul JOOp BoUBjUB BY]  °§
"J9sIno 8y} woy
S3A papinoid si siooyj || b BSLI [BOIUSA B SI00}) 810W JO 0M} U0 pabuelle si Buljjamp e a18Ym 10 [3A3] U0 uo paubisep ale sbuljsmg ‘¢
S3A | 3uo ueyy alow Ag panias ale Aay) [9A9] punolB mojaq 1o aA0ge pajeoo) ale sBuljjamp 9|qISSa0o. JIBYD|9aYM AIBUM ‘€
S3A (9018)
wg, ueyy sajealb ou s souenua Buljlamp ay) pue Aeq ay) usamiaq ajnos 8y ‘1eans uo papiroid si Aeq Bunyed ejqissecoe pajeubisepy
VN 1s1| 8y} 0 | Z pue oz juiod 0} Jajal - Sped UOWWOD pue aoueRusy )

aoueldwo) spiepuelg aWOoH J1eyd|dd8yp ayL

|@A3)] Jooy doj je
Adoueo
Buibuey-1an0 yim S)ej) 0} SS300€ ¥08Q

PIOYS31Y} JBAO SS300E [9AST]

wooipaq
wouy Joop Buy Joj |aued Jno-Hoou

opip
Butm wig | +

JBA0 SSB00E [9AST]

AR

P

areydjaayM i

2oeds a6eJ0}s JIeYoI3auM

Jamoys
$53008-{3A3)| [epuajod aimny Joj

4S91y} JOAO SS00E [9AST]

T

i

i

jsioy
ainyny oy yoeu}-Bullieo Joj aynol |enuajod

(dz)azg |
ue|d Je|d pajgesiq Jieyojesyp

Page 211




Bunsixg
» pasodoid
1YY uoneAs|g

0102 J8quwisoeq
€V @ 002Z:} 9/
47

€0N2I-LOLYA-96} 1

ONINNV1d

P17 Juswdojanaq
dising

10}

dysing
8s0|9 |1og

LL0Z 12N 62 €0
L0z 984 €2 20
Loz a4 LL Lo
0L0z92a €2 00

:suolsiney

Bumap s 03 100 0
olon

wg wo

IS

pol
architectural studio w»

metro

V23

Bujuado J0ooa/mopuim
slannys Jajioy
Adouep

Buey

puels ayig paiano
21015 uig

Bupueid

EEETRTS

@ouenugy

ss300Y )o8q
sauoojeg
sajuodjeg ayayne
6uippeld

lapuay

soug

/M

rNOYTLONOO

ﬁ
X

hiepunog ays

Asepunog ays

Asepunog ey

Kiepunog ays

V - v uonead|3 Bunsix3g

Page 212

V - V¥ uoneaa|g pasod

‘uonenobeu Auoyine [200] Yjim Jayjaboy uone)Nsuod oisnode
‘I ‘Aemuns a8 ‘'skemybiy ‘Wybijuns /1ybikep ‘ebe| ‘leinjonis
‘uonebisaaul (10s ‘“AeAns seniin ‘AeaIns painsesw o} 10slqng

‘a|qejieAe
uoneLwIoUI JO [8A8] BY) Uo paseq Apns ubisap Ateulwijesd e si siy|

310N




Bunsixg

® pasodold

‘gg uonens|q
0102 1eqwedeq €2 :ekeq

C0NaI-LOLYPA-96} 1

ONINNV1d

P17 Juswdojanaq
dysing |

!y g - g uoneas|3 bunsixg

10}

dysing
8s0|9 |1og

g g
(qV]
(0]
o))
(©
g - g uonens|3 pasodeid

L0z 984 €2 20
L0z ged L1 L0
0L0z92a €2 00

:suoisineY

g
= — /R ‘\._

— /N IR
,_Lu_L OO OO0 S

o
-
wv -
© m——
— m o z ®
© v &
@) ‘m. g
.w g 2
siopnug Jolioy  pi £ ]
S Adouep €L
Bujes 21
—_— puels oyjig paianoy L1
© sisuEg 0L
— Bunueid 6
r - suaalog 8
-— souenuz L
t (&) e o 9 ‘uonenoBeu ALOYINe [800] Yim Jayjabo} UoNE)NSUoD JRSNooe
e sajuodjeg -] ‘I ‘Aenins sax ‘shkemybly ‘Jubijuns / 1yBiikep ‘|leba| ‘jeinjonns
4+ Sajuodjed aualine v ‘uoneBisanu 10s ‘Aeains saniin ‘AoAins peinsesw o} 1oalqng
— Buippelo €
C Jepuay z ‘a|qejieAe
‘ C €ug 13 uoneLwIoUI JO [8A8] BY) Uo paseq Apns ubisap Ateulwijesd e si siy|
-
‘ a A :ajoN




Bunspxa

» pasodoid

100 uoneAs|3
0102 1equaoeQ €2 :eleq

20A31-20Lva-961 L

ONINNV1d

P17 Juswdojanaq
disiny

10}

diising
8s0[Q lled

L0z ged €2 20
LOZ G4 L 1O
0L0z92a €2 00

:suolsiney

Bumip s 619 10U 0Q
oloN

wg wo

lis

PO

architectural” studio u-r

metro

ST,

s181NyS J9)10H
Adouep

Buiiey

puels ayjig paianod
ai0is uig
Bupueid

suaalng
aoduenuy

$S900Y }09Q
sajuoojeg
sajuoojeg aualint
Buippe|o

Japusy

soug

TANOTODONOOD

ﬁ
E4

Asepunog ays

Kiepunog sys

O - 0 uoneas| Bunsixg

s18yjo Aq paumo eaiy abeiolg spIysp

@
g <
- o
()
(@]
2 - D uoneA’|g uomonm._w_
sJayjo Ag paumo ealy abeI0lS 8joIuap
S |
m = - 4
nu\._.
]

‘uonenobeu Auoyine [200] Yjim Jayjaboy uone)Nsuod oisnode
‘I ‘Aenins sax ‘shkemybly ‘Jubijuns / 1yBiikep ‘|leba| ‘jeinjonns
‘uoneBisanu 10s ‘Aeains saniin ‘AoAins peinsesw o} 1oalqng

‘a|qejieAe
uonewwIouI JO [8A3] By} Lo paseq Apnjs ubisap Ateujwijed e si sy

310N




Bunsixg

» pasodold

:aqg uonens|3
0102 Jequieoeq €2 ‘ered
€V @ 002} 9leog
e(bOFNp”c_Bm

€0NaI-€0L¥A-96} 1

ONINNV1d

P17 uswdojarag
dising

10}

dusing
8s0|) lleg

110z4dv 0z €0
LL0Z Ge4 €2 20
LL0ZGod LE 1O
0L0z92a €2 00

‘suoisiaey

U 141 1698 10U 0Q
ojon

lis

PO
architectural” studio v

metro

2811 aMIO
SMOPUIM

SI9UNYS J9]I0H
Adouep

Bujiiey

puBlS 2Hig PaIano
ai01s uig

Bunueld

suaalog

eouenuz

$5900Y 3020
sajuodjeg
sajuoojeg apalne
Buipped

Jepuey

Xoug

FANOTOLONDD

ﬁ
X

Asepunog ays

Asepunog ays

Arepunog 8y

ONIGTING ONLLSIXT

siaU10 Aq faumo ealy sbeliols sjoIyen

a - @ uoneas|3 Bunsixz

siayio Aq psumo ealy abeIolS B[oIYSA

|
|
pulyaq Aiepunog ays

o)
h
(q\}
(O]
(@)
a - @ uoneas|y vomoawﬂw_

Asepunog 3y

pulyeq Asepunog alis

‘uopenobau Ajioyine [e00] yjm Jayjebo) uone)nsuoo opsnooe
‘9N ‘Aenins sai) ‘shemybiy 'y ns / ybiikep ‘|eba| ‘|einjonis
‘uoneBnsanul |10s ‘Aeains an ‘Aeains painseauw o) Joslgng

‘a|qe|ieAe
uonewIoUI JO [9A3] By} Lo paseq Apnjs ubisap Aseujuwijeid e si s|yL

:9j0N




Bunsixg
» pasodold

‘33 uoneAs|3
1102 judy 02 :eleq
£V @ 00z} 9898
285.98»

00/8I-70LPA-96 1

ONINNV1d

P17 Juswdojanaq
dsing

10}

dysing
s |1og

1102 Idv 02 00

:suolsiney

Bumap s 09 100 0
olon

wg wo

IS

10 we

R

netro
architectural

Asepunog aus

s13U10 Aq paumo ealy abei0is ajojusp

3 - 3 uopeas|3 bunsixa

siayjo Ad paumo ealy abei0lS BjoIYaA

3 - 3 uoneaa|g pasod

Page 216

Kiepunog ays

8811 8MIO
SMOPUIM
siannys Jejioy
Adouep

Buijey

PUElS )i PaIaA0D
2101 ulg
Bunueid

suaaisg

@ouenuzy

$S900Y ¥02Q
sajuodjeg
sajuoojeg analne
Bujppe|d

Jepuay

»ug

Xraostwonoon

.

JIayyaBo) uoNe)NSUoD 1jsSNode
ns / yBiikep ‘|eba) ‘jeinjonis
n ‘Aenins painsesw o} 1alqng

‘uonenobau Auoyine [oo|
‘9N ‘Aenins aa ‘shkemybiy
‘uonebnsaaul |10s ‘AeAins sal]

‘a|qejiene
uoneLwIOUI JO [8A8] BY) Uo paseq Apns ubisap Ateuiwijesd e si siy)

310N




Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2011 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Ruislip

1 -2 Bell Close

LONDON BOROUGH

OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

North Page 217

Planning Application Ref: Scale
63635/APP/2011/909 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
August

2011

.

HILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 15 MOOR PARK ROAD NORTHWOOD

Development: Part two storey, part single storey side/rear extension, conversion of
roofspace to habitable use to include 3 x rear dormers involving alterations to
side and demolition of existing attached garage to side

LBH Ref Nos: 314/APP/2011/1151

Date Plans Received:  12/05/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 08/06/2011

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 218



2-J11/G1/INYIEWIN. ONIAVAT

16GG099 82910 Xv4
062110027 31938 y¥¥099 82910 4L

——1 909 TS HONDTIS AVANSYd T1LLIHA
Ui Tad Bl TIINID SSINISNA SSTOMYd £

SLNYLTNSNDD
ININNY I 3 SYIINIONT THNLINALS
i — 017 NOIS3T 3SNOH 3LTHA FHL

(OOAHLEON
‘I90Y Ndvd d00W G
SSHAMY LIS

SNOILYN3LTY 037 uBisag asnoy M ayL ypm Buiglam Ul paaubo ssayun
Jana 05 Joym Bumodp asay} WOy UOILDIAD ON
YNJILNT ONv 4004 'J0323dsul A31MOY3N0 1030) O UOI}I04SIF0S Y} 0} SHJIOM ||y

ISIvd ‘NOISYIANDD 1407 'BUIIUAULO0D
'NOISNILX3 d¥3d ‘NOISNILX3 03 Jold sunogybiau Buiuiofpo yiim paaubo ag 03 /66T 120 (233) oM Ajung
J0IS AFJ0LS F719N00 |paq ubisag asnoy aiym 8yl 03 pardodad aq 01 saiduadaddsip Aug Buimodp
NOILdIIS3a S|Y3 W04} PaJ0IS 30U PUD 31IS UO PA}IAYI a9 0} S1U3WAJNS03U 1Y I |0N

0SZIT NV'1d NOILYIO1

00GT NV'ld 3LIS

3SNOH ONILSIX3

Page 219

(3HOLWH @3SOddd—




2-V11/G1/SW 3NN ONIAYAT

0017 338

1102

ddv 31V

1102/€0/8¢2
1102/20/22

SNOISIAZY

(OOMHLYON “Q¥0¥ Md¥d d0OW ST
SS3HI0Y 3LIS

1666099 82910 X4

¥¥099 82910 131

009 178 HONDTS AVANEYd JTLLIHA
JYINID SSINISNE SSIA0dd L
SINVLINSNOD

ONINNYTd 3 SYIINIONI THANLINILS
(@177 NIIS3Q 3SNOH ILTHA 3HL

SNOILYY3LW

TYNYIIND ANV 400Y

3SIvY ‘NDISYIANDD L0
‘NOISN3LX3 d93d ‘NDISN3LX3
J0IS A340LS 37800
NOILdI¥3S3a

037 ubisag asnoy ajym ayl ypm Buipium up paaubu ssaun

J3A3 05 30yh Buimodp 3Sayy WOy UO}DIAP ON

'4032adsu| A3140y3N0 1030] JO UOJFIDSIADS By} 0} SHJOM Iy

‘Buppuauuod

03 Jopd SunoguBlau Buiuiofpo ypM paauBo a0 03 /66T 330 (233) 1ok Apdng
'p37 ubisag asnoy apyM ay) 0} pajuodad aq 03 sauadaudsip Aug ‘Bumodp
SIU} WOJ$ P3JOIS 30U PUD 33IS UO PIIYD 39 0} S}UBUSUNSOAW Yy ILON

0077 NOILVA3T3 3v3d ONILSIX3

0077 NOILVA3T3 30IS ONILSIX3 0077 NOILVA3T3 30IS ONILSIX3

0077 NOILVA3T3 INOJ4 ONILSIX3

IINIT A¥VONNDE

3NIT AYVONNDE -

ﬁ 0

0077 NV'1d 30074 1314 ONIISIX3

S WOOY @38

€ oY 03¢ 2 WODY 03¢ 1 NOOY (038

o~

I

00000292

m oU

NI AJVANNDE - -

Page 220

- 3INIT AYVONNOE

00T NV1d 40074 ONND¥Y ONIISIX3

AODY INIATT

WODY ININIC




S-Q11/G1/SW NN ONIMYAT

0GT ‘00T 3WIS

1102 dd¥ 3150

SNOISIAZY

(OOMHLYON “Q¥0Y Md¥d d0OW ST

SS3HI0Y 3LIS

1666099 82910
vP#099 82910

Xvd
eI}

jow)

009 115 HONOIS AVAMIYd FTLLIHA
J4INI] SSINISNE SS3A00Nd £
SINVLTINSNOD

ININNYTd 3 SYIINIONI TWINLINALS
(@17 N9IS3T 3SNOH 3LIHA 3HL

SNOILYY3LW

TYNYIIND ANV 400Y

3SIvY ‘NDISYIANDD L4O7T
‘NOISN3LX3 d93d ‘NDISN3LX3
J0IS A340LS 37800
NOILdI¥3S3a

037 ubisag asnoH ajum ayl ypm Buipium up paaubu ssaun
J3Ad 05 0yn BumoUp 3Say} WOJH UOIRDIASD ON
*4033dsu| A3140y3NY 030) JO UOJIVSIAOS Ay} 0} SHJOM |y

‘Buppuauuod

03 Jopd SunoouBlau Buiuiofpo ypm paauBo a0 03 /66T 330 (333) 1ok Apdog
'p37 ubisag asnoy apyA ay) 0} pajuodad aq 03 sauadaudsp Aug ‘Bumodp
SIU} WOJ$ P3JOIS 30U PUD 33IS UO PAIIYD 39 0} S}UBUSUNSOAW Yy ILON

0077 NDILVA3T3 3V3d 03S0404d

0077 NOILVA3T3 30IS 13S0d03d

0017 NOILYA3T3 30IS 13S04034d

001 NOILYA3T3 INOY4 03S0d0dd

——iHo00—

INIT AYYONNDE

0017 NYId 300714 NDJ3S (3SOdOdNd

H H

4008 19714

LNOAYT Nyd J00¥ 03S0d0¥

ANOAYT NY1d 4003 (3SOd0N

NI XA

9 WODY 03¢

Q%H—HII

M O

H [

00KT WY NDILJ3S

0017 N¥1d 40074 ONND¥9 13SOd0dd

“““

S

—
00FT NVd d0074 LS¥14 @3S0d0dd
y _
|
ﬁ AT i T D_

. N \
0% /Y =
: I8
a
m WOO¥ @38

PO HIOY 038
WOD¥ 038

WH96eES

1S

NILLG30R a
a0}

Page 221

“INIT AVONNDE

A\

M AnLs

AODY INIATT

Y3 ARV

NIHOLIX

1N0AY]
3SNOH ONILSIX3




Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2011 Ordnance Survey
100019283

[T 7 Ormont N T - -
Site Address LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
15 Moor Park Road Planning,
Northwood Environment, Education
& Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale
314/APP/2011/1151 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date 431
NorthPage222 | A0gust GDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 2 HILLIARD ROAD NORTHWOOD

Development: Conversion of existing end terrace house into 2, two-bedroom flats, involving
part single storey, part two storey rear extension, first floor side extension,
and partial conversion of existing attached garage to side to habitable use.

LBH Ref Nos: 34684/APP/2011/359

Date Plans Received: = 16/02/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 04/03/2011

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 223



D 1P

i 5 £ o | 4
’—b—‘.,-_:.I:‘: = | S e o) e

M XS
[ +960-5cale — / 4
£
T e
m %‘RE'V}%? oer RAT.

A, %58 7
SFRCE.

| b o
N ] /
| | e
| %
& k ‘____ g-r e Nt i i i e

HILLIARD AROAD

Page 224




e ‘o_“%%;m WSl mw_wz LN | "ONILSH
iy O | o8 iy QTN
saIvesY . ,

iRV ) TN

dnowg _
NOUYLHOGS Yy, 9 ININNY I

Hoz g34 94 ]

03Ai393y
] zcoma_.nf 30 04089 Ng7

H




Eaa—— P

, 151 $vH xaaw .42.. ._.u.._k;..: ' N o A A (6 9] — s .l\ft ._
,v : YANN ;OZ.Q&W ) s At t:u yg rw:,, B B e e e ————— _
I STV TO Il hoz NyC || WooddFaT /2 CQOMHLIMON -

_.c S2UVICOSSY ANy L3 OO0kt Ihas 300 Q90M QYYITIR ©

xxxxx Sl S VI YOO oNIOYD

e T s o ——

il

f————

CNET w007 LSS )

2o i __._..;.'—__-_.-_._JﬁE

600

WAL=

iz

.
S
226

Bt
SRR

|

¢ s H Q@ w

[ S— ﬁ _\h\\&&h\ w _
=i
|

|

= a2-f7
| ; woong g8 . w
: waporry ;

&.&m

N




NOgzyy,

[ ONICH LT

&.%%

Hoz 834 g4

-

S D)

Nysy p Wity Y

a3p 1393y
T 30 04pg NO7

“WOUYATE A

' o )

Page 227



Jen aun “raaw N 21TD NS OYH “Racih 0011 sM3us

imtz& uOZ __@vd ;_ SOYM K ,C , PP 2, N e 1 R ERt. 2 € PN el R 1

2501 TVH GO ) 1O, M _.._ Lt ».:_j.‘., G .4._[_ A A T S S S S
CAIVIOZESY ONY JAT o0l t} AN | OVOM - QuYITIg <

.I1ﬂ|..| —— = — _— —

| NOty 9NN

LEOGS 9 IINNY Ty

1

208 057 ¢ |
NYld NOILVOOT] Hoz g3y 91

- | "NCILYATIE VY . " NOILYATI3 _LNQY

5

L o e |

LIk

Page 228

"NOILYATII 3018

NS

\.




NORTHWOOD HILESN:

AN

Zettler
House

NS
S
S

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2011 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

2 Hilliard Road
Northwood

OUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
34684/APP/2011/359 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
July
P 22
North Page 229 2011

T™ILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 12 KEWFERRY ROAD NORTHWOOD
Development: Single storey front extension.

LBH Ref Nos: 33988/APP/2011/684

Date Plans Received:  18/03/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 21/03/2011

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 230



e wasssin T sk 40

0 1 BEPOACAL PG 34 ¢S 3N BUC ST 0 (OGP TS whag ANEDILLA

O/ MIN BN ONIM P
091 P 00Tt

5L PEAg
- — p—
e
SIS

¥ s " S T
Ti02 HIYVY 31va

SNOLLYATTI ¥ SNV 3061 SNLLSDA

MNOISNIIXI LNOEd AZI0LS NS ILIL INIMPEG

ik ¥ A “ANITT?

R

B ANE 9vH
XQAIW "JOOMHLIEON " QvOY Agdadman et

LALYI4OHE

=12
ATE EQM '5iaH “pomd;

uf527 ANIAI1LLIT

T

|
Wy BrAT ﬁ

NYyTa Weotd dswin

Page 231

oeATTs (nig ) 3die

NOIDeAETH i erds

/
J
! | =
Eimes o i
o 8 A3y

oG uTEd

4




436 EQM 'SLiH “PooMABjOLD “aub] Aliag ‘3SNOH [IH 47298

ubis2@ INIAIILLIT

I —

wporber wEy wg o

gy o =y

ERTY

s PYTR PO ELR TS

NollsATTE (me) 39S

o~

Bl

L s gy o

NoilvAzTa  LRnesa

DN

wooy  SNIAT

NYId dooTd  Lswin

youg Moy poy -

Fenlni 2umosqo
HIM P Ay pesn-u
Popiim Gy~

N

Uwid v fpy

qf

e B vorssiod uaiitm ynoyym 458 10
ajoym un paonpasias 3G Jou 50 YAyM EunoLp Sigd J0 JBATO> dyi suwo UG ANIATILN . - g e
o1 s 8
20/ M3A oM SNIMVYEA -~ :m|1.lr‘n<_|$iﬁr|_ gy : -
00G:1 ¥ 00%:1 06T WIS e S e PR e g
1102 HIEYW aiva NYId 32oTe
NYId JooNd GNOCED
SNOLLYAITI ¥ SNVd 00714 Q35040™¥d i
LRt
‘NOISNILXI INOHd AFWOLS FIONIS :IULLoNImMvaa [} 22— = T T T T T T m_ lllllllllllllll ]nms,_.x ﬂ.yu J T \Iulﬂ
3Nad v 4w 1INAT? VO AA™IIMIN _\...a?,é.w Gungsiag
e e e S S
ANZ 9¥H .
"XQAIW "QOOMHLION 'Qvod AGg33MIN 21 *AL¥340Ud !
P
ORI O 0ud _% FOVED [
OTGPEZ 0460 :21G0W 'BGEGEHZ £2610 X0/3L
1 —
1}
1 ECoalogl
{ T up e
pelofe man H
I gy DS

]

Page 232




School
House

Notes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH
' OF HILLINGDON
Site boundary 12 Kewferry Road Planning,

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2011 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Environment, Education

Northwood & Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale %{
33988/APP/2011/684 1:1,250 -8
Planning Committee Date i ’!t-
North Page233| ANt 144 LINGDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address BUILDERS YARD JOEL STREET NORTHWOOD
Development: Retention of boundary fence

LBH Ref Nos: 16194/APP/2010/2780

Date Plans Received:  01/12/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 13/01/2011

North Planning Committee - 25th August 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 234



SR PR
Joedon ag s amep s o ubuldr)

G0/82LL

o3y RONONNVIEON

€V|[ 06Gc}:1/00g:}+/00S:

Tws

o o0 vs e [ oigzion s

Buipesijed Arepunog
ue|d NS Bunsix3

oM

ON6 Z2dH "$ong "Mojpe|g
IN ‘aue Ae|ppQ ‘poomuiag

aU0IS Y IN

)

"POOMULION 1981iS [90f
‘pieA siepjing 1e Juswdojersq

W0

ovSBEey A HT0TIk deyBupe
019599 569103 129059 PEHICL

N9 1M auusweybuong

*a0wook yBi it weysiawy 2 ‘isBuei eyl

syoayIyase pasoLeyd d e
OB

-

AHVNINIT3Hd

SIS oMY

aleq suawpuawy | Aoy

“Suofieayoads pue sieiep 'sBumelp Sisjeioeds
1WEADa 2 Yk LOIOUNIUOO U Pea & 0} BUMEID UL

‘PaIIou SeouedaIosip Aue PUB JUBISOUBWWOY
01100l B U0 PoYIaA 8 1STL o3| U SUOISUBLIP 1y

%58 1gnop U ji 3T¥0S LON 00

Buipesied [991S pajuied uaaib pajuiod ajdu] |feisu|

00G: | ueld 8IS

Buyoey Bunsixg

UOKeA3]3 YHON SPIS

(461y w g' 01 Mo6 0} pamojje) abpay Bunsixa

sBuipiing Bunsix3

Bunsixe yorew o}

0S2Z1:| 8|edS "UB|d UONEBIOT

960 L0OY "ON 99U82I SO Japun paonpoidey

00g¢:} 9[eds

uolieAs|3 YHoN 8pIS

SBION

EE]

000¢

w @W_M,/M //N /W
VUG

%
% >

gy 4 £y N y ®
NN R

e e EETTTTCurey

Bunsixe yoyew o} pajulod a|du], adA| Buipesiied uaaib pajuied meN

ooz:1 oeos YOIjeAs|] 1se3 Jeay

EE] E]

[penoidde Bunsixe /apis yinos se aueg]

Bunsixa yoyew oy pajulod ajdu], adA| Buipesiied usaib pajuied man

oouS foor
v S S bk

z r e Z
iy

puIyaq SI0}S [AEID

@bpeH ybiy wwoosz Bunsixg




Northwood Hills
United Reformed

A\

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Copyright, Designs and Patents
Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2011 Ordnance Survey
100019283

NorthPage 236

Site Address
Builders Yard

Joel Street

Northwood
Planning Application Ref: Scale

16194/APP/2010/2780 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
August

2011

et
HNILLINGDON

LONDON




	Agenda
	3 To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meeting - 14 July 2011
	6 Bishop Ramsey Church of England School, Eastcote Road, Ruislip - 19731/APP/2006/1442
	7 Day Centre - Plot 1, Acol Crescent, Ruislip - 65847/APP/2011/1132
	8 22 The Avenue, Ickenham - 67376/APP/2010/2483
	9 22 The Avenue, Ickenham - 67376/APP/2010/2487
	10 1-2 Bell Close, Ruislip - 63635/APP/2011/909
	11 15 Moor Park Road, Northwood - 314/APP/2011/1151
	12 2 Hilliard Road, Northwood - 34684/APP/2011/359
	13 12 Kewferry Road, Northwood - 33988/APP/2011/684
	14 Builders Yard, Joel Street, Northwood, 16194/APP/2010/2780
	Plans for North Planning Committee

